
September 23, 2021 -1- 
ETWD Board Agenda  

 
 
I hereby certify that the following agenda                                
was posted at least 72 hours prior to the time                               
of the meeting so noticed below at                                          
24251 Los Alisos Boulevard, Lake Forest, California. 
     

                                  
                            _________________________  
DENNIS P. CAFFERTY, Secretary of the                                   
El Toro Water District and the Board of                                       
Directors thereof 

 

  
    
 

 

AGENDA 
 

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
September 23, 2021 

 

7:30 a.m. 
 
Members of the public who wish to comment on any item within the jurisdiction of the 
District or on any item on the agenda, attend the meeting in person at the District’s office or 
may observe and address the Meeting by joining at this link: 
 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85650155731. (Meeting ID:  856 5015 5731). 
Members of the public who wish only to listen to the telephonic meeting may dial in at the 
following numbers (669) 900-6833 or (346) 248-7799 with the same Meeting ID noted 
above. Please be advised the Meeting is being recorded. 
 
 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER – President Gaskins 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Vice President Freshley 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Members of the public may address the Board at this time or they may reserve this 
opportunity with regard to an item on the agenda, until said item is discussed by the 
Board.  Comments on other items will be heard at the time set aside for “COMMENTS 
REGARDING NON-AGENDA ITEMS.”  The public may identify themselves when called 
on and limit their comments to three minutes. 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85650155731


September 23, 2021 -2- 
ETWD Board Agenda  

 
 
ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
 
Determine need and take action to agendize items which arose subsequent to the posting 
of the Agenda. (ROLL CALL VOTE: Adoption of this recommendation requires a two-thirds 
vote of the Board members present, or, if less than two-thirds of the Board members are 
present, a unanimous vote of those members present.) 
 
PRESENTATION OF AWARDS, RECOGNITIONS AND INTRODUCTIONS 
 

a. Recognitions 
 

1. Mr. Cafferty will recognize and congratulate Will Wesson, Maintenance 
Worker I, for receiving his D-4 Water Distribution Operator certification 
from the State of California State Water Resources Control Board. 
 

 
1. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
(All matters under the Consent Calendar will be approved by one motion unless a Board 
member or a member of the public requests separate action or discussion on a specific 
item) 
 

a. Consider approving the minutes of the August 26, 2021 Board meeting. 
 

b. Consider approving the minutes of the Adjourned Finance and Insurance 
Committee meeting of August 23, 2021 which continued at the August 26, 2021 
Board meeting. 
 

c. Consider approving the Directors and General Manager to attend the Orange 
County Water Summit in Anaheim, CA on October 15, 2021. 

 

d. Consider approving the Directors and General Manager to attend the ACWA Fall 
Conference in Pasadena, CA November 30, 2021 to December 2, 2021. 

 

Recommended Action: The Board will be requested to approve the subject minutes 
and conference attendance. 

 

APPROVAL OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM TODAY’S CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
The Board will discuss items removed from today’s Consent Calendar requiring 
further discussion. 

 
Recommended Action: The Board will be requested to approve the items 
removed from today’s Consent Calendar. 

 
2. Director Reports for Meetings Attended (Oral Report) 
 
 



September 23, 2021 -3- 
ETWD Board Agenda  

 
 
 
 
GENERAL MANAGER ACTION ITEMS 
 
3. Policy Statement 1985-5 (IV) Travel and Expense Reimbursement Policy 

(Reference Material Included) 
 

Staff and the Board will review the District’s Travel and Expense Reimbursement 
Policy. 

 
Recommended Action:   Staff recommends that no modifications to the District’s 
Travel and Expense Reimbursement Policy are necessary at this time. 

 
4. Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Committee Consideration 

for 2022/23 (Reference Material Included) 
 

Staff will review and comment on the ACWA Committee Consideration process. 
 

Recommended Action:  Staff recommends that the Board of Directors 1) determine 
which Directors would like to serve on ACWA committees for 2022/23 and 2) direct 
staff to submit completed Committee Consideration Forms by the September 30 
deadline. 
 

5. MWDOC Choice Program 2021-2022 (Reference Material Included) 
 

Staff will review and comment on the MWDOC Choice Program and the payment of 
a MWDOC invoice associated with the District’s participation in the Water Use 
Efficiency and School Choice Programs. 

 
Recommended Action:  Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the 
District’s General Manager to pay MWDOC’s Invoice #16854, dated 8/28/21, in the 
amount of $56,885.43 for the MWDOC WUE and School Choice Programs. 

 
 

GENERAL MANAGER INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
6. General Manager Performance Evaluation Form 
 

A potential form to facilitate the annual performance evaluation of the General 
Manager is provided for consideration by the Board. 

 

7. COVID-19 Update (Reference Material Included) 
 

Staff will provide an update on the status of the Districts response to the COVID-19 
pandemic.  
 

8. General Manager’s Monthly Report (Report Included) 
 
Staff will review and comment on the General Manager’s Monthly Report. 



September 23, 2021 -4- 
ETWD Board Agenda  

 
9. Legislative Reports (Reference Materials Included) 
 

Staff and General Counsel will review and comment on the Legislative reports. 
 

10. Public Education and Outreach & Water Conservation Reports  
(Reference Material Included) 

 
Staff will review and comment on the Public Education and Outreach & Water 
Conservation Reports. 

 

11. SOCWA Reports (Reference Material Included)  
 

a. SOCWA Board Meeting – September 2, 2021 

b. SOCWA Engineering Committee Meeting – September 9, 2021 

c. SOCWA Finance Committee Meeting – September 21, 2021 
 
12. Municipal Water District Of Orange County (MWDOC) Report 

(Reference Material Included) 

a. MWDOC/MET Directors Workshop – September 1, 2021 

b. MWDOC Planning/Operations Meeting – September 7, 2021 

c. MWDOC Administration & Finance Committee – September 8, 2021 

d. MWDOC Board Meeting – September 15, 2021 

e. MWDOC Managers Meeting – September 16, 2021 
 
13. Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) Report  

a. Report on the September 8, 2021 meeting 
 
14. ISDOC Meetings (Reference Material Included) 

a. Report on the September 7, 2021 ISDOC Executive Committee meeting 
 
15. WACO Meetings (Reference Material Included) 

a. Report on the September 10, 2021 WACO meeting 

b. Report on the September 21, 2021 WACO Planning Committee meeting 

 
COMMITTEE AND GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

16. Dates to Remember for September/October 2021 (Reference Material Included) 
 
 
COMMENTS REGARDING NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

 
 
 



September 23, 2021 -5- 
ETWD Board Agenda  

ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
CLOSED SESSION 

  

At this time the Board will go into Closed Session as follows: 
 

1. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) to consult with legal 
counsel and staff on a matter of pending litigation.  [Class Action] Kessner et 
al. v. City of Santa Clara, et al. (Santa Clara County Superior Court - Case 
No. 20 CV 364054). 

 
2. In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.96 in order to receive, 

discuss, and/or take action concerning information obtained by the District's 
representative pertaining to a closed session of the South Orange County 
Wastewater Authority ("SOCWA"), a joint powers agency. 

 
 

REGULAR SESSION 
 
REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION (Legal Counsel) 
 
          Mr. Granito will provide an oral report on the Closed Session. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
The agenda material for this meeting is available to the public at the District's Administrative Office, which is located at 
24251 Los Alisos Blvd., Lake Forest, Ca. 92630. If any additional material related to an open session agenda item is 
distributed to all or a majority of the board of directors after this agenda is posted, such material will be made available 
for immediate public inspection at the same location. 
 
Request for Disability-Related Modifications or Accommodations 
 
If you require any disability-related accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in this 
public meeting, please telephone the District's Recording Secretary, Polly Welsch at (949) 837-7050, extension 225 at least 
forty-eight (48) hours prior to said meeting.  If you prefer, your request may be submitted in writing to El Toro Water 
District, P.O. Box 4000, Laguna Hills, California 92654, Attention: Polly Welsch. 



August 26, 2021 

Board Mtg 1 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE 

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 

August 26, 2021 

 

President Gaskins called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the 

ELTORO WATER DISTRICT to order at 7:30 a.m. on August 26, 2021. 

 Director Havens led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. 

Committee Members MIKE GASKINS, KATHRYN FRESHLEY, MARK 

MONIN, JOSE VERGARA, and KAY HAVENS participated. 

Also present were DENNIS P. CAFFERTY, General Manager, JUDY 

CIMORELL, Human Resources Manager, JASON HAYDEN, CFO, SCOTT 

HOPKINS, Operations Superintendent, HANNAH FORD, Engineering Manager, 

SHERRI SEITZ, Public Relations/Emergency Preparedness Administrator, 

GILBERT J. GRANITO, General Counsel, STUART KAIN, Maintenance Worker 

III, JAY CURRY, Wastewater Operator III, RALPH PALOMARES, Industrial 

Waste Inspector, and POLLY WELSCH, Recording Secretary  

Oral Communications/Public Comments 

 There were no comments. 

Items Received Too Late to be Agendized 

 President Gaskins asked if there were any items received too late to be 

agendized.  Mr. Cafferty replied no. 



August 26, 2021 

Board Mtg 2 

Presentation of Awards, Recognitions, and Introductions 

1. Mr. Cafferty recognized and congratulated Jay Curry, Wastewater 

Operator III, for 30 years of service with the District. 

2. Mr. Cafferty recognized and congratulated Stuart Kain, Maintenance 

Worker III, for 30 years of service with the District. 

3. Mr. Cafferty recognized and congratulated Ralph Palomares, Industrial 

Waste Inspector for 40 years of service with the District. 

At approximately 7:35 a.m. Mr. Curry, Mr. Kain, and Mr. Palomares left the 

meeting. 

Consent Calendar 

 President Gaskins asked for a Motion. 

 Motion:  Director Vergara made a Motion, seconded by Vice President 

Freshley and unanimously carried across the Board to approve the Consent 

Calendar. 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Director Havens  aye 
 Director Vergara  aye 
 Director Monin  aye 
 Vice President Freshley aye 
 President Gaskins  aye 
 

Director Reports for Meetings Attended 

 Director Havens stated that she attended the RRC meeting, the 

MWDOC/MET Directors workshop, the SOCWMA Executive Committee meeting, 

the Southern California Water Coalition webinar, the WateReuse webinar, the 



August 26, 2021 

Board Mtg 3 

TV-6 program, the MWDOC Board meeting, OCWA, LAFCO, OC WateReuse, 

and our regular Board meetings. 

 Director Vergara stated that he attended the MWDOC 

Planning/Operations meeting, the MWDOC/MET Directors workshop, the 

MWDOC Admin/Finance meeting, the MWDOC Board meeting, WACO, WACO 

Planning Committee meeting, the WateReuse meeting, the SOCEC meeting, and 

the regular Board meetings. 

 Director Monin stated that he attended the ISDOC Executive Committee 

meeting, the MWDOC/MET Directors workshop, WACO, the CASA conference 

where they discussed disposable wipes, regulatory topics, gender diversity in the 

workplace, drought on the horizon, state and federal affairs, and the Paradise 

fire.  He further stated that he also attended the WACO Planning meeting, the 

MWDOC Admin/Finance meeting, the OCWA meeting, the Orange County 

Emergency Action Committee, the OCCOG meeting, and the regular Board 

meetings. 

 Vice President Freshley stated that she attended the CASA conference 

where they discussed legislation and using bio gas to be more usable by 

wastewater agencies, and the amount of money passed in the Senate, PFAS 

designated funds and research, and flushable wipes.   She further stated that she 

also attended the WACO meeting, the MWDOC/MET Directors workshop, the 

MWDOC Board meeting, the MWDOC Planning/Operations meeting, the RRC 

meeting, the SOCWA Board meeting, the SOCWA Finance meeting, the 

SOCWA Taskforce meeting, LAFCO, the Pres/VP/GM meeting, the Agenda 



August 26, 2021 

Board Mtg 4 

Review meeting, a meeting with the Auditors, the OCWA meeting, the Laguna 

Woods City Council meeting, and the regular Board meetings. 

 President Gaskins stated that he attended the MWDOC 

Planning/Operations meeting, the MWDOC/MET Directors workshop, the 

Pres/VP/GM meeting, the WACO meeting, the Agenda review meeting, and the 

regular Board meetings. 

General Manager Action Items 

ACWA Region 10 Board Election for the 2022-23 Term 

Mr. Cafferty stated that the ACWA Region 10 Board Ballot is included in 

the Board package.  He further stated that Mr. Chuck Gilson, Director at SMWD 

is here today to speak in support of his candidacy. 

Mr. Gibson stated that he would like to be re-elected for the position of 

ACWA Board member, and asked for ETWD’s support. 

President Gaskins asked for a Motion. 

Motion:  Vice President Freshley made a Motion, seconded by Director 

Havens and unanimously carried across the Board to authorize the General 

Manager to cast the vote for the ACWA Region 10 Board Ballot to accept the 

ACWA Region 10 Slate as recommended by the Nominating Committee. 

Roll Call Vote: 

 Director Havens  aye 
 Director Vergara  aye 
 Director Monin  aye 
 Vice President Freshley aye 
 President Gaskins  aye 
 
 
 



August 26, 2021 

Board Mtg 5 

COVID-19 Update 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that COVID cases continue, and staff continues to 

provide self-checks every day, and abiding by the masking rules for 

unvaccinated staff. 

President Gaskins asked for a Motion. 

Motion:  Director Vergara made a Motion, seconded by Vice President 

Freshley and unanimously carried across the Board to grant the General 

Manager discretion to extend the use of Emergency Administrative Leave, as 

necessary up to 160 hours per employee per month, until the November 23, 

2021 meeting of the Board of Directors. 

Roll Call Vote: 

 Director Havens  aye 
 Director Vergara  aye 
 Director Monin  aye 
 Vice President Freshley aye 
 President Gaskins  aye 
 
Revisions to Employee Handbook 

 President Gaskins and Mr. Cafferty gave kudos to Ms. Cimorell for her 

hard work on the Employee Handbook.   

Vice President Freshley asked on page 46, a section was added called 

“Diversity, Equity and Inclusion”, and she stated that our reputation as an 

agency is really good, so why do we need this in the handbook.  Mr. Cimorell 

replied that Cal Chambers updated the policy due to a lot of issues coming into 

the Courts and they recommend adding it to our policies as a preventative 

measure. 



August 26, 2021 

Board Mtg 6 

 President Gaskins asked for a Motion. 

 Motion:  Vice President Freshley made a Motion, seconded by Director 

Monin, and unanimously carried across the Board to approve the updates to 

the existing ETWD Employee Handbook dated August 2021. 

Roll Call Vote: 

 Director Havens  aye 
 Director Vergara  aye 
 Director Monin  aye 
 Vice President Freshley aye 
 President Gaskins  aye 
 

Adjourned Finance and Insurance Committee Meeting 

 At approximately 8:20 a.m. President Gaskins recessed today’s Regular 

Board meeting and called to order the adjourned Finance and Insurance 

Committee meeting of August 23, 2021. 

Regular Session Resumed 

 At approximately 8:30 a.m. the adjourned Finance and Insurance 

Committee meeting was adjourned and the Board returned to Regular Session 

of today’s Board meeting. 

General Manager Information Items 

General Manager’s Monthly Report 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that the Battery report is included, which had not 

been included for several months due to SCE changing their billing system, and 

not having access to the data.  He further stated that the performance has 

significantly improved. 

 



August 26, 2021 

Board Mtg 7 

 Vice President Freshley asked for an understanding of what causes the 

Peak Reduction and the Peak Incurred with the differences from month to 

month.  Mr. Cafferty replied that Plant operation doesn’t change dramatically, 

and some seasonal impact could have an effect. 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that we could ask the vendor to come to a Board 

meeting to review this report with staff and the Board to get a better 

understanding. 

 Director Monin stated that on the Customer Service report Total 

Telephone Calls went from 970 to 691, so we are doing better. 

 Vice President Freshley stated that the Aged Receivables are quite 

small, yet on Monday’s meeting we were showing them well overdue because 

Uncollectible Accounts for the month are approximately $1,200 and the budget 

was $1,600.  Mr. Cafferty replied that the Aged Receivables are debt that the 

District has determined may still be collectible and therefore has not been 

written off as uncollectible. 

Legislative Reports 

 President Gaskins stated that he appreciates seeing all of the legislative 

reports in the Board package.  Vice President Freshley stated that the Lewis 

Consulting report is not current for us, so perhaps we should leave it out of the 

package.   Director Monin replied that he feels we should leave it in the 

package, as he would rather have too much information than not enough.    

 

 



August 26, 2021 

Board Mtg 8 

Public Education and Outreach & Water Conservation Reports 

 Ms. Seitz stated that the most recent Bill Message we are asking our 

customers to voluntarily reduce water use by 15%.    

Ms. Seitz stated that Director Havens did an interview on drought 

conditions and water conservation with Lisa Hart in August, and Vice President 

Freshly will be presenting the Budget in September. 

 Ms. Seitz stated that staff completed a CAFR press release which will 

be going out this week. 

 Ms. Seitz stated that the H2O for HOAs event, we have Director Havens 

as a guest speaker to present on the state’s water supply, landscape irrigation 

and plant choices. 

 Ms. Seitz stated that the newsletter is in development and will be 

distributed in September.  She further stated that we are working with a new 

developer called RockSpark Communications, and are working on creating a 

new design.   

 Ms. Seitz stated that the bill insert will be going out in October. 

 Director Havens complimented what Ms. Seitz puts on the Water Use 

Efficiency Plan update.  

SOCWA 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that at the SOCWA Board meeting they got through 

their year-end Capital projects, and they have been sending out invoices based 

on their budget.  He further stated that SOCWA has gone to great lengths to 

rectify their cash reserve issue. 



August 26, 2021 

Board Mtg 9 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that at the SOCWA Engineering Committee meeting 

they discussed how SOCWA allocates solids costs. 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that at the SOCWA Finance Committee meeting, 

they discussed the SOCWA Finance reports, and Actuarial Valuation report.  

He further stated that they also discussed the Joint Powers Authority (JPA) 

Agreement and the project agreements, and concerns about liability. 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that the Ad Hoc Committee consists of himself, Dan 

Ferons, SMWD, Matt Collings, MNWD, and Mark Sternum, SCWD.  He further 

stated that yesterday they made sure the agencies Board members who sit on 

the SOCWA Board were aware of what the discussion was and what the 

presentation is likely to look like at the upcoming SOCWA Board meeting. 

MWDOC 

 President Gaskins stated that they discussed the interview process. 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that at the MWDOC Managers meeting, they 

discussed IRWD’s Strand Ranch project which is a water banking program.  He 

further stated that they have facilities in Kern County called Strand Ranch and 

Stockdale Ranch and they have a partnership with Rosedale Storage District 

where they can store water and bring it back under certain conditions. 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that one of the challenges is that they can convey it 

using MET facilities, and using the Aqueduct which is available for emergency 

use in the case of allocations.  He further stated that there is a cost associated 

with storing water there. 

 



August 26, 2021 

Board Mtg 10 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that MWDOC is going to be evaluating and seeking 

input from the agencies about MWDOC’s role.  He further stated that MWDOC 

has resisted providing the interview questions, but did provide a list of topics 

they want to discuss. 

 Director Vergara stated that at the MWDOC Planning/Operations 

meeting, there was a presentation from SMWD on conservation water 

efficiency.   

 Director Monin stated that at the MWDOC/MET Directors workshop, the 

new GM at MET discussed speaking at the OC Water Summit, and other topics.  

He further stated that at the MWDOC Admin/Finance meeting they discussed 

Strategic Digital Communications Services. 

LAFCO 

 Vice President Freshley stated that they discussed the approval for 

SMWD’s annexation of the City of San Juan Capistrano’s Water and 

Wastewater Utilities.   

South Orange County Agencies Group Meeting Report 

 Director Vergara stated that he is now the Chair person for this group.  

SOCWMA Management and/or Executive Committee Report 

 Director Havens stated that she is now the Vice Chair of this group.  She 

further stated that the San Juan Working Group provided an overview of what 

they are hoping to establish. 

 Director Havens stated that Charles Busslinger provided a report, and 

Emily Fudge from the US Forest Service, provided a brief update on the San 



August 26, 2021 

Board Mtg 11 

Juan Aquatic Passage and Habitat Restoration. 

ISDOC 

 Director Monin stated that they discussed the Orange County Fire 

Authority, and they also discussed the Great Park, and Yorba Linda’s Heli-

hydrant.  He further stated that they are waiving the dues for the coming year. 

WACO 

 Director Monin stated that Tim Quinn will be speaking at the September 

WACO meeting, and at the October meeting will be Water Storage in California. 

Committee and General Information 

Dates to Remember for August/September 2021 

 There were no comments. 

Comments Regarding Non-Agenda Items 

 There were no comments. 

Attorney Report 

 Mr. Granito reported that there is no need for a Closed Session today, 

and as such the Regular Session continued. 

Adjournment 

 There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting 

was adjourned at 9:30 a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

   
POLLY WELSCH 

 Recording Secretary 
 



August 26, 2021 

Board Mtg 12 

APPROVED: 
 
 
 __  
MIKE GASKINS, President of  
the El Toro Water District and the 
Board of Directors thereof 
 
 
 _ 
DENNIS P. CAFFERTY, Secretary  
of the El Toro Water District and 
the Board of Directors thereof  



MINUTES OF THE ADJOURNED MEETING 
OF THE 

FINANCE & INSURANCE COMMITTEE 
OF AUGUST 23, 2021 

CONTINUED TO THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
OF AUGUST 26, 2021 

 
  
 At approximately 8:20 a.m. President Gaskins called the Adjourned meeting of 

the regular Finance and Insurance Meeting to order. 

ERP Software System 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that this item was carried over from Tuesday’s Finance 

Committee meeting due to staff being in the process of negotiating with Springbrook 

on some language in the Agreement on their standard contracts. 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that the changes are that their standard contracts refer to 

abiding by the laws of Oregon where their Corporate Headquarters are located, and 

we requested that they change it to the state of California.  He further stated that 

Springbrook has agreed to this change. 

 President Gaskins asked for a Motion. 

 Motion:   Vice President Freshley made a Motion, seconded by Director 

Vergara and unanimously carried across the Board to authorize the District’s General 

Manager to 1) enter into a contract with Springbrook in the amount of $42,910.65 for 

an annual software subscription, and 2) enter into a contract in the amount of $130,133 

with Springbrook for professional services associated with implementation and 

training. 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Director Havens  aye 
 Director Vergara  aye 



 Director Monin  aye 
 Vice President Freshley aye 
 President Gaskins  aye 
 

 Vice President Freshley asked when we will be switching to the new system.  

Mr. Cafferty replied it will be happening at the beginning of the new fiscal year.  Vice 

President Freshley suggested a monthly report at the Finance meetings to keep the 

Board updated until we are ready to switch over to the new system. 

Adjournment 

 There being no further business to come before the Board, the adjourned 

meeting of the Finance and Insurance Committee was adjourned at 8:30 a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

   
POLLY WELSCH 

 Recording Secretary 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
 __  
MIKE GASKINS, President of  
the El Toro Water District and the 
Board of Directors thereof 
 
 _ 
DENNIS P. CAFFERTY, Secretary  
of the El Toro Water District and 
the Board of Directors thereof  
 















































JOIN A 
COMMITTEE 

AND GET 
INVOLVED

ACWA has 13 standing committees that members can join 
and get involved. This is a great way for members to engage 
in state and local issues and influence policy and legislation. 
Committees are structured to include representation from all 10 
ACWA Regions, bringing together diverse voices on technical 
and policy matters. Take action, join a committee!

Bringing Water Together

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT PROCESS TIMELINE

Committee consideration 
forms emailed to member 
agency general managers 

and board presidents.

Incoming ACWA 
President appoints 

members of committees.

Region Chair and Vice 
Chair recommendation 

deadline.

All completed consideration 
forms due. 

Any consideration submitted after 
deadline will be put on a waiting list.

ACWA notifies 
committee members 

of appointments and rosters 
posted on acwa.com.

Region recommendations 
given to incoming ACWA 

President.

13 18

2

13

JULY SEPT NOV DEC DEC DEC

3130

2022 – 2023 TERM



COMMITTEE COMPOSITION

Committee Description Composition Meetings 
Per Year

Liaison

Agriculture •	 Makes recommendations to the Board of 
Directors, State Legislative Committee, Federal 
Affairs Committee or other committees, as 
appropriate, regarding agricultural issues 
affecting the interests of ACWA and its 
members.

Unlimited 4 Chelsea Haines
Regulatory Relations 
Manager
chelseah@acwa.com

Business 
Development

•	 Develops and recommends to the Board 
of Directors programs and activities to be 
provided or administered by the association 
that generate non-dues revenue and provide a 
service or benefit to association members.

Unlimited 2 Tiffany Giammona
Senior Director 
of Operations & 
Member Engagement
tiffanyg@acwa.com

Communications •	 Develops and recommends to the Board 
of Directors and ACWA staff regarding 
communications and public affairs programs.

•	 Promotes sound public information and 
education programs and practices among 
member agencies. 

•	 Prepares and distributes materials for use by 
member agencies in their local outreach efforts. 

•	 Provides input and guidance to ACWA’s 
Communications Department.

Limited to 40 4 Heather Engel
Director of 
Communications
heathere@acwa.com

Energy •	 Recommends policies and programs to the 
Board of Directors, the State Legislative 
Committee and the Federal Affairs Committee 
as appropriate.

Unlimited 4 Nick Blair
Regulatory Advocate
nickn@acwa.com

Federal Affairs •	 Coordinates with other ACWA committees 
regarding input on federal issues before 
both Congress and the federal administrative 
branches.

Limited to 5 per 
Region

2 David Reynolds
Director of Federal 
Relations
davidr@acwa.com

Finance •	 Makes recommendations to the Board 
of Directors regarding annual budgets, 
investment strategies, annual audits and 
auditor selection, dues formula and schedule, 
and other financial matters.

Limited to 2 per 
Region 

(1 Region Chair/
Vice Chair and 
1 with financial 

experience)

4 – 5 Dan Gumpert
Controller
dang@acwa.com

Groundwater •	 Makes recommendations to the Board of 
Directors on groundwater policy issues.

•	 Monitors state and federal regulations 
and legislation affecting the quality and 
management of groundwater.

•	 Conducts studies and gathers data on 
groundwater issues.

•	 Develops policies regarding groundwater 
management.

•	 Coordinates with other committees on 
groundwater issues.

Unlimited 4 Soren Nelson
Regulatory Advocate
sorenn@acwa.com

Committee members are appointed for two-year terms that begin on Jan. 1 of even-numbered years. You can learn 
more about ACWA’s 13 standing committees below. For more information and bylaws, visit www.acwa.com. If you 
have any questions, please contact Region and Member Engagement Specialist Ana Javaid at anaj@acwa.com.

mailto:chelseah@acwa.com
mailto:Tiffanyg@acwa.com
mailto:heathere@acwa.com
mailto:nickn@acwa.com
mailto:davidr@acwa.com
mailto:dang@acwa.com
mailto:sorenn%40acwa.com?subject=
mailto:anaj@acwa.com


Committee Description Composition Meetings 
Per Year

Liaison

Legal Affairs •	 Acts on requests for assistance on legal matters of 
significance to ACWA member agencies.

•	 Reviews proposed ACWA bylaw revisions and 
works with staff to produce publications to assist 
member agencies in complying with state and 
federal laws.

•	 Files amicus curiae filing on important cases, 
comments on proposed regulations and guidelines 
of state agencies such as the Fair Political Practices 
Commission and monitors and engages in water 
rights matters of interest to member agencies.

Limited to 45 2 – 3 Kris Anderson
Legislative Advocate II
krisa@acwa.com

Local 
Government

•	 Makes recommendations to the Board of 
Directors and the State Legislative Committee 
on local government matters affecting water 
agencies, including planning issues, local 
government organization, and finance. 

•	 Gathers and disseminates information on the 
value of special districts, and shares information 
promoting excellence in local government service 
delivery.

Limited to 3 
per Region

2 Julia Hall
Senior Legislative 
Advocate
juliah@acwa.com 

Membership •	 Makes recommendations to the Board of Directors 
regarding membership policies, eligibility and 
applications for membership.

•	 Assists staff in developing membership 
recruitment and retention programs and reviews 
and makes recommendations to the Finance 
Committee regarding an equitable dues structure.

Unlimited 2 Katie Dahl
Member Services 
Manager
katied@acwa.com

State 
Legislative

•	 Reviews relevant introduced and amended 
legislation, and develops positions and provides 
recommendations to the Board of Directors 
on ballot measures and other major statewide 
policy issues.

•	 Works with staff amendments to bills and 
provides direction for staff on legislative matters.

Limited to 4 
per Region

10 – 12 Adam Quiñonez
Director of State 
Legislative Relations
adamq@acwa.com

Water 
Management

•	 Makes recommendations to the Board of 
Directors on policy and programs related to water 
management. 

•	 Reviews and recommends positions on 
legislation and regulations as requested by other 
committees. 

•	 Assists in gathering and disseminating 
information regarding agricultural and urban 
water management, water conservation and 
water use efficiency, development and use of 
water resources, wastewater treatment and water 
recycling and reuse.

Limited to 4 
per Region

4 Chelsea Haines
Regulatory Relations 
Manager
chelseah@acwa.com

Water Quality •	 Makes recommendations to the Board of Directors, 
the State Legislative Committee and the Federal 
Affairs Committee on policy and programs 
regarding water quality issues. 

•	 Promotes cost-effective state and federal water 
quality regulations and provides a forum for 
members to work together to develop and present 
unified comments on water quality regulations.

•	 Develops and recommends positions and 
testimony on water quality regulatory issues.

Unlimited 4 Nick Blair
Regulatory Advocate
nickn@acwa.com

TO GET INVOLVED, SUBMIT YOUR CONSIDERATION FORM NOW!

mailto:krisa@acwa.com
mailto:juliah@acwa.com
mailto:katied@acwa.com
mailto:wendyr@acwa.com
mailto:chelseah@acwa.com
mailto:nickn@acwa.com


Agency Name (DO NOT use acronyms or abbreviations) Phone

Agency Address City, State & Zip

Name Title/Company* Email Address

Committee 1st Choice Committee 2nd Choice Committee 3rd Choice

Name Title/Company* Email Address

Committee 1st Choice Committee 2nd Choice Committee 3rd Choice

Name Title/Company* Email Address

Committee 1st Choice Committee 2nd Choice Committee 3rd Choice

Name Title/Company* Email Address

Committee 1st Choice Committee 2nd Choice Committee 3rd Choice

Name Title/Company* Email Address

Committee 1st Choice Committee 2nd Choice Committee 3rd Choice

Name Title/Company* Email Address

Committee 1st Choice Committee 2nd Choice Committee 3rd Choice

PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY

BELOW PLEASE LIST ALL THOSE INTERESTED IN BEING ON ACWA COMMITTEES FOR YOUR AGENCY. 
FOR ADDITIONAL RECOMMENDATIONS PLEASE FILL OUT ANOTHER FORM. 
*If an individual is not an agency employee or director, please indicate company affiliation.

Signature (Agency/District General Manager or Board President signature required)	 Title	 Date

QUESTIONS?
Contact Region and Member Engagement Specialist 
Petra Rice at petrar@acwa.com or (916) 441-4545

980 9th Street, Suite 1000 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

www.acwa.com

COMMITTEE CONSIDERATION FORM

mailto:petrar%40acwa.com?subject=
http://www.acwa.com


 

Agenda Item No. 5  
 

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

To: Board of Directors Meeting Date:  September 23, 2021 

From: Sherri Seitz, Public Relations / Public Relations Administrator 

Subject: MWDOC Choice Program Invoice 2021-2022 

 
Summary: 

 

MWDOC created the member agency Choice Program in 2011-2012 to shift being funded 

by the general fund, distribute equitably, and allow agencies to opt in or out of specific choice 

programs offered by MWDOC. 

 

The two choice programs that ETWD participates in are the Water Use Efficiency (WUE) 

Program and the School Program. 

 

WUE Choice Program: 

 

The WUE Choice Program is spread among the participating agencies based on the benefits 

received.  The program benefits are determined by how much an agency uses various water 

use efficiency programs.  The variety of choice programs include residential and commercial 

regional rebates and incentives, Landscape Design Assistance Program (LDAP), Home 

Surveys, Custom Member Agency Administered Programs (MAA) and the Water Loss 

Program.  Ultimately, charges to an agency can vary significantly from year to year 

depending on how heavily the programs are used. 

 

Choice School Program: 

 

The Choice School Program is listed on Choice Program invoice attached. ETWD budgeted 

$25,000 for the 2021-2022 MWDOC Choice School Program.  The total cost is estimated at 

$22,689.85.  Due to COVID and the shutdown of the schools, ETWD has a credit from the 

prior school year FY 20-21 of ($21,260.00) for a total of $1,429.85. 

 

 

 



 
MWDOC Choice Program Invoice 2021-22 
Page 2 
 
 

 

WUE Program Costs: 

 

ETWD budgets for the WUE Choice Program based off an average of prior years’ costs.  In 

FY 2021-2022, ETWD budgeted $25,000 and the actual cost came in at $56,138.86 with a 

credit of ($683.28) from the prior year with a final total of $55,455.58.  This increase was 

due to higher activity levels in the Recycled Water On-Site Retrofit Program and the Turf 

Removal Program.  ETWD received recycled water retrofit rebate funding of $132,007 from 

MET and MWDOC incentives which made up 52.99% or $29,747.98 of the WUE Choice 

Program invoice.   

 

ETWD’s turf removal rebate participation increased significantly in 2020 providing customers 

$91,375 in MET and MWDOC incentives which made up 36.66% or $20,580.51 of the WUE 

Choice Program invoice.  In 2019, ETWD’s turf removal rebate participation with MWDOC 

came in at $15,190 due to the fact that ETWD was supplementing synthetic turf rebates 

which were not included in the WUE Choice Program. 

 

The remaining balance of 10.35% or $5,810.37 includes rebate participation in Smartimers, 

Drip Irrigation, Clothes washers, High Efficiency Toilets, Rain Barrels, Rotating Nozzles, 

Hose Bib Irrigation Controllers and the LDAP incentives.  In 2019, the turf removal rebates 

consisted mainly of synthetic turf in which ETWD was funding and did not count in the WUE 

Choice Program.   

 

ETWD’s total outside funding increased from .97% to 6.13% on MWDOC’s WUE Choice 

Program Allocation FY 2021/2022. A spreadsheet detailing the costs across the member 

agencies is attached. 

 

WUE Choice Program: $55,455.58 

School Choice Program:   $1,429.85 

Choice Programs Total $56,885.43 

 
 
Recommended Action 
 

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the District’s General Manager to 
pay MWDOC’s Invoice #16854, dated 8/28/21 in the amount of $56,885.43 for the MWDOC 
WUE and School Choice Programs. 



Invoice No. 16854

Name Date 8/28/2021
Street
City Laguna Hills State CA ZIP 92654 Due Date Upon Receipt
Attn:

Amount

56,138.86$         
(683.28)$             

22,689.85$         
(21,260.00)$        

Total Amount Due 56,885.43$    

Cust #: ELTORO
GLA #:
GLA #:
GLA #:
GLA #:

Please direct your inquiries to the Accounting Department.

El Toro Water District
P.O. Box 4000

Accounts Payable

FY 2021-2022 Choice Programs Billing Invoice

Water Use Efficiency FY 21-22
WUE Adjustment for prior year FY 20-21

Description

School Program FY 21-22
School Program Adjustment for prior year FY 20-21

P.O. Box 20895
Fountain Valley, CA  92728
Phone: (714)963-3058
Fax:     (714)964-9389

INVOICE
Customer

Payment Details



By Retail Agency Metropolitan
Incentives [1]

MWDOC 
Grants [2]

Vendor
Fees [3]

Total Outside 
Funding

Percentage
Share

Initial Choice 
Allocation

Prior Year 
Percentage Share

Ajustment for 
Prior year

Current Year 
Invoice Amount

Brea $35,000 $10,429 $767 $46,196 1.14% $10,409.11 4.76% ($3,367.56) $7,041.55 
Buena Park $20,861 $6,761 $575 $28,198 0.69% $6,353.63 1.39% ($985.32) $5,368.31 
East Orange County Water District $4,806 $267 $57 $5,130 0.13% $1,155.82 0.03% ($20.27) $1,135.55 
El Toro Water District $186,809 $61,437 $899 $249,146 6.13% $56,138.86 0.97% ($683.28) $55,455.58 
Fountain Valley $53,699 $2,288 $3,355 $59,341 1.46% $13,371.07 0.88% ($625.59) $12,745.48 
Garden Grove $20,863 $13,230 $2,148 $36,241 0.89% $8,165.96 1.22% ($864.89) $7,301.07 
Golden State Water Company $18,157 $5,918 $1,909 $25,984 0.64% $5,854.77 5.35% ($3,782.38) $2,072.39 
Huntington Beach $203,360 $34,646 $9,470 $247,476 6.09% $55,762.42 7.57% ($5,351.08) $50,411.34 
Irvine Ranch Water District $472,223 $132,801 $29,239 $634,263 15.62% $142,915.38 21.15% ($14,958.58) $127,956.80 
La Habra $45,853 $6,900 $656 $53,409 1.32% $12,034.29 0.83% ($583.72) $11,450.57 
La Palma $1,436 $151 $146 $1,732 0.04% $390.37 0.08% ($54.66) $335.71 
Laguna Beach County Water District $10,957 $1,894 $373 $13,224 0.33% $2,979.59 0.37% ($259.13) $2,720.46 
Mesa Water District $200,230 $21,996 $1,591 $223,817 5.51% $50,431.59 1.28% ($902.12) $49,529.47 
Moulton Niguel Water District $563,208 $137,473 $20,483 $721,164 17.76% $162,496.25 12.80% ($9,056.87) $153,439.38 
Newport Beach $82,157 $12,011 $5,236 $99,404 2.45% $22,398.15 9.26% ($6,549.79) $15,848.36 
Orange $145,638 $11,298 $10,732 $167,668 4.13% $37,779.85 1.81% ($1,282.03) $36,497.82 
San Clemente $92,314 $26,822 $3,012 $122,149 3.01% $27,523.15 3.65% ($2,583.26) $24,939.89 
San Juan Capistrano $18,165 $1,121 $669 $19,955 0.49% $4,496.30 0.94% ($662.27) $3,834.03 
Santa Margarita Water District $280,689 $72,444 $23,503 $376,635 9.27% $84,865.36 9.36% ($6,622.66) $78,242.70 
Seal Beach $18,053 $1,591 $178 $19,822 0.49% $4,466.40 3.30% ($2,335.89) $2,130.51 
Serrano Water District $3,527 $1,415 $154 $5,096 0.13% $1,148.29 0.05% ($33.57) $1,114.72 
South Coast Water District $296,578 $153,566 $348 $450,493 11.09% $101,507.28 0.37% ($264.07) $101,243.21 
Trabuco Canyon Water District $25,848 $131,945 $429 $158,223 3.90% $35,651.49 1.20% ($851.38) $34,800.11 
Tustin $84,733 $19,316 $1,402 $105,450 2.60% $23,760.54 5.65% ($3,993.07) $19,767.47 
Westminster $72,335 $562 $4,634 $77,531 1.91% $17,469.75 2.42% ($1,708.70) $15,761.05 
Yorba Linda Water District $97,044 $13,539 $2,583 $113,167 2.79% $25,499.30 3.32% ($2,346.41) $23,152.89 
Anaheim $0 $285 $0 $285 0.01% $64.22 0.00% ($2.44) $61.78 
Fullerton $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 
Santa Ana $0 $190 $0 $190 0.00% $42.81 0.00% $0.00 $42.81 
Orange County Total $3,054,544 $882,295 $124,548 $4,061,387 100% $915,132 100.00% ($70,730.99) $844,401.01 

MWDOC Water Use Efficiency Choice Allocation for FY 2021/22
Based on Outside Funding in December 1, 2019 - December 31, 2020

[3] Vendor fees are administrative processing costs paid for by Metropolitan or through MWDOC grants.

[1] Incentive amounts funded though Metropolitan's Conservation Credits Program.  Programs include Commercial, Industrial, Institutional, Residential,  Landscape, and Recycled Water Conversion.
[2] Outside funding through grants awarded to MWDOC by the California Department of Water Resources, and US Bureau of Reclamation. Excludes member agency administrative and supplemental 









 

Agenda Item No. 7 
 

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

To: Board of Directors Meeting Date:  September 23, 2021 

From: Dennis Cafferty, General Manager 

Subject: COVID-19 Update 

 
The District continues its efforts to balance compliance with health officials’ guidance and 
State, Federal and OSHA direction with the critical need to maintain the reliability of the 
essential services provided by the District.  The following represents a summary of the 
current status as well as the District’s response to the ever-changing challenges presented 
by the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
The course of the pandemic over 
the last 18 months has played out in 
a series of notable surges. The 
summer of 2020 surge experienced 
a seven-day case rate in Orange 
County that maxed out at nearly 
900 cases per day with an 
individual day maximum of 1,064 
daily cases. This past winter 
experienced a more severe surge 
with a seven-day case rate that 
maxed out at nearly 3,500 cases 
per day with an individual day 
maximum of 1,064 daily cases. The 
waning of the winter surge, coupled 
with increasing vaccinations 
reduced the seven-day average 
daily case rates to as little as 26/day 
in June.  This lull was followed by 
another surge driven largely by the 
Delta variant. This most recent surge produced a maximum seven-day average of 778 daily 
cases with a maximum day of 943 in August. It is likely that vaccinations prevented this most 
recent surge from reaching the severity of the surge of last winter. Most recent data suggests 
the current surge is on the decline in Orange County with both the seven-day average case 
rate and individual daily case rates dropping significantly.     



 
 
 

 
The effect of the COVID-19 pandemic on Orange County hospitals has paralleled the surges 
seen in the daily case rates. The peak hospitalizations and ICU occupancies in each of the 
surges are quantified in the following table. 
 
 Summer, 

2020 
Winter 

2020/2021 
Summer, 

2021 
Hospitalizations 722 2,259 592 
ICU 245 547 150 

 
Once again, it appears that vaccinations have 
mitigated the severe health impacts in the most 
recent surge. Hospitalization data also 
suggests the most recent surge is on the 
decline in Orange County.  On September 15, hospitalizations in the County had reduced to 
371 including 102 in ICUs. It is interesting to note that 92% of the current ICU admissions 
are not fully vaccinated. The rate of hospital admissions for fully vaccinated people also 
remains very low as noted in the following chart. 
 

 
 
Through September 16, 220,000 people in Orange County have received their first vaccine 
dose and another 1.93 million people have received both the first and second dose. In 
addition, 137,000 people have received the single dose Johnson and Johnson vaccine. 
Approximately 2.07 million people in Orange County are now fully vaccinated representing 
nearly 65% of Orange County Residents. As of September 16, approximately 23 million 
people in the State of California are fully vaccinated representing approximately 69% of the 
State population. 
 
Specific ETWD impacts, approaches and status are summarized as follows: 
 
Customer Billing – The State mandated suspension of non-pay shutoffs expires on 
September 30, 2021.  The State Water Resources Control Board recently released a survey 
of “arrearages” as the first phase in the roll out of the $985 million California Water and 
Wastewater Arrearage Payment Program (Program). The Program will initially address 
community water system residential and commercial customer arrearages that have 



 
 
 

accrued between March 4, 2020 and June 15, 2021. Funding will go directly to water 
systems to cover their losses from residential and commercial customer arrearages. Staff 
responded to the survey in the hopes that some funding will be made available to relieve the 
impact of delinquent payments. Staff continues to closely monitor the incidence of late 
payments or customers communicating that they are unable to pay their bill due to the 
financial crisis associated with the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
Staffing – The following descriptions provide an overall description of the current approach 
to staffing and schedules: 
 

• Illness – After experiencing no staff with COVID in the period between January and 
July the District had two staff members test positive for COVID. Both have recovered 
and returned to work. There have been no further cases of COVID amongst the 
District workforce in the last month. 
 

• OSHA Requirements – The revisions to the OSHA Emergency Temporary 
Standards have been incorporated in the ETWD COVID-19 Prevention Program 
(CPP). The District continues to follow the current OSHA requirements including 
those regarding unvaccinated staff wearing face coverings while indoors. 
 

• Vaccination – The District’s employees have been advised of their eligibility and 
encouraged to consider vaccination. In an effort to implement the modifications to the 
OSHA ETS and ETWD CPP the District’s employees have been requested to provide 
documentation of vaccination to Human Resources. Employees have been advised 
that they will be considered unvaccinated until they provide said documentation. 
Approximately 64% of the District’s staff have provided documentation of vaccination 
to Human Resources.   
 

• Telecommuting – As of July 12, all District staff returned to the office and the District’s 
Customer Service Office was opened to the public. 

 
 



 

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

September 2021 
 

 
 I. OFFICE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER 

 

• Conducted ETWD All Employees Meeting 

• Attended ETWD RRC Meeting 

• Attended ETWD Pres/VP/GM Meetings 

• Attended ETWD Agenda Review Meeting 

• Attended Meeting with Stem 

• Attended Meeting with SCE 

• Attended ETWD Engineering/FIC Meetings 

• Attended ETWD Regular Board Meeting 

• Attended Meeting with NHA Advisors 

• Attended Meeting with Senator Dave Min 

• Attended Santiago Aqueduct Commission Meeting 

• Attended Filter Plant Project Meeting with MWDOC 

• Attended MWDOC/MET Directors Meeting 

• Attended MWDOC P&O Meeting 

• Attended MWDOC A&F Meeting 

• Attended MWDOC Board Meeting 

• Attended MWDOC Managers Meeting 

• Attended MWDOC Water Loss Validation Meeting 

• Attended IRWD Water Banking Program Meeting 

• Attended SOCWA Board Meeting 

• Attended SOCWA Engineering Committee Meeting 

• Attended SOCWA Finance Committee Meeting 

 

 
II. DOMESTIC AND RECYCLED WATER SALES  
 

Actual domestic sales for the year-to-date as of August 31, 2021 are 1,405.03 acre-feet. This compares 
to year-to-date budgeted domestic sales of 1,511.46 acre-feet. The year-to-date variation in actual to 
budgeted sales reflects a decrease of 106.43 acre-feet. Actual sales are 108.93 acre-feet lower than last 
year-to-date actual sales for the same period. 

 
Actual recycled sales for the year-to-date as of August 31, 2021 are 428.98 acre-feet. This compares 
to year-to-date budgeted recycled sales of 414.35 acre-feet. The year-to-date variation in actual to 
budgeted sales reflects an increase of 14.63 acre-feet. Actual sales are 49.61 acre-feet higher than last 
year-to-date actual sales for the same period. 
 
 



1,511.46

1,405.03

(106.43)

1,485.00

414.35

428.98

14.63

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

A
c
re

 F
e
e
t

F.Y. 2021-2022

POTABLE WATER SALES

Budget

Actual

0

50

100

150

200

250

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

A
c

re
 F

e
e

t

F.Y. 2021-2022

RECYCLED WATER SALES

Budget

Actual

Year to Date:

Total Budget  
6,700.00 AF

YTD Budget
1,511.46 AF

Actual
1,405.03 AF      

Under Budget
106.43 AF

Year to Date:

Total Budget  
1,485.00 AF

YTD Budget
414.35 AF

Actual
428.98 AF      

Over Budget
14.63 AF 



AUG 2021 

Customer Service Activity Report

Regular Service Calls AUG 2021 AUG 2020 Telephone Calls AUG 2021 AUG 2020
Serviceman Dispatched to Read, 

Connect/Disconnect Service 90 88

Change of Service:                               

Connections and Disconnections
80 105

Field Investigations: Billing / Payments & Graph Inquires 138 214

Check for leaks - calls to CS 

Office:(irrigation,meter,street leaks)

Assistance with online payments and 

ETWD's portal (cc, e-checks, other.)
13 32

  Customer Responsible 31 15

  District Responsible 10 6 Variance / Adjustment Inquiries 16 31

  None found/other 15 16
Variance / Adjustment Requests 

Processed
16 6

High Reads Checked - High Consumption 

(Billing Dept.)

Ordinance Infraction / Water Waste 

Complaints
1 0

   Cust Leaks: _7_   No Leaks: _17_ 24 46

Check Stopped Slowed Meters-Low 

Consumption (Billing) 6 18 Outside Utility Districts
58 80

Re-Check Read 5 4

Phone calls Transfer to other 

Departments within ETWD
54 90

Ordinance Infraction 2 0 Phone calls for the Board of Directors 0 0

Recycled Water 0 0 Recycled Water 0 4

Water Quality:  Taste / Odor / Color  8 8 Water Quality Taste - Odor - Color 3 9

Phone response: _8_  Field response: _0_ Leaks / Breaks 15 21

Flooding (Hydrant) Meters issued 3 1 Flooding Meter calls (Hydrant) 2 2

Sewer - Odor/Stoppage/ Manhole Covers 7 6 Sewer Problems (odor / spills) 3 8

Meter Box:  Lids / Covers  Replaced 21 24

Meter Box Clean, Digout 9 0
Backflow / Cross Connection 

(questions or yearly testing forms)
3 5

Raised Meter Box 1 0

ETWD facilities inquiries: 

Boxes/Covers/Lids/Hydrants/Pump 

Stations/Graffiti/ "Gen. Maint"
7 7

Trim Bushes / Meter Obstruction 32 82

General Maintenance Response 0 1
Tyco (ADT) Calls                            

(Alarms to ETWD facilities)
0 2

Fire Hydrants:  Hit / Leaks / Caps 0 0 ATT Calls (access to tower sites) 0 1

Pressure(psi) Checks / Reads 2 8 SCE Calls (access to tower sites) 0 6

CSSOV (Angle Meter/Ball Valve/Gate 

Valve/Globe Valve) chk,repair,replaced
12 6

Pager Calls specifically for Pump 

Stations - SCADA
0 0

AMS angle-meter-stop replace/repair 0 1

Bees Removed 1 1

Backflow / Cross Connection 0 3 Payment Extensions 0 13

Fogged Registers 42 5

Delinquent Payment Calls to Customer 

's prior to shut off per billing calendar 

(automatic courtesy dialer)  
194 152

OMCOP: Old Meter Change - Out Program 1 3

Return Calls from customers left on 

our voice mail system. Ext 500
5 17

Other: (uncommon non-maintenance calls) 7 6 Email Correspondence: 83 164

On-Call After Hrs. CS  Response 26 13
Maintenance Service Order Requests 

(bees, psi, fogged-dirty registers)
10 8

# 48/24 Hr. Door Hangers Hung 0 0
Misc. (other: employment, deliveries, 

sales calls)
17 53

# Locked Off For Non-Pay (Disconnect) 0 0 Payment Processing Fee Complaints 0 0

Removed Meter 0 6

New Meter 4 17

Unread Meters 3 8
Total Field Investigations 362 392 Total Telephone Calls 718 1030

 

Uncollectible Accounts: Credit Card Payments AUG 2021 AUG 2020

Budget YTD 3,333.00$   3,333.00$    REGULAR 1,043 $202,962.82 890 $102,582.82

Actual YTD 1,199.00$   46.00$         



August-21

Flow, Units G.C. Irrigation Main Distribution WRP Irrigation/Utility Total, Production

Avg. Daily Q, MGD 0.508 1.908 0.118 2.534

Total Q, MG 15.745 59.157 3.652 78.554

Total Acre Feet 48.320 181.546 11.208 241.074

Total Recycled Water Production

(WRP) Tertiary Treatment Plant

the demand for Recycled Water in the month of August.

* A total of 1,832,120 Gallons of Potable make-up water was used to supplement



ETWD WATER SAVINGS COMPARED TO 2013

21%

17%

6%

17%
15% 14%

9%
7%

14%

7%

10%

12%

9%

9%
10%

17%
17%

10%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

2
0

1
5

-1
6

2
0

1
6

-1
7

2
0

1
7

-1
8

2
0

1
8

-1
9

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

2
0

-2
1

Ju
l-2

1

A
u

g-2
1

TO
TA

L SA
V

IN
G

S

Potable Water Recycled Water



EL TORO RD

P
K

W
Y

SANTA

R
D

M
U

IRLAN
DS

LAKE FOREST D
R

TRABUCO

JERONIMO RD

A
LI

C
IA

EL TORO R
D

LA PAZ RD

ALISO CREEK RD

C
A

B
O

T

EL TORO RD

PKWY

ALIC
IA

P
K

W
Y

BLVD

TORO

EL

RD

M
O

U
L

T
O

N

PKWY

MARGARITA PKW
Y

M
A

R
G

U
E

R
IT

E

R
D

HWY 241

M
O

U
LTO

N

P
K

W
Y

ALIS
O

 C
REEK

A
LI

SO

CREEK

LAKE FOREST

LAGUNA HILLS

MISSION VIEJO

LAGUNA HILLS

LAGUNA WOODS

ALISO VIEJO

I-5  FREEW
AY

I-5  FREEWAY

I-5  FR
EEW

A
Y

LAKE FOREST

MISSION VIEJO

RAILRO
AD

R
A

ILR
O

A
D

ALISO CREEK RD

EL TORO RD

R-15

/ A

MPR

1 / A

R-14

/ A/ A

R-13

/ A

OC-77

R-10

/ A

/ A

R-16R-3

/ A
R-17

/ AR-2

/ A

R-18

/ A

R-19

/ A

RES-2

/ A

RES-1

/ A

RES-3

/ A

R-1

/ A

R-4

/ A
RES-4

/ A

R-5

/ A

R-6

/ A / A

R-7 R-8

/ A

R-9

/ A

/ A

R-12

/ A

R-11

/ A

RES-6 OUTLET

5

5

5

5

5

5

5
5

5

55

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

MICROBIOLOGICAL MONITORING

A = ABSENCE
P = PRESENCE (POSITIVE)

August 2021

DATA LEGEND

MID
630

SAMPLE POINT

# TESTS / RESULT

ULTRA HIGH
800-920

R-6
620

HIGH
645-720

REDUCED HIGH
537

SPARTAN
620-710

LOW 1
484

LOW 2
465

LOW 3
409

SHENANDOAH
894

GRAVITY
570

CHERRY
770-815

PRESSURE ZONE LEGEND



EL TORO RD

P
K

W
Y

SANTA

R
D

M
U

IRLAN
DS

LAKE FOREST D
R

TRABUCO

JERONIMO RD

A
LI

C
IA

EL TORO R
D

LA PAZ RD

ALISO CREEK RD

C
A

B
O

T

EL TORO RD

PKWY

ALIC
IA

P
K

W
Y

BLVD

TORO

EL

RD

M
O

U
L

T
O

N

PKWY

MARGARITA PKW
Y

M
A

R
G

U
E

R
IT

E

R
D

HWY 241

M
O

U
LTO

N

P
K

W
Y

ALIS
O

 C
REEK

A
LI

SO

CREEK

LAKE FOREST

LAGUNA HILLS

MISSION VIEJO

LAGUNA HILLS

LAGUNA WOODS

ALISO VIEJO

I-5  FREEW
AY

I-5  FREEWAY
I-5  FR

EEW
A

Y

LAKE FOREST

MISSION VIEJO

RAILRO
AD

R
A

ILR
O

A
D

R-1

mg/L

RES-3

mg/L

RES-4

mg/L

RES-1

mg/L

RES-2

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L
mg/L

/          /
mg/L

mg/L

mg/Lmg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/Lmg/L

mg/L

R-15

mg/L

R-14

mg/L

RES-6 OUTLET

mg/L

R-13

mg/L

OC-77

mg/L

mg/L

R-11

mg/L

R-10

R-16R-3
R-17

R-2

R-18

R-19

R-4 R-5

R-6 R-7 R-8
R-9

R-12

MPR

mg/L

RES-5

mg/L
2.12 2.25 2.45

/          /

/          /

/          /
/          / /          /

/          /

/          /

/          /

/          /

/          /

/          /

/          /

/          /
/          / /          /

/          / /          / /          /
/          /

/          /

/          /

/          /

/          /

/          /

/          /

2.22

1.03 1.70 1.99

1.92 2.29 2.71

1.66 1.97 2.24

0.81 1.85 2.89

1.63 2.00 2.44

0.93 1.63 2.05

0.36 0.51 0.69

0.74 0.93 1.36

0.31 0.92 1.83

1.25 1.76 2.41

0.89 1.19 1.76

0.95 1.30 1.83

0.81 1.23 1.49

1.30 1.67 2.11

1.35 1.69 2.13

1.25 1.67 2.02

1.17 1.52 1.86

1.23 1.55 1.80

1.09 1.79 2.15

0.64 1.14 2.00

1.00 1.48 1.80

1.29 1.47 1.93

0.35 0.47 0.79

0.31 0.47 0.70

0.39 0.58 1.03

LOS ALISOS BLVD

mg/L

BAKER (MNWD)

/          /2.01 2.31 2.66

CHLORINE RESIDUAL MONITORING

DATA LEGEND

August 2021

PRESSURE ZONE LEGEND
GRAVITY
570

SHENANDOAH
894

CHERRY
770-815

LOW 1
484

LOW 2
465

LOW 3
409

HIGH
645-720

REDUCED HIGH
537

SPARTAN
620-710

MID
630

ULTRA HIGH
800-920

R-6
620

MIN / AVG / MAX
mg/L

MCL 4.0 mg/L
MIN 0.2 mg/L

SAMPLE POINT



EL TORO RD

P
K

W
Y

SANTA

R
D

M
U

IRLAN
DS

LAKE FOREST D
R

TRABUCO

JERONIMO RD

A
LI

C
IA

EL TORO R
D

LA PAZ RD

ALISO CREEK RD

C
A

B
O

T

EL TORO RD

PKWY

ALIC
IA

P
K

W
Y

BLVD

TORO

EL

RD

M
O

U
L

T
O

N

PKWY

MARGARITA PKW
Y

M
A

R
G

U
E

R
IT

E

R
D

HWY 241

M
O

U
LTO

N

P
K

W
Y

ALIS
O

 C
REEK

A
LI

SO

CREEK

LAKE FOREST

LAGUNA HILLS

MISSION VIEJO

LAGUNA HILLS

LAGUNA WOODS

ALISO VIEJO

I-5  FREEW
AY

I-5  FREEWAY

I-5  FR
EEW

A
Y

LAKE FOREST

MISSION VIEJO

RAILRO
AD

R
A

ILR
O

A
D

R-1

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L
mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/Lmg/L

mg/L

R-15

mg/L

R-14

mg/L

R-13

mg/L

MPR

mg/L

mg/L

R-11

mg/L

R-10

R-16R-3
R-17

R-2

R-18

R-19

R-4

R-5

R-6 R-7 R-8
R-9

R-12

0.80

0.81

0.74

0.75

0.82

0.75

0.84
0.79

0.90

0.77

0.78

0.72

0.70

0.84

0.73

0.75

0.69

0.77

0.68

0.77

FLUORIDE  MONITORING

SAMPLE POINT

TOTAL
mg/L

DATA LEGEND

OPTIMUM LEVEL

0.7 - 1.3
mg/L

August 2021

GRAVITY
570

SHENANDOAH
894

CHERRY
770-815

LOW 1
484

LOW 2
465

LOW 3
409

SPARTAN
620-710

REDUCED HIGH
537

HIGH
645-720

MID
630

ULTRA HIGH
800-920

R-6
620

PRESSURE ZONE LEGEND



EL TORO RD

P
K

W
Y

SANTA

R
D

M
U

IRLAN
DS

LAKE FOREST D
R

TRABUCO

JERONIMO RD

A
LI

C
IA

EL TORO R
D

LA PAZ RD

ALISO CREEK RD

C
A

B
O

T

EL TORO RD

PKWY

ALIC
IA

P
K

W
Y

BLVD

TORO

EL

M
O

U
L

T
O

N

PKWY

MARGARITA PKW
Y

M
A

R
G

U
E

R
IT

E

R
D

HWY 241

M
O

U
LTO

N

P
K

W
Y

ALIS
O

 C
REEK

A
LI

SO

CREEK

LAKE FOREST

LAGUNA HILLS

MISSION VIEJO

LAGUNA HILLS

LAGUNA WOODS

ALISO VIEJO

I-5  FREEW
AY

I-5  FREEWAY

I-5  FR
EEW

A
Y

LAKE FOREST

MISSION VIEJO

RAILRO
AD

R
A

ILR
O

A
D

R-1

mg/L

RES-3

mg/L

RES-4

mg/L

RES-1

mg/L

RES-2

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

R-15

mg/L

RES-6 OUTLET

mg/L

R-13

mg/L

R-11

mg/L

R-16

R-2

R-5

OC-77

mg/L

MPR

mg/L

mg/L

R-17

RES-5

mg/L0.004

0.002 0.003 0.004

/         /

/         /

/         /

/         /

/         /

/         //         /

/         /

/         /

/         /

/         /

/         /

/         /

/         /
/         /

0.003 0.006 0.011

0.002 0.003 0.004

0.002 0.004 0.005

0.003 0.007 0.016

0.003 0.006 0.012

0.004 0.004 0.005

0.073 0.136 0.208

0.026 0.032 0.040

0.010 0.033 0.087

0.003 0.004 0.004

0.001 0.004 0.007

0.001 0.003 0.006

0.000 0.003 0.006

0.026 0.046 0.081

RD

LOS ALISOS BLVD

mg/L

BAKER (MNWD)

0.001 0.003 0.005/          /

NITRITE  MONITORING

DATA LEGEND
SAMPLE POINT
MIN / AVG / MAX

mg/L

ACTION  LEVEL
0.03
mg/L
MCL
1.0

mg/L

August 2021

GRAVITY
570

SHENANDOAH
894

CHERRY
770-815

LOW 1
484

LOW 2
465

LOW 3
409

SPARTAN
620-710

REDUCED HIGH
537

HIGH
645-720

MID
630

ULTRA HIGH
800-920

R-6
620

PRESSURE ZONE LEGEND



The quality and safety of drinking water in the U.S. is regulated by the federal government through the U.S.

Environmental Protection agency (USEPA).  In California, those standards are enforced by the California

Department of Public Health (CDPH).  Water Quality parameters must meet both primary and secondary

water quality standards as established by the CDPH.

PRIMARY STANDARDS -  are intended to protect public health against substances in the

water that may be harmful to humans if consumed for long periods of time.

SECONDARY STANDARDS -  are to ensure esthetic qualities of water such as taste, odor

or clarity.  Rather than its healthfulness, these standards govern substances that may

influence consumer acceptance of water.

Given that 100% of ETWD's potable water resource is fully treated and delivered by Metropolitan Water 

District of southern California (MWDSC) through an enclosed and protected conveyance system, the majority

of the State and federal primary and secondary source water quality monitoring requirements are performed

by MWDSC.  The District's physical responsibility for water quality monitoring is associated with the distribution

system.  To monitor the distribution system water quality the District utilizes both in house and outside lab

services.  Routine distribution analysis conforming to CDPH requirements is conducted for the following

constituents:

1)  Microbiological - The number of microbiological samples and the frequency of analysis during the month

is based on the population and/or service connections served.  Utilizing a population of

50,000, the CDPH requires that 20 "representative" samples be collected and analyzed

for coliform bacteria.  The objective is to maintain water quality that is absent of coliform

bacteria which is a general indicator for the existence of fecal coliform.

2)  Chlorine  - The chlorine residual monitoring is performed in conjunction with the microbiological 

     Residual monitoring.  The CDPH requirement for treated surface water mandates that the distri-

bution system maintain a "detectable" residual.  The number of and frequency of sampling

is determined utilizing the same formula applied to microbiological requirements.  At a 

minimum, we are obligated to collect and analyze for chlorine residual each time we collect

the representative microbiological samples.  Per EPA Disinfectants & Disinfection Byproduct 

Rule (D/DBP), which was effective January 2002, requires quarterly reporting for all sampling.

3) TTHM & HAA5 The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) published the Stage 2 Disinfectants and

Stage 2 DBPR Disinfection Byproducts Rule (Stage 2 DBPR) on January 4, 2006. The Stage 2 DBPR builds

Compliance on existing regulations by requiring water systems to meet disinfection byproduct (DBP)*

maximum contaminant levels (MCLs) at each monitoring site in the distribution system to

better protect public health.  The Stage 2 DBP rule is intended to reduce potential cancer and

reproductive and developmental health risks from disinfection byproducts (DBPs) in drinking

water, which form when disinfectants are used to control microbial pathogens.

This final rule strengthens public health protection for customers of systems that deliver

disinfected water by requiring such systems to meet maximum contaminant levels as an  

average at each compliance monitoring location (instead of as a system-wide average as in

previous rules) for two groups of DBPs, trihalomethanes (TTHM) and five haloacetic acids (HAA5).

The rule targets systems with the greatest risk and builds incrementally on existing rules.

This regulation will reduce DBP exposure and related potential health risks and provide more

equitable public health protection.  The Stage 2 DBPR is being released simultaneously with the 

Long Term 2 Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rule to address concerns about risk tradeoffs 

between pathogens and DBPs. 

         EL TORO WATER DISTRICT

          MONTHLY POTABLE WATER QUALITY REPORT



The mandatory requirement under the Stage 2 DBP rule, known as an Initial Distribution System 

Evaluation (IDSE) was completed by ETWD in 2008 and a Stage 2 monitoring plan has been 

approved by CDPH.  Full Stage 2 compliance begins in 2012.  The IDSE identified the locations

with high disinfection byproduct concentrations.  These locations will then be used by the  

District as the 8 sampling sites for Stage 2 DBP rule compliance monitoring.  Compliance with 

the maximum contaminant levels for two groups of disinfection byproducts (TTHM and HAA5) 

will be calculated for each monitoring location in the distribution system.  This approach, 

referred to as the locational running annual average (LRAA), differs from current requirements,  

which determine compliance by calculating the running annual average of samples from all   

monitoring locations across the system.  The Stage 2 DBP rule also requires each system to 

determine if they have exceeded an operational evaluation level, which is identified using their 

compliance monitoring results. The operational evaluation level provides an early warning of  

possible future MCL violations, which allows the system to take proactive steps to remain in  

compliance.  A system that exceeds an operational evaluation level is required to review their 

operational practices and submit a report to the state that identifies actions that may be taken  

to mitigate future high DBP levels, particularly those that may jeopardize their compliance with 

the DBP MCLs.

4)  Physical  - Physical Quality analysis is associated with the esthetic qualities of the finished water.

     Quality Primarily, we are performing analysis for taste, odor and Turbidity (Clarity).  In accordance

with CDPH requirements, the District collects a minimum of 15 samples per month.

5)  Nitrites  - Although the chloramine disinfection process has been effective in controlling TTHM levels,

it requires increased monitoring and adjustment as a result of its susceptibility to the 

Nitrification process.  Nitrification is a biological process caused by naturally occurring

ammonia oxidizing bacteria.  Nitrification in chloraminated drinking water can have various

adverse impacts on water quality, the most serious of which is the loss of total chlorine

residual which is required by the CDPH and the subsequent potential to increase bacteria-

iological activity within the finished or treated water system.  MWD has developed an 

effective nitrification monitoring and prevention program which ETWD staff have adopted

and incorporated into the District's daily water quality monitoring and action plan.  The

number and frequency of this type of monitoring is not currently regulated by CDPH.  

Staff monitor the level of nitrites in source water, reservoirs and the distribution system

daily and weekly in conjunction with the microbiological and chlorine sampling program.

A nitrite level of between 0.015 and 0.030 would signal an alert.  > 0.030 would require 

action such as the addition of chlorine to produce a chloramine residual.

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT

MONTHLY POTABLE WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

MONTH: AUGUST  YEAR :  2021

CONSTITUENT                INSIDE LAB            OUTSIDE LAB

ANALYSIS MCL NO.    RESULTS NO.   RESULTS

1  Microbiological    Pres/Absence 174 Absence Average

2  Chlorine (ppm)  Detectable Resid 217 Average =  1.24 ppm 

3  TTHM (ppb)       (Stage 2)  80 ppb

3  HAA5   (ppb)       (Stage 2) 60 ppb

4  Physical Quality: RANGE

Turbidity (ppm) 5 NTU 20  0.02 to 0.07 Res.

Odor 3 Units 20 ND<1

Color 15 Units 20 ND<5

Temperature No standard 20 74.0°F To 83.0°F

5 Nitrite (Alert/Action level)ppm  0.015 to 0.030 ppm 125  0.001 to 0.016 Res.

To ensure water quality compliance, the District annually performs approximately 8,750 water quality 

analytical evaluations of the samples collected from the distribution system.



Abbreviations:

RES Indicates that the nitrification was isolated to a reservoir and treated

ND None detected

Pres/Absence Presence (P) or Absence (A) related to a positive or negative bacteriological result

MCL Maximum Contaminant Level

NTU Nephelometric Turbidity Units, a measure of the suspended material in the water

ppm Parts per million

ppb Parts per billion

Total Coliform No more than 5% of the monthly samples may be total coliform-positive

N/A Not available



EL TORO WATER DISTRICT

COLLECTION SYSTEM ACTIVITY REPORT

2021

MONTHLY ANNUAL

3 5

0 4

0 0

0 1

0 0

3 10

FOOTAGE
CHEMICAL

USED

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

FOOTAGE

0

0

0

0

MONTHLY 

FOOTAGE

TOTAL 

CYCLE 

FOOTAGE

TOTAL 

CYCLE 

COMPLETE

PERCENT  

OF CYCLE 

COMPLETE 

PERCENT OF 

WEEKS INTO 

THE 2 YEAR 

CYCLE 

0 344,431 362,916 105% 54%

34,373 263,336 230,660 88% 54%

5,591 7,728 5,591 72% 54%

0 0

39,964 615,495 599,167 97% 54%

18,480 294,922

58,444 894,089

MONTHLY 

FOOTAGE

TOTAL 

CYCLE

TOTAL 

CYCLE 

COMPLETE

PERCENT 

CYCLE 

COMPLETE 

PERCENT OF 

WEEKS INTO 

THE 5  YEAR 

CYCLE 

7,299 344,431 79,313 23% 11%

0 263,336 3,321 1% 11%

0 7,728 0 0% 11%

0 0 0

0 0 0

7,299 615,495 82,634 13% 11%

3

0

Water Tank Fills  58 58,000

1. The Hydrocleaning Objective is a 2 Year Cycle to Clean the Entire System. 

    The current cycle began on 07/01/2020

2   The TV Inspection Objective is a 5 Year Cycle to Inspect the Entire System. 

The current cycle began on 01/25/2021

Flow Meter/Sampling

Laguna Woods Village

New World

Private System

Other

TOTAL

Wet Well Cleaning Mathis, La Paz, Delta

Outside Laguna Woods Village

TOTAL

HYDRO-CLEANING 
1

Outside Laguna Woods Village

Laguna Woods Village

New World

Private System

TOTAL

Hot Spots

COMBINED TOTALS:

TV INSPECTIONS
 2

Outside Laguna Woods Village

Laguna Woods Village

New World

Other

TOTAL

ROOT CUTTING   COMMENTS:

Outside Laguna Woods Village

Laguna Woods Village

New World

Other:  WRP

TOTAL

ROOT FOAMING COMMENTS

Laguna Woods Village

New World

Private System

MONTH ENDING: AUGUST

ODOR COMPLAINTS LOCATION, ORIGIN, ACTION: 

Outside Laguna Woods Village
25782 Appian Way MV, 920 Ave Majorca 

LW, 918 Ave Majorca LW



Wednesday, September 15, 2021

Weekly Water Quality System Status
Generated On:9/15/2021 12:15:33 PM

THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA No violations of State or Federal regulations were recorded during the current period.

0.04

100
316

9.8~

1.2*
3.7**

0.05
0
573
30~
ND*

0.4**

0.3**

ND*

31~

573

0
0.04

0.05

0
582

16~

ND*

0.8**

0.05

100
284
11~

ND*

4.1**

1.0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

1
ND

561
ND

264^^
1

5

283^

2

4

566

1

308^

ND

13
286

ND

ND

1.9

OOS OOS

ND

OOS

2.45

WATER QUALITY INFORMATION LINE: (800) 354-4420
VISIT MWD ON THE WEB AT http://www.mwdh2o.com

NOTES AND COMMENTS

*Bromate values are from report date 9/7/2021.

**Bromate maximum contaminant level is an RAA of 10 µg/L. ~THM values are from report 

date 9/7/2021.

^Lake Perris and Silverwood Lake TDS values are from the most recent Monthly Table D.

^^DVL TDS value is based on Mills plant influent while the source water is from DVL.

MWD water quality goals meet or exceed all State and Federal regulations.

TOT. Cl  < 1.8 (mg/L)

TOT. Cl  < 1.8 (mg/L)

TOT. Cl  < 1.8 (mg/L)

CASTAIC LAKE
(JENSEN INF)

2

2

2

Tiers 2A & 3B

Tier 4

Tiers 3 & 4

Twr. 2

Tier 4

Lwr. Twr.
OOS OOS OOS

2-MIB (ng/L)

(µg/L)



WY

CO

UT

AZ
NM

This report is produced by the Water Resource Management Group and contains information from various federal, state, and local agencies. 

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California  cannot guarantee the accuracy or completeness of this information. 

Readers should refer to the relevant state, federal, and local agencies for additional or for the most up to date water supply information. 

Reservoirs, lakes, aqueducts, maps, watersheds, and all other visual representations on this report are not drawn to scale.

http://www.mwdh2o.com/WSCR

This report is best printed double sided on legal size paper (8.5" x 14") and folded in quarters. Questions? Email mferreira@mwdh2o.com

250

350

450

550

650

750

850

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Diamond Valley Lake Storage

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

5.0

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Lake Shasta Reservoir Storage

2019-2020 2020-2021

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

W
a

te
r 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

(i
n

)

Southern Sierra Snowpack

2019-2020 2020-2021 Normal

78%

14%

2021 SWP Allocation

95,575 AF

5% of Table A

Flip Over for CRA Data Turn page for more SWP Data

802 TAF
OROVILLE

91 TAF
CASTAIC

632 TAF

DVL

TOT:  282 TAF
SAN LUIS

SWP:  255 TAF

23%

28%

Average EOM 

%

Capacity

Current Storage 

(% Capacity)

%

As of: 08/29/2021

Turn page for more CRA Data                         Flip Over for SWP Data 

7.55 MAF
POWELL

9.04 MAF

MEAD

1068.01 FT

35%

31%

2021 Colorado River 

1,075,000 AF

0

10

20

30

82%

23.7"

1.12 MAF less in 

storage than this time 

last year

Peak: 11.5 in.     

46% of normal 

April 1

0

6

12

18

41%

WY Avg 

LA: 6.0"

0

6

12

18

45%

WY Avg

SD: 4.7"

Record Low: 587 TAF (1977)

810 TAF

325 TAF

2.04 MAF

3.5 MAF

24.3 MAF

26.1 MAF

% Normal  

WY to Date

WY Avg

%

Rainfall to Date (in)

Capacity: 4.55 MAF

Capacity: 810 TAF

Water Supply Conditions 

Report

Water Supply Conditions 

Report

As of: 08/29/2021

79 TAF less in storage 

than this time last 

year
38%

Runoff Forecast 
(WY)

48%
Runoff Forecast 

(Apr-Sep)

Peak Snowpack
% of Normal 

April 1 

Northern Sierra

72%

Peak Snowpack
% of Normal 

April 1 

Southern Sierra
46%

Runoff Forecast 

WY

Peak Snowpack % of 

Normal April 1%

%

Peak Snowpack
% of Normal 

April 1 

32%
Runoff Forecast

(WY)

88%

Upper Colorado 

River Basin 0
15
30
45
60
75
90

46%

WY Avg

8 STA: 23.2"

0

15

30

45

60

75

47%

WY Avg

5 STA: 18.7"

Highlights

Record Low









1.7

2.4

2.7

2.3

1.2

0.9

1.3

2.5 2.5

3.1
3.2

2.5

0

1

2

3

4

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Calendar Year

MWD Storage Reserve Levels

Potential Balance
Storage Balance
Emergency Storage

Precipitation at the 8 Station Index is at 46% of normal

Precipitation in the Upper Colorado is at  82% of normal

Water Year runoff forecast for the Sacramento River is at 38% of normal

Water Year runoff forecast for Lake Powell is forecasted at 32% of normal

Projected CRA Diversions



0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Water Year

Sacramento River Runoff

0

3

5

8

10

13

15

18

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Water Year

Powell Unregulated Inflow
Forecast as of mid August-2021

8

10

12

14

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Lake Mead Storage

Shortage Trigger

7

9

11

13

15

17

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Lake Powell Storage

Colorado River Resources As of: 08/29/2021

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

W
a

te
r 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

(i
n

)
Northern Sierra Snowpack

2019-2020 2020-2021 Normal

0%

53%
39%

78%

47%
53%

21%

4% 10% 49% 0%
0

4

8

12

P
re

c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
)

8 Station Index Precip

Average Monthly Precip Actual Precip to Date

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

W
a

te
r 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

(i
n

)

Upper Colorado Basin Snowpack

2019-2020 2020-2021 Normal

0.0

0.3

0.6

0.9

1.2

1.5

1.8

2.1

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

San Luis Reservoir Storage

Total storage 2020-2021 SWP storage 2020-2021

Total Last Year

SWP Last Year

0%

39%

43%

108%

25%

59%

14% 5%
0%

133%
0%

0

4

8

12

P
re

c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
)

5 Station Index Precip

Average Monthly Precip Actual Precip to Date

35%

85%
72% 71%

102%
92%

48%
83%

63%

142% 120%

0

2

4

6

P
re

c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
)

Average Monthly Precip Actual Precip to Date

Upper Colorado Basin Precip

Lake Mead Shortage/Surplus Outlook

23.2 in.  

Water Year 

to Date

4.21 MAF less in 

storage than this 

time last year

Colorado River Resources
As of: 08/29/2021

18.7 in.   

Water Year 

to Date

470 TAF less in SWP 

storage than this 

time last year

Other SWP Contract Supplies

23.7 in.   

Water Year 

to Date

1.29 MAF less in 

storage than this 

time last year

Peak: 13.7 in     

88% of normal 

April 1

Peak: 20.2 in.     

72% of normal 

April 1

2021 Colorado River Ag Use 
Capacity: 3.5 MAF Capacity: 24.3 MAF

Capacity: 26.1 MAF

Capacity: 2.04 MAF

State Water Project Resources
As of: 08/29/2021

SWP Capacity 1.06 MAF

Total Capacity 2.04 MAF

0.6

1.1

1.6

2.1

2.6

3.1

3.6

4.1

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Oroville Reservoir Storage

2019-2020 2020-2021

Enhanced Flood Pool (Wet Index) Original Flood Boundaries

906 TAF less in 

storage than this 

time last year

Previous Record Low: 882 TAF (1977)

Capacity: 3.54 MAF

Forecast as of May-2021

WY 2021

of normal 32%
WY 2021            

of normal 

(Forecast)(Forecast)

38%

Calendar Year 2021

Carryover Transfer Supplies
207,000  AF 30,000 AF (Est.)

2.75

2.80

2.85

2.90

2.95

3.00

3.05

J F M A M J J A S O N D

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Date of Forecast

IID/CVWD (QSA Priority 3a)

360

380

400

420

440

460

480

J F M A M J J A S O N D

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

  
A

c
re

-F
e

e
t

Date of Forecast

PVID/Yuma (QSA Priority 1 & 2)

R
e

la
tiv

e
 to

  Q
S
A

 Th
re

sh
o

ld

+20

0

-20

+40

-40

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Surplus 0% 0% 0% 1% 4%

Shortage 0% 99% 97% 88% 81%
Metropolitan 

DCP*
5% 47% 50%

* Chance of required DCP contribution by Metropolitan

Likelihood based on results from the June 2021 CRMMS in Ensemble 
Mode/CRSS model run. Includes DCP Contributions. 

Calendar Year 2021
Projected Lake Mead ICS 

-60,000 AF
Put (+)/Take(-)

Long Term Average

Long Term Average



 
 
 
 

 

DATE: September 10, 2021 

TO: Member Agencies – MWDOC Division Five 

FROM:  Sat Tamaribuchi, Director – Division Five 

SUBJECT: Monthly Water Usage Data, Tier 2 Projection & Water Supply Information 

 
The attached figures show the recent trend of water consumption in Orange County (OC), 
an estimate of Imported Water Sales for MWDOC, and selected water supply information.   
 

 OC Water Usage, Monthly by Supply   OCWD Groundwater was the main supply 
in July.     

 Estimated OC Water Usage, Monthly, Comparison to Previous Years    Water usage 
in July 2021 was above average compared to the last 5 years.  We are projecting 
a slight decrease in overall water usage compared to FY 2020-21.  On July 8th 2021, 
state officials have ask California residents to voluntary reduce their water usage by 
15% compared to 2020 levels.  

 Historical OC Water Consumption Orange County M & I water consumption is 
projected to be 535,000 AF in FY 2021-22 (this includes ~11 TAF of agricultural 
usage and non-retail water agency usage). This is about 25,000 AF less than FY 
2020-21 and is about 3,000 AF more than FY 2019-20. Water usage per person is 
projected to be slightly lower in FY 2021-22 for Orange County at 151 gallons per 
day (This includes recycled water usage).  Although OC population has increased 
20% over the past two decades, water usage has not increased, on average.   A 
long-term decrease in per-capita water usage is attributed mostly to Water Use 
Efficiency (water conservation) efforts.  O.C. Water Usage for the last five Fiscal 
Years (FY 2015-16 to FY 2019-20) was the lowest since the 1982-83 Fiscal Year 
(FY 1982-83 was the third wettest year on record).  O.C. Water Usage in FY 2020-
21 was the highest since FY 2010-11. 

 
Water Supply Information Includes data on Rainfall in OC; the OCWD Basin overdraft; 
Northern California and Colorado River Basin hydrologic data; the State Water Project 
(SWP) Allocation, and regional storage volumes.  The data have implications for the 
magnitude of supplies from the three watersheds that are the principal sources of water for 
OC.  Note that a hydrologic year is Oct. 1st through Sept. 30th. 
 

Memorandum 



 Orange County’s accumulated precipitation through late August was below average 
for this period.  Water year to date rainfall in Orange County is 5.5 inches, which is 
43% of normal.   

  
 Northern California accumulated precipitation through late August was 47% of 

normal for this period. Water Year 2020 was 63% of normal while water year 2019 
was 137% of normal. The Northern California snowpack was 66% as April 1st. As 
of late August, 100.00% of California is experiencing moderate to exceptional 
drought conditions while 100.00% of the state is experiencing abnormally dry 
conditions. The State Water Project Contractors Table A Allocation was lowered to 
5% in March 2021.  
 

 Colorado River Basin accumulated precipitation through late August was 82% of 
normal for this period.  The Upper Colorado Basin snowpack was 74% of normal 
as of April 13th.  Lake Mead and Lake Powell combined have about 46.0% of their 
average storage volume for this time of year and are at 33.0% of their total 
capacity. If Lake Mead’s level falls below a “trigger” limit 1,075 ft. at the end of 
a calendar year, then a shortage will be declared by the US Bureau of Reclamation 
(USBR), impacting Colorado River water deliveries to the Lower Basin states. As of 
late August, Lake Mead levels were 7.15’ BELOW the “trigger” limit.  The USBR 
has declared a shortage on the Colorado River staring January 1st 2022.  There 
is and a 97% chance of shortage continuing in 2023. 

 
 



6,000        IRWD&Serrano for IL 

6,000       

[1]  

[2]  GW for consumptive use only.  Excludes In-Lieu water deliveries and  CUP water extraction that are counted with Import.  BPP in FY '21-22 is 77%.
[3]  
[4]  Total water usage includes IRWD groundwater agricultural use and usage by non-retail water agencies.

Imported water for consumptive use.  Includes "In-Lieu" deliveries and CUP water extraction.  Excludes "Direct Replenishment" deliveries of spreading water and deliveries into 
Irvine Lake.

MWDOC's estimate of monthly demand is based on the projected  5 Year historical retail water demand and historical monthly demand patterns.

0.0

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

Ju
l-2

1

A
ug

-2
1

9/
1

/2
02

O
ct

-2
1

N
o

v-
21

D
e

c-
21

Ja
n-

22

F
eb

-2
2

M
ar

-2
2

A
p

r-
2

2

M
a

y-
2

2

Ju
n-

22

R
a

in
fa

ll 
(I

n
ch

e
s)

A
C

R
E

-F
E

E
T

Fig. 1  OC Water Usage, Monthly by Supply
with projection to end of fiscal year

Surface Water Non-OCWD Groundwater
Recycled (Non Potable) Import [1]
projected [3] OCWD Basin [2]
Rainfall



6,000        IRWD&Serrano for IL 

6,000       

[1]  Sum of Imported water for consumptive use (includes "In-Lieu" deliveries;  excludes "Direct Replenishment "and "Barrier Replenishment") and Local water for consumptive use 
(includes recycled and non-potable water and excludes GWRS production)  Recent months numbers include some estimation.

0
5
10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45
50
55
60
65
70
75
80
85
90
95
100

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000
Ju

l-2
1

A
ug

-2
1

9/
1

/2
02

O
ct

-2
1

N
o

v-
21

D
e

c-
21

Ja
n-

22

F
eb

-2
2

M
ar

-2
2

A
p

r-
2

2

M
a

y-
2

2

Ju
n-

22 A
ve

ra
g

e
 H

ig
h

 T
e

m
p

e
ra

tu
re

 (
F

)

A
C

R
E

-F
E

E
T

Fig. 1B  OC Water Usage, Monthly by Supply
with projection to end of fiscal year

Surface Water Non-OCWD Groundwater
Recycled (Non Potable) Import [1]
OCWD Basin [2] projected [3]Projected FY 17‐18

 ‐

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

 700,000

'69
‐70

'71
‐72

'73
‐74

'75
‐76

'77
‐78

'79
‐80

'81
‐82

'83
‐84

'85
‐86

'87
‐88

'89
‐90

'91
‐92

'93
‐94

'95
‐96

'97
‐98

'99
‐00

'01
‐02

'03
‐04

'05
‐06

'07
‐08

'09
‐10

 11
‐12

 13
‐14

 15
‐16

 17
‐18

 19
‐20

 21
‐22

 23
‐24

 25
‐26

 27
‐28

 29
‐30

 31
‐32

 33
‐34

 35
‐36

 37
‐38

 39
‐40

O
.C
. A

nn
ua
l W

at
er
 U
sa
ge
 (A

F)

Fiscal Year

Fig. 1B O.C. Historical Water Usage

Hi, Avg and Low 
from O.C. Water 
Reliability Study

 -

 10,000

 20,000

 30,000

 40,000

 50,000

 60,000

 70,000

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep O
ct

N
o

v

D
e

c

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay Ju
n

A
C

R
E

-F
E

E
T

Fig. 2  OC Monthly Water Usage [1]:  Comparison to Last 4 Fiscal
Years

FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22

July 2021

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

A
C

R
E

-F
E

E
T

YTD Totals

Partial Year 
Subtotals



2021‐22,  Projected 

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

 ‐

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

 700,000

 800,000

19
69

‐7
0

19
70

‐7
1

19
71

‐7
2

19
72

‐7
3

19
73

‐7
4

19
74

‐7
5

19
75

‐7
6

19
76

‐7
7

19
77

‐7
8

19
78

‐7
9

19
79

‐8
0

19
80

‐8
1

19
81

‐8
2

19
82

‐8
3

19
83

‐8
4

19
84

‐8
5

19
85

‐8
6

19
86

‐8
7

19
87

‐8
8

19
88

‐8
9

19
89

‐9
0

19
90

‐9
1

19
91

‐9
2

19
92

‐9
3

19
93

‐9
4

19
94

‐9
5

19
95

‐9
6

19
96

‐9
7

19
97

‐9
8

19
98

‐9
9

19
99

‐0
0

20
00

‐0
1

20
01

‐0
2

20
02

‐0
3

20
03

‐0
4

20
04

‐0
5

20
05

‐0
6

20
06

‐0
7

20
07

‐0
8

20
08

‐0
9

20
09

‐1
0

20
10

‐1
1

20
11

‐1
2

20
12

‐1
3

20
13

‐1
4

20
14

‐1
5

20
15

‐1
6

20
16

‐1
7

20
17

‐1
8

20
18

‐1
9

20
19

‐2
0

20
20

‐2
1

20
21

‐2
2

O
.C
. P
op

ul
at
io
n 
 (M

ill
io
ns
)

O
.C
. A

nn
ua
l W

at
er
 U
sa
ge
 (A

F)

Fiscal Year

Orange County Annual M & I Water Usage



Accumulated Precipitation
for the Oct.‐Sep.  water year, late August 2021

* The date of maximum snowpack accumulation (April 1st in Northern Calif. ,  April 15th in the 
Upper Colorado Basin) is used for year to year comparison.  

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

ORANGE 
COUNTY 

(SANTA ANA)

RIVERSIDE 
(AIRPORT)

N. SIERRAS 8‐
STATION 
INDEX

NORTHERN 
CALIF. 

SNOWPACK

UPPER BASIN 
COLORADO 
PRECIP.

UPPER BASIN 
COLORADO 
SNOWPACK

43% 49%

49%
66%

82%
74%

In
ch
es

This Year to date Average to date Average End of Year

CA Snowpack 
on 4/1/2021

Colorado
Snowpack

on
4/13/2021

% = Percent of Average to Date



Jul‐20 Aug‐20 Sep‐20 Oct‐20 Nov‐20 Dec‐20 Jan‐21 Feb‐21 Mar‐21 Apr‐21 May‐21 Jun‐21
AO (AF) 187,392     216,548     229,124     240,414     245,441     246,998     239,329     229,738     222,470     219,388     224,458     237,335    

AO w/CUP removed (AF) 187,392     216,548     229,124     240,414     245,441     246,998     239,329     229,738     222,470     219,388     224,458     237,335    
Jul‐21 Aug‐21 Sep‐21 Oct‐21 Nov‐21 Dec‐21 Jan‐22 Feb‐22 Mar‐22 Apr‐22 May‐22 Jun‐22

AO (AF) 246,350    
AO w/CUP removed (AF) 246,350    

* Source ~ OCWD Monthly Board of Directors Packet, Water Resources Summary 

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000

450,000

500,000

550,000 Jul‐13
Sep‐13
N
ov‐13

Jan‐14
M
ar‐14

M
ay‐14

Jul‐14
Sep‐14
N
ov‐14

Jan‐15
M
ar‐15

M
ay‐15

Jul‐15
Sep‐15
N
ov‐15

Jan‐16
M
ar‐16

M
ay‐16

Jul‐16
Sep‐16
N
ov‐16

Jan‐17
M
ar‐17

M
ay‐17

Jul‐17
Sep‐17
N
ov‐17

Jan‐18
M
ar‐18

M
ay‐18

Jul‐18
Sep‐18
N
ov‐18

Jan‐ 19
M
ar‐19

M
ay‐19

Jul‐19
Sep‐19
N
ov‐19

Jan‐20
M
ar‐20

M
ay‐20

Jul‐20
Sep‐20
N
ov‐20

Jan‐21
M
ar‐21

M
ay‐21

Jul‐21
Ac
re
 F
ee
t

Accumulated Overdraft of the OCWD Groundwater Basin as of July 2021

Accumulated Overdraft (AO) AO with CUP Removed
Threshold for Mitigation Against Increasing AO Bottom of Basin Operating Range

Full

Recommended Target Overdraft 

Source of data = OCWD monthly Water Resources Report in Board meeting packet



prepared by the Municipal Water District of Orange County
*Number are Subuject to Change

0

5

10

15

20

25

31% 43%M
ill
io
n 
 A
cr
e‐
Fe
et

Lake Powell

0.0
0.5
1.0
1.5
2.0
2.5

14% 33%M
ill
io
n 
 A
cr
e‐
Fe
et

San Luis Resv.

0.0
0.5
1.0 78%

Diamond Valley

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

27% 43%M
ill
io
n 
 A
cr
e‐
Fe
et

Lake Shasta

0.0
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0

23% 36%

M
ill
io
n 
 A
cr
e‐
Fe
et

Lake Oroville

State Water Project, Colorado River, and MWD Reservoir Storage  
as of August 30, 2021

0

5

10

15

20

25

35% 48%M
ill
io
n 
 A
cr
e‐
Fe
et

Lake Mead

% of Capacity 
% of Historical Avg. 

0.0
0.5
1.0 76%
Lake Mathews



Final 2017:  ???

20%
20%

45%

60%

60%

85% 85% 85%

15%
15% 15%

20%

20%

30%
35% 35%

10%

10%
15%

35%

70% 70% 70%
75%

10% 10%

15%

15%

15%

15%
20% 20%

10% 10% 10% 10%
5% 5% 5% 5%

Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun.

SWP TABLE A ALLOCATION
FOR STATE WATER PROJECT CONTRACTORS

Water Year 2017 Water Year 2018 Water Year 2019 Water Year 2020 Water Year 2021

Final  2021: 5%
.096 MAF to MWD

Final  2017:   85%
1.62 MAF to MWD

Final 2018:  35%
0.67 MAF to MWD

Final 2020:  20%
0.38 MAF to MWD

Final 2019: 75%
1.43 MAF to MWD



65%

58%

172%

43%

147%

98%

5%24%

48%

76%

173%

127%

88%

107%

48%

144%

119%
103%

84%
98%

Average = 28 Inches

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

20212020201920182017201620152014201320122011201020092008200720062005200420032002

Sn
ow

 W
at
er
 E
qu

iv
al
en

t (
In
ch
es
)

Historical Northern California April 1st Peak Snow Water Equivalent



71%
97%

128%

74%

108%

79%

54%

105%

78%

53%

132%

90%

112%

126%

78%

112%
120%

84%85%

51%

Average = 20 Inches

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

20212020201920182017201620152014201320122011201020092008200720062005200420032002

Sn
ow

 W
at
er
 E
qu

iv
al
en

t (
In
ch
es
)

Historical Colorado Basin April 15th Peak Snow Water Equivalent



Shortage Trigger = 1,075 ft

Spillway Elevation = 1,221 ft

Surplus Trigger = 1,145 ft

California Shortage Trigger = 1,045 ft

1,020

1,045

1,070

1,095

1,120

1,145

1,170

1,195

1,220

El
ev
at
io
n 
(F
t)

Lake Mead Levels:  Historical and Projected
projection per USBR 24‐Month Study

Projected Historical
CA Shortage



Spillway Elevation = 3,715 ft

3,500

3,525

3,550

3,575

3,600

3,625

3,650

3,675

3,700

El
ev
at
io
n 
(F
t)

Lake Powell Levels:  Historical and Projected
projection per USBR 24‐Month Study

Historical Projected



Historic Peak July 1983 @ 1,225 Feet 
(Spillway Activated)

Historical Low (Since Filled) July 2021  
@ 1,068 Feet

Shortage Trigger 1,075 Feet

Dead Pool 895 Feet

California Shortage Trigger 1,045 Feet

675

725

775

825

875

925

975

1,025

1,075

1,125

1,175

1,225

El
ev
at
io
n 
Ab

ov
e 
Se
a 
Le
ve
l (
Fe
et
)

Lake Mead Historical Water Elevation Level

Hoover Dam

Intake Tower



ND = New Development TI = Tenant Improvement

WILL SERVE REQUEST STATUS REPORT
(August 2021)

All projects subject to previously issued Will Serve Letters are either Complete or the Will Serve Letter has Expired

Date 
Requested

Applicant Project Description Type Location Status Date 
Issued

08/29/19 Merlone Geier Partners Hunter Court Utility Relocations TI 24332 Rockfield Blvd Issued 12/19/19

N/A National Community Renaissance Mountain View Housing ND 24551 El Toro Rd Pending

08/07/20 City of Laguna Woods LW Public Library TI 24264 El Toro Rd Issued 09/23/20

08/27/20 Buchheim Properties III Fuddruckers Redevelopment TI 23621 El Toro Rd Lake 
Forest Issued 09/22/20

N/A Merlone Geier Partners Village at Laguna Hills ND LH Mall Site Pending

07/19/21 Saddleback Medical Center Women’s Health Pavilion TI 24401 Calle De La Louisa Pending

08/29/19 The Festival Company Target/Alicia Landing (Phase II) TI 24420 & 24440 Alicia 
Parkway Pending 12/19/19

9/9/21 Laguna Hills Investment Company Heritage Medical Offices Oakbrook 
Village Suite H TI 24321 Avenida De La 

Carlota Suite H-6 Pending



EL TORO WATER DISTRICT

UNAUTHORIZED DISCHARGE SUMMARY

 YEAR OF 2021

PREVIOUS 

MAINTENANCE

SPILL VOLUME 

(PUBLIC)                Gallons

SPILL VOLUME 

(PRIVATE)                        

Gallons

CLEANING TV CONTAINED SPILLED CONTAINED SPILLED

January 16. 2021 Private
Recycled 

Water
Veeh Ranch Park

Broken 

Recycled 

Water Pipe

Turned off customer side ball valve. Called Laguna 

Woods to fix it.

Notified City ball valve was off and 

needed to fix it
8 Storm Drain 4448 Region 8, Laguna Woods

February 27. 2021 Private Sewer
22292 Caminito 

Tecate
Root Intrusion

Placed sand bags in gutter to prevent spill from 

entering storm drain. Told residences to stop using 

water until crew unblocked the sewer. 

Notified City and stayed and did 

surface clean up around residence 
8

Gutter and paved 

surfaces
35 35

Region 8, Laguna Hills, 

OCHED Flood Control

March 7. 2021 Private Sewer
20702 El Toro Rd. 

Lake Forest
Root Intrusion

Placed sand bags in gutter to prevent spill from 

entering storm drain. Told residences to stop using 

water until crew unblocked the sewer. 

Notified City other agancies and 

stayed to help with surface clean up 

around residence 

9
Parking Lot,, gutter, 

storm drain
6000 4301

Region 9, Lake Forest, 

OCHED, Flood Control, 

OES

March 14. 2021 Private Sewer
23526 El Reposa 

Aliso Viejo
Root Intrusion

No spill on paved or dirt surfaces. Blockage 

contained to lateral. Upstream and downstream 

laterals were checked and flowing freely.

Cleared blockage and Collections 

were going to return on 3-15-21 to 

with jetter to clean the line

8
Stayed inside the 

lateral
0 0

No agencies were called due 

to no sewage actually 

spilled out of lateral

March 18. 2021 Public Sewer
24361 Osphrey 

Dr. Lake Forest

Lateral Lining 

Material

Placed sand bags in gutter to prevent spill from 

entering storm drain. Had to run the TV truck up the 

line to figure out what casued spill. Brought out two 

vactor trucks and Spill trailer to take pressure off 

line to reduce the effect of the overflow

Collections Department went out 

Friday to cut the slip line material out 

of the customers lateral 

8

Street, paved 

surfaces, gutter and 

storm drain

2184.25 200
Region 8, OCEH, OES, left 

message with Lake Forest

March 20. 2021 Private Sewer
22881 Caminito 

Azul Laguna Hills
Debris

Placed sand bags in gutter to prevent spill from 

entering storm drain. Told residences to stop using 

water until crew unblocked the sewer. 

Notified City and stayed and did 

surface clean up around residence. 

HOA was notified that the issue 

needed to plumber to come back out. 

8
Private street, guttrer 

and storm drain.
100 50

Region 8, OCEH,  left 

message with Lake Forest

April No Spill

May No Spill

June No Spill

July No Spill

August No Spill

LEGEND 2,184 200 6,135 8,834

S.DC  = San Diego Creek RES. =  Residential                               

S.D.    =  Storm Drain C.      =  Commercial     

A.C.   =  Aliso Creek        S.B.   =  Siphon

G.B.   =  Grease Blockage P.F.   =  Power Failure

S.        =  Sticks

DISCHARGED 

TO

REGULATORY 

NOTIFICATION AND 

RESPONSE

R.S.  =  Rocks

C.W.D. = Calcium Water Deposits

DATE
PUBLIC / 

PRIVATE 

SPILL 

TYPE
LOCATION  REASON IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE MEASURES

B.P,  =  Broken Pipe

U.W.  =  Untreated  Water

P.       =  Paper R.       =  Roots

POST-INCIDENT 

PREVENTIVE MEASURES
RWQCB



























































ETWD Public Education and Outreach Report 
September 23, 2021 
 

 

Bill Message 

Customer October/November bill message: 

Looking to update your landscape or irrigation system, install a premium high efficiency toilet 
or purchase a new high efficiency washing machine?  Water use efficiency rebates are 
available for ETWD customers.  For more information and eligibility requirements, please visit 
www.etwd.com/conservation/rebates/. 

Meeting with Senator Dave Min 

President Gaskins and Dennis Cafferty met virtually with Senator Min on September 16, 2021 

to discuss water supply, drought and project funding.  Senator Min represents the California 

Senate District 37 and includes the City of Laguna Woods and the City of Lake Forest.  The 

District is looking forward to providing a Water Recycling Plant tour to Senator Min in the near 

future. 

Laguna Woods Village Television 

Vice President Freshley discussed the ETWD Budget for 2021-2022 in a Zoom interview with 

Lisa Hart on September 13, 2021.  Director Vergara will be scheduled for October and his 

topic is to be determined. 

H20 for HOAs 

The annual H20 for HOA event will be held on October 19, 2021 at the Lake Forest 

Community Center.  Director Havens will be guest speaker presenting on transforming SoCal 

landscapes.  A save the date flyer follows this report.  A registration link will be sent out when 

available.  If any directors plan on attending, please inform Sherri ahead of the event. 

ETWD Newsletter 

A copy of the fall newsletter follows this report.  The newsletters are distributed with the 

monthly customer bills, included in the September 25th OC Register to Laguna Woods 

Residents, linked in the Laguna Woods Village E-blast and copies are sent to all HOAs that 

are individually billed. 

 

 

Submitted by: Sherri Seitz 9/16/21 

http://www.etwd.com/conservation/rebates/


Over 95% of the state is experiencing severe to exceptional drought conditions, and 2021 
has become the third-driest year on record. In response to these conditions, Governor 
Newsom declared a drought emergency in 50 of the 58 counties in California, and our 
water provider, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, recently declared 
a Water Supply Alert. Thanks to past investments in our water infrastructure, sound 
planning and conservation becoming a way of life, Orange County is in better shape to 
weather the drought, but we are relying on storage to get us through the year and unsure 
of what next year will bring. 

What does this mean for our customers? ETWD is asking all of our customers to voluntarily 
reduce their water use by 15% and help preserve water storage reserves. ETWD and our 
wholesale suppliers will continue to invest in infrastructure and innovative, new ways to 
adapt to drought and climate change.

This drought is a serious reminder that we must 
continue to work together to ensure our water 
supplies remain reliable for future generations to 
come. If the drought persists for too long, we may 
be forced to move into water restrictions. Finding 
ways to save water are very important. Information 
on water use efficiency rebates and water saving 
tips are included to help you get started.

Thank you for doing your part to make 
conservation a way of life. Together, we can 
weather the drought and make every drop count!

WATER VIEWS
El Toro Water District · Fall 2021

WORKING TOGETHER TO WEATHER 
CALIFORNIA’S DROUGHT

THE DISTRICT’S OFFICE IS NOW OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, 
AND OUR FRIENDLY STAFF IS HERE TO SERVE YOU.

The following safe, convenient payment options are available to all customers:

Call (844) 850-9183 to pay by phone.

Visit etwd.com/view-pay-yourbill to pay online.

Visit us in person, during our office hours: Monday-Thursday from 7:30 a.m. – 4 p.m. 
and from 7:30 a.m. – 3 p.m. every other Friday (closed every other Friday). Masks are 
required for non-vaccinated in-person visits.

Drop off a check, money order or cashier’s check in our parking lot payment 
drop box at 24251 Los Alisos Blvd, Lake Forest, CA 92630.

Mail your payment to El Toro Water District, P.O. Box 4000, Laguna Hills, CA 92654.

Save water, and put cash back into your 
wallet with rebates for qualifying devices and 
upgrades.

TURF REMOVAL - UP TO 
$4 PER SQUARE FOOT
Available for residential and commercial customers. Limits apply.

DRIP IRRIGATION

SMART TIMERS

SPRINKLER NOZZLES

RAIN BARRELS

TOILETS

WASHERS AND MORE
Visit etwd.com/conservation/rebates to learn 
how to qualify and start saving today. You’ll 
also find commercial rebates and landscaping 
ideas to keep the savings rolling in.

Water levels at Lake Oroville dropped from 96% of total 
capacity on May 11, 2016 (above) to extremely low levels on 

July 26, 2021 (below).

APPLY FOR A MONEY-
SAVING REBATE NOW!

H₂O FOR HOAS
Oct. 19, 2021 | Lake Forest 

Community Center 
Free, educational water 

management event for HOA 
board members, community 

managers and professional 
landscapers. Learn more, 
and register at etwd.com/

conservation/h2o-for-hoas.

http://etwd.com/view-pay-yourbill
http://etwd.com/conservation/rebates
http://etwd.com/conservation/h2o-for-hoas
http://etwd.com/conservation/h2o-for-hoas


What to plant now: Chalk Dudleya
•	 California-native succulent
•	 Attracts hummingbirds and butterflies

•	 Thrives in full sun or partial shade

•	 Plant at a 45-to-90-degree angle among rocks

•	 Hardy and easy-to-grow, hence its common name: 
chalk liveforever

Free Landscape Workshops
Visit etwd.com/conservation/landscape-workshops 
to learn more.

INDOORS
Check for leaks in faucets, showerheads and plumbing.

Switch to low-flow faucets, showerheads and toilets.

Run only full loads of laundry or dishes.

Use excess clean water for house plants.

Shorten showers, and turn off the water while brushing 
your teeth. 

OUTDOORS
Check that your sprinklers aren’t over spraying onto 
the pavement.

Water before 10 a.m. or after 5 p.m. Water evaporation 
slows when it’s cooler outside.

Reduce the number of days per week you irrigate 
with a smart controller.

Use a broom instead of a hose to clean sidewalks.

Replace your lawn with water-wise plants.

PERMANENT, MANDATORY 
CONSERVATION MEASURES

Follow the District’s permanent, mandatory 
conservation measures to save water 365 days 

a year. You can view the full requirements for 
residential and commercial/industrial customers 

at etwd.com/conservation/drought. 

10 SIMPLE STEPS TO CONSERVE WATER
SMALL CHANGES ADD UP TO BIG SAVINGS

GROW YOUR DROUGHT-
TOLERANT GARDEN THIS FALL

http://etwd.com/conservation/landscape-workshops
http://etwd.com/conservation/drought


Every penny we invest in water and wastewater 
infrastructure is an investment in protecting the health 
of our community and our environment. The District is 
launching important projects to maintain and secure our 
systems for the future.

Upcoming infrastructure projects
The District is committed to:

•	 Improve reliability and upgrade equipment at 
the Oso Lift Station, an important wastewater 
pumping facility.

•	 Replace the El Toro Reservoir floating cover that’s 20 
acres in size and equivalent to 20 football fields.

•	 Replace deteriorating aeration basin diffuser equipment at our Water Recycling Plant. 

•	 Replace the emergency generator at the Ocean Outfall Pump Station, which plays a vital role in discharging treated wastewater to the ocean.

•	 Begin design on the demolition of an old water filtration plant and construction of a new multipurpose building, and partner with the 
Municipal Water District of Orange County on building a new Water Response Organization of Orange County Emergency Operations Center.

•	 We also installed an emergency backup pump at one of our largest sewer lift stations to prevent potential sewer spills.

INVESTING IN 
INFRASTRUCTURE

MEET THE NEWEST 
MEMBERS OF OUR TEAM

BEHIND THE
SCENES AT ETWD

Scott Hopkins
Operations Superintendent
Top Priorities: Overseeing the 
operations department’s team 
of 40 employees spanning water 
distribution, wastewater, pumping, 
water quality, field customer service 
and fleet services

Experience: 30+ years of water 
district and local government 
experience

“A city grows where water flows!”

Jason Hayden
Chief Financial Officer

Top Priorities: Managing 
the District’s budget, 
audit processes and 

financial operations, 
and securing funding for 

important projects

Experience: 20+ years of water district and local 
government experience

 “It’s our job to make everything run so smoothly that 
when you turn on your faucet or flush the toilet, you might 
not even realize the tremendous amount of resources and 

investment it takes to make those systems work.”



The District is proud to deliver safe drinking water to you 
and your family 24/7. You can rely on the flow of clean, 
safe H2O to meet your needs for all of life’s moments – 
from the time you fill your coffeemaker with water in the 
morning to the minute you run your toothbrush under 
the faucet before bed.

High-tech science and vigilant water 
safeguards
So, how exactly do we ensure that your drinking water 
meets or exceeds all state and federal drinking water 
standards? The answer is found in our highly specialized 

systems and procedures that combine science, technology and unwavering commitment to our customers and our community. In fact, 
our team of certified operators continuously monitors your water supply. We conduct more than 12,000 water quality tests each year 
from 70 representative sample locations throughout the District’s service area. Our high-tech water quality laboratory is one of only a 
few in Orange County certified by the California Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program. Plus, our licensed water professionals 
leverage their mastery of chemistry, biology, mathematics, physics and engineering to safeguard your water every day. You can read 
more about your water quality in our Annual Water Quality Report posted at etwd.com/governance/water-quality-report.

The District is committed to fiscal responsibility and 
transparency to our community. For the fifth consecutive 
year, we earned the highest form of recognition in the 
area of governmental accounting and financial reporting 
– a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial 
Reporting from the Government Finance Officers Association. 
Current financial information is always available to our 
customers at etwd.com/governance/financial-statements.

YOUR WATER QUALITY IS 
OUR TOP PRIORITY

DISTRICT EARNS EXCELLENCE IN 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AWARD The Board of Directors meets the fourth Thursday of the 

month at 7:30 a.m. in person and via Zoom teleconference. 
We encourage you to join us. Each meeting agenda posted 

our website includes participation instructions. Learn more:  
etwd.com/governance/meetings-agendas-minutes

ETWD delivers drinking water, recycled water and wastewater services to 
customers in the City of Laguna Woods and portions of the cities of Lake 
Forest, Mission Viejo, Laguna Hills and Aliso Viejo. Have questions? Call us at 
(949) 837-7050 or email us at district@etwd.com. 

Para obtener información en español, llame al servicio al cliente, 949-837-0660.

PRESIDENT 
Mike Gaskins

VICE PRESIDENT 
Kathryn Freshley

DIRECTOR 
Jose Vergara

DIRECTOR 
Mark Monin

DIRECTOR 
Kay Havens

GENERAL MANAGER 
Dennis P. Cafferty

For more information, visit etwd.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

http://etwd.com/governance/water-quality-report
http://etwd.com/governance/meetings-agendas-minutes 
mailto:district%40etwd.com?subject=
mailto:etwd.com%20?subject=


We invite HOA board members, property managers and professional 

landscapers to join us in this annual event aimed at providing education  

and inspiring conversation and collaboration on water management topics.

Register for this FREE event at bit.ly/H2OforHOAs

Lake Forest Community Center
100 Civic Center Dr. Lake Forest

FREE EVENT
ATTEND IN PERSON 
OR ONLINE

TUESDAY
OCT 19
8AM - 12NOON

SAVE THE DATE

Breakfast will be provided
Opportunity Drawing

https://mnwdca.seamlessdocs.com/f/H2OforHOAs


  

 
EL TORO WATER DISTRICT  
WATER USE EFFICIENCY  

Monthly Report 
September 23, 2021 

 
 

REBATE PROGRAMS 
 
The SoCal WaterSmart regional rebate program is available to ETWD customers 
provided by the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, the Metropolitan 
Water District of Orange County and ETWD. 
 
The following tables reflect the ETWD customer device rebates available to customers 
from July/August 2021 through June 30, 2022. 
 

Select device purchases are eligible for rebates while meeting eligibility requirements 
and subject to funding availability.  Rebate information can be found at 
www.etwd.com/conservation/rebates. 
 

1) Residential Rebate Program: 
 

Device MET 

Rebate 

MWDOC 

Grant 

ETWD 

Rebate 

Total Rebate 

(up to) 

High Efficiency Clothes 
Washer 

$85  $115 $200 

Premium High Efficiency 
Toilet 

$40  $60 $100 

Rotating Sprinkler 
Nozzles (min 30 per home) 

$2 ea   $2 

Smart Irrigation Timer $80 $100 $70 $250 
 

Turf Removal Program 
(up to 5,000 sq ft)* 

$2 sq. ft. $1 sq. ft. $1 sq. ft. $4 sq. ft. 

Soil Moisture Sensor 
System <1 Acre 
>1 Acre 

 
$80 

$35/station 

 
$100 

 
$70 

 
$250 

$35/station 

Hose Bib Irrigation 
Controller 

$35   $35  

Rain Barrels 

Cisterns 
(200 -500 gallon) 
(501-999 gallon) 
(1,000 gallon or more) 

$35 
 

$250 
$300 
$350 

 $15 $50 
 

$250 
$300 
$350 

Spray to Drip Irrigation 
(up to 5,000 sf of converted 
area per fiscal year) 

 $0.50 sq. 
ft. 

 $0.50 sq. ft. 

*Designated recycled water sites are not eligible for turf removal rebates.  MWDOC Grant funding 

based on availability. ETWD has discontinued funding of synthetic turf rebates. 

http://www.etwd.com/conservation/rebates.


  

 
2) Commercial Plumbing/Irrigation Devices Rebate Program: 
 

Device MET 

Rebate 

MWDOC 

Grant 

ETWD 

Rebate 

Total Rebate 

(up to) 

Premium High 
Efficiency Toilet  
 

$40   $40 

Multi-family 
Premium High 
Efficiency Toilet  
 

$40   $40 

Zero Water/Ultra 
Low Water Urinal 

$200   $200 

Plumbing Flow 
Control Valve 
(min. 10) 

$5   $5 

Smart Irrigation 
Timer/Central 
Computer Irrigation 
Controller/Soil 
Moisture Sensor 
System/Hose Bib 
Irrigation Controller 

$35/station   $35/station 

Rotating Sprinkler 
Nozzles (minimum 

quantity of 15) 

$2   $2 

Rotating Nozzles – 
Large Rotary 

$13   $13 

Turf Removal 
Program (up to 50,000 

sq ft MET-MWDOD/up to 
10,000 sq. ft. ETWD 

funding)* 

$2 sq. ft* $1 sq. ft. $1 sq. ft. 
Terms TBD 

$4 sq. ft.* 

Spray to Drip 
Irrigation (up to 45,000 

sq. ft) 

 $0.50 sq. 
ft. 

 $0.50 sq. ft. 

*Designated recycled water sites are not eligible for turf removal rebates.  Synthetic turf is not 

eligible for the turf removal rebate.  Additional commercial rebates available online at 
ocwatersmart.com.  MWDOC Grant funding based on availability. 

 
4) Actual Customer Rebates and Budget Analysis 
 
The following ETWD supplemental rebates are in addition to the Metropolitan Water 
District device rebates and the Municipal Water District of Orange County turf removal 
program that have been paid. 
 
 
 
 



  

Device 

July 2021 

Total # 

Rebates 

Paid 

ETWD 

Supplemental 

Amount 

Budget 

20/21 

ETWD 

Supplemental 

Rebate Total 

High Efficiency Clothes 
Washer 

1 $115 $5,750 $4,255 

Premium High Efficiency 
Toilet 

0 $60 $1,800 
 

$120 

Smart Irrigation 
Timer/Soil Moisture 
Sensor System 

2 $75 $3,000 $320 
 

Rain Barrels 

Cisterns 
0 $15 $150 $30 

 

Total   $10,325 $4,725 

 

Turf Removal Program 

July 2021 

Total sq.ft. 

Paid 

ETWD 

Supplemental 

Amount 

Budget ETWD 

Supplemental 

Rebate Total 

Turf Removal 
Residential 

0 $1 sq. ft. 
 

$7,000 $1,712 

 
WATER USE EFFICIENCY PLAN UPDATE (Water Conservation Plan) 
 
The District Water Budget-Based Tiered Conservation Rate Structure (WBBTCRS) 
pricing structure is the primary plan that gives customers the incentive needed to be 
efficient. The Plan efforts initially will concentrate on those customers continually in the 
Inefficient and Excessive Tiers (Tiers 3 and 4).  As of August 2021, year-to-date sales, 
residential accounted for 58% of the overall Tier 3 usage and dedicated irrigation 
accounted for 49% of Tier 4 usage. 
 
TOTAL CONSUMPTION COMPARISON TO EVAPOTRANSPIRATION (ET) FACTOR 
 
Included in this month’s Conservation Report is a chart comparing the current fiscal year 
2020/21 consumption and ET factor to the fiscal 2019/20 consumption and ET factor. 
The ET factor decreased 13.5% from August 2020 when compared to August 2021.  
There was a 15% decrease in consumption reflected in August 2021. 
 
MWDOC’s—WATER USE EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS SAVINGS AND 
IMPLEMENTATION REPORT / ETWD’s—WATER USE EFFICIENCY PROGRAM 
SAVINGS REPORT 
 
The current MWDOC and ETWD’s Program Savings Reports follow this report. 
MWDOC’s report show all their client agencies current participation levels in water use 
efficiency programs and savings calculations. ETWD’s report show current District 
customer participation in water use efficiency programs along with savings provided in 
acre/feet per year, million gallons per year and avoided water costs based on those 
calculations. 

By: Sherri Seitz 
         Date: September 17, 2021 



Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY 2020-2021 321,599 337,881 327,731 298,688 269,822 215,708 215,719 174,359 189,493 239,022 273,284 279,630

FY 2021-2022 326,076 285,955

FY 20/21 ET 7.24 7.21 5.56 4.40 2.95 2.62 2.71 3.20 4.45 5.19 5.86 6.86

FY 21/22 ET 7.16 6.35

% 101% 85%

-1.00

1.00

3.00

5.00

7.00

9.00

11.00

13.00

15.00

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000

ET
 F

ac
to

r

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 in

 C
C

F

Total Consumption Comparison



El Toro Water District
Water Use Efficiency Program Savings

Program

Program 

Start Year

Program/Total 

Years

Avoided Water Use 

Acre Feet/Annual

Avoided Water Use Million 

Gallons/Annual

Avoided Water Costs 

Based on MWDOC  Rate 

($2.16 CCF) Annual

High Efficiency Toilet (HET) 2005 15 58.3 19.0 $54,885

High Efficiency Clothes Washers--Residential 2001 19 28.5 9.3 $26,812

*SoCal Water Smart Commercial Plumbing Fixtures Rebate Program 

(ULFT's, HET's, Urinals, HECW, Cooling Tower Conductivity 

Controllers) 2002 18 56.6 18.4 $53,276

SmarTimer Program--Irrigation Timers 2004 16 202.4 65.9 $190,441

Rotating Nozzles Rebate Program 2007 13 158.7 51.7 $149,349

Turf Removal Program 2010 10 69.1 22.5 $65,030

**Water Smart Landscape Program - Ended 2016 1997 20 242.9 79.2 $228,594

Synthetic Turf Rebate Program-Ended 2011 2007 8 0.9 0.3 $847

***Ultra Low Flush Toilets (ULFT)--Ended 2009 1992 16 193.2 58.0 $167,487

Computer Controlled Irrigation System--Gate 11--Ended 2006 2001 6 8.9 2.9 $8,357

Totals 1019.5 332.2 $959,412

* Formerly the Save Water Save a Buck - Commercial Rebate Program

** Formerly the Landscape Performance Certification Program

*** Correction on date and total

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

rev/ss 9/17/2021



P&O Tbls - Katie.xlsx Prepared by Municipal Water District of Orange County 8/31/2021

Retrofits and Acre-Feet Water Savings for Program Activity

Interventions
Water 

Savings Interventions
Water 

Savings Interventions
Annual Water 

Savings[4]

 Cumulative 
Water 

Savings[4] 

High Efficiency Clothes Washer Program 2001 July-21 77 0.22 77 0.22 124,456 4,294                 40,754

High Efficiency Toilet (HET) Program 2005 July-21 1 0.00 180 7.66 60,745 2,245                 27,032

Smart Timer Program - Irrigation Timers 2004 July-21 134 2.72 134 255.95 31,288 9,365                 73,506

Rotating Nozzles Rebate Program 2007 July-21 177 0.71 177 0.38 570,846 2,789                 28,000

Commercial Plumbing Fixture Rebate 
Program 2002 July-21 489 1.51 489 1.51 111,402 5,295                 66,239

Industrial Process/Water Savings Incentive 
Program (WSIP) 2006 July-21 0 0.00 0 2.30 38 1,284 6,328

Turf Removal Program[3] 2010 July-21 17,570 0.20 17,570 0.40 23,560,508 3,299                 22,205

Spray-to-Drip Program January-00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Rain Barrels Rebate Program January-00 0 0.00 8 0.00 8,619 83

Recycled Water Retrofit January-00 0 0.00 0 0.00 178 17,023

Water Smart Landscape Program [1] 1997 12,677 10,621               72,668

Home Water Certification Program 2013 312 7.339 15.266
Synthetic Turf Rebate Program 2007 685,438 96                      469

Ultra-Low-Flush-Toilet Programs  [2] 1992 363,926 13,452               162,561

Home Water Surveys [2] 1995 11,867 160                    1,708
Showerhead Replacements [2] 1991 270,604 1,667                 19,083

Total Water Savings All Programs 5               18,635               268             25,812,904        54,576               537,675

(1)  Water Smart Landscape Program participation is based on the number of water meters receiving monthly Irrigation Performance Reports.
(2) Cumulative Water Savings Program To Date totals are from a previous Water Use Efficiency Program Effort.
(3) Turf Removal Interventions are listed as square feet.
[4] Cumulative & annual water savings represents both active program savings and passive savings that continues to be realized due to plumbing code changes over time.

Orange County
Water Use Efficiency Programs Savings  

and
Implementation Report

Month Indicated
Program

Current Fiscal Year  Overall Program 

Program 
Start Date

Retrofits 
Installed in



P&O Tbls - Katie.xlsx Prepared by the Municipal Water District of Orange County 8/31/2021

Agency FY 12/13 FY13/14 FY14/15 FY15/16 FY16/17 FY17/18 FY18/19 FY19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22  Total 

 Current FY 
Water Savings 

Ac/Ft 
(Cumulative) 

 Cumulative 
Water Savings 

across all 
Fiscal Years 

 15 yr. 
Lifecycle 
Savings 

Ac/Ft 
Brea 93            115          114          76            57          55            53           36           50           -          2,061         0.00 673.47 1,066          
Buena Park 105          106          91            76            54          50            45           28           56           1             1,697         0.00 543.37 878             
East Orange CWD RZ 10            8              8              8              3            1              6             2             2             -          203            0.00 70.29 105             
El Toro WD 134          121          111          65            47          50            40           29           41           1             1,681         0.00 541.30 870             
Fountain Valley 115          102          110          76            65          48            39           34           36           -          2,557         0.00 872.68 1,323          
Garden Grove 190          162          165          251          127        87            69           62           102          1             3,883         0.00 1,271.17 2,009          
Golden State WC 265          283          359          260          138        156          92           94           141          4             5,498         0.01 1,808.23 2,845          
Huntington Beach 334          295          319          225          180        139          92           113          164          3             8,754         0.01 3,007.21 4,530          
Irvine Ranch WD 1,763       1,664       1,882       1,521       1,369     1,194       882          480          505          13           27,723       0.04 8,862.35 14,345        
La Habra 82            114          87            66            53          48            48           45           65           1             1,533         0.00 480.41 793             
La Palma 34            25            34            29            10          14            7             12           7             1             498            0.00 164.20 258             
Laguna Beach CWD 38            37            39            32            19          20            18           16           25           2             1,011         0.01 332.16 523             
Mesa Water 114          86            89            113          79          53            38           41           99           1             2,748         0.00 931.44 1,422          
Moulton Niguel WD 442          421          790          688          574        524          356          295          422          19           11,517       0.05 3,523.72 5,959          
Newport Beach 116          92            95            66            61          51            41           26           35           1             2,777         0.00 969.54 1,437          
Orange 218          163          160          124          80          73            55           59           90           1             4,175         0.00 1,439.50 2,160          

 San Juan Capistrano 76            73            92            63            33          32            23           26           35           2             1,575         0.01 521.20 815             
San Clemente 140          94            141          75            70          83            62           61           73           3             2,899         0.01 946.05 1,500          
Santa Margarita WD 553          662          792          466          367        271          212          248          307          8             10,554       0.02 3,363.17 5,461          
Seal Beach 31            29            38            23            9            17            8             21           14           1             662            0.00 217.19 343             
Serrano WD 13            10            26            8              11          8              2             7             4             -          378            0.00 129.64 196             
South Coast WD 89            79            68            43            44          36            28           30           29           2             1,707         0.01 559.18 883             
Trabuco Canyon WD 30            45            47            34            28          22            13           12           13           -          858            0.00 281.43 444             
Tustin 78            59            80            66            44          48            34           29           64           -          1,787         0.00 593.39 925             
Westminster 121          82            109          149          84          65            45           35           79           -          2,810         0.00 924.23 1,454          
Yorba Linda 181          167          156          123          55          66            43           61           75           2             3,996         0.01 1,378.37 2,068          

MWDOC Totals 5,365       5,094       6,002       4,726       3,661     3,211       2,351       1,902       2,533       67           105,554     0.19 34,409.98 20,393        

Anaheim 331          285          295          266          213        173          135          119          204          5             11,313       0.01 3,903.81 5,854          
Fullerton 200          186          211          165          107        99            113          84           95           2             4,086         0.01 1,336.91 2,114          
Santa Ana 163          131          132          259          141        124          128          49           154          3             3,426         0.01 1,103.65 1,773          

Non-MWDOC Totals 694          602          638          690          461        396          376          252          453          10           18,825       0.03 6,344.38 3,637          

Orange County Totals 6,059       5,696       6,640       5,416       4,122     3,607       2,727       2,154       2,986       77           124,379     0.22 40,754.36 24,029        

HIGH EFFICIENCY CLOTHES WASHERS INSTALLED BY AGENCY
through MWDOC and Local Agency Conservation Programs



P&O Tbls - Katie.xlsx Prepared by Municipal Water District of Orange County 8/31/2021

Agency
FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 Total  Cumulative Water 

Savings across all 
Fiscal Years 

Brea 0 38 146 154 4 6 1 2 1 0 460 175.05
Buena Park 0 96 153 112 13 3 0 2 2 0 691 303.40
East Orange CWD RZ 0 13 26 24 0 0 0 2 1 0 89 35.41
El Toro WD 133 218 869 264 12 6 10 5 2 0 2,060 874.80
Fountain Valley 0 41 132 220 7 8 1 3 2 0 837 385.46
Garden Grove 0 63 350 363 7 4 5 3 2 0 1,498 666.26
Golden State WC 2 142 794 512 9 11 5 7 9 0 2,822 1,237.62
Huntington Beach 0 163 1,190 628 4 3 4 2 12 0 2,922 1,194.72
Irvine Ranch WD 1,449 810 1,777 2,798 638 239 162 66 43 0 17,419 8,252.80
Laguna Beach CWD 0 45 112 81 1 4 0 2 4 0 398 168.75
La Habra 0 37 94 83 5 1 0 0 3 0 594 291.57
La Palma 0 21 59 52 4 2 4 3 0 0 231 95.67
Mesa Water 0 147 162 162 7 3 3 15 4 0 1,643 859.82
Moulton Niguel WD 0 400 2,497 1,939 49 38 21 17 20 0 5,786 2,082.93
Newport Beach 0 49 168 243 11 6 0 0 3 0 734 301.87
Orange 1 142 978 416 17 10 5 4 6 0 2,204 890.17
San Juan Capistrano 0 35 140 202 3 9 4 0 0 0 536 208.37
San Clemente 0 72 225 246 11 6 10 1 5 0 894 370.22
Santa Margarita WD 0 528 997 1,152 114 33 11 15 28 0 3,396 1,226.68
Seal Beach 2 17 50 69 -1 0 0 0 0 0 857 531.14
Serrano WD 0 2 40 55 3 0 3 0 0 0 124 44.64
South Coast WD 64 102 398 235 11 7 0 0 0 0 1,028 398.01
Trabuco Canyon WD 0 10 108 169 2 3 2 0 2 1 347 122.74
Tustin 0 64 132 201 12 10 4 7 5 0 1,532 784.45
Westminster 0 35 161 359 3 4 0 0 5 0 1,340 631.28
Yorba Linda WD 0 40 280 379 12 8 2 6 0 0 1,267 550.54

MWDOC Totals 1,651 3,330 12,038 11,118 958 424 257 162 159 1 51,709 22,684.37

Anaheim 0 156 1,188 614 70 19 5 11 11 0 5,911 2,947.43
Fullerton 0 61 293 286 14 9 8 7 4 0 1,083 452.36
Santa Ana 0 33 602 293 20 0 4 8 5 0 2,038 947.71

Non-MWDOC Totals 0 250 2,083 1,193 104 28 17 26 20 0 9,032 4,347.49

Orange County Totals 1,651 3,580 14,121 12,311 1,062 452 274 188 179 1 60,741 27,031.86

HIGH EFFICIENCY TOILETS (HETs) INSTALLED BY AGENCY
through MWDOC and Local Agency Conservation Programs



P&O Tbls - Katie.xlsx Prepared by the Municipal Water District of Orange County 8/31/2021

Brea 234 0 10 91 734 242 0 74 154 0 1,835 847
Buena Park 5 23 56 591 133 49 0 94 0 0 2,632 1,803
East Orange CWD RZ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
El Toro WD 0 212 6 268 35 737 717 0 0 0 2,516 1,019
Fountain Valley 0 0 1 249 0 895 0 398 0 0 2,165 1,042
Garden Grove 4 1 167 676 410 0 354 388 0 489 3,193 2,375
Golden State WC 0 1 0 1,008 53 93 86 80 0 0 3,124 2,874
Huntington Beach 104 144 7 783 641 10 208 270 0 0 3,442 2,555
Irvine Ranch WD 1,090 451 725 11,100 5,958 1,599 1,000 15 2 0 30,482 13,589
La Habra 0 0 0 340 42 0 0 59 0 0 984 848
La Palma 0 0 0 0 509 0 0 0 0 0 675 243
Laguna Beach CWD 0 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 446 466
Mesa Water 6 0 79 661 782 0 110 19 2 0 4,385 3,280
Moulton Niguel WD 0 0 3 413 281 506 4,392 764 0 0 6,939 2,115
Newport Beach 0 0 566 0 0 0 1,596 16 0 0 3,446 2,193
Orange 1 271 81 275 2,851 458 532 383 2 0 6,405 3,064
San Juan Capistrano 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 260 548
San Clemente 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 321 0 0 753 574
Santa Margarita WD 0 0 2 90 743 598 699 0 0 0 2,247 604
Seal Beach 0 0 0 0 184 278 0 0 0 0 816 657
Serrano WD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
South Coast WD 148 0 382 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,320 851
Trabuco Canyon WD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 22
Tustin 0 0 75 358 212 2 408 254 0 0 2,066 1,367
Westminster 1 28 0 146 177 25 0 252 186 0 1,601 1,514
Yorba Linda 1 0 0 226 84 338 0 83 0 0 1,016 881

MWDOC Totals 1,594 1,172 2,161 17,275 13,829 5,830 10,102 3,470 346 489 82,759 45,330

Anaheim 165 342 463 3,072 309 1,808 686 592 211 0 17,050 11,016
Fullerton 94 0 178 476 621 274 384 356 0 0 3,792 2,696
Santa Ana 16 17 5 1,293 238 582 7 920 66 0 7,312 7,197

Non-MWDOC Totals 275 359 646 4,841 1,168 2,664 1,077 1,868 277 0 28,154 20,910

Orange County Totals 1,869 1,531 2,807 22,116 14,997 8,494 11,179 5,338 623 489 110,913 66,239

Totals
FY

14/15
FY

17/18
FY

15/16
FY

16/17
FY

18/19
FY

19/20
FY

20/21
FY

21/22

[1] Retrofit devices include ULF Toilets and Urinals, High Efficiency Toilets and Urinals, Multi-Family and Multi-Family 4-Liter HETs, Zero Water Urinals, High Efficiency Clothes Washers, Cooling Tower 
Conductivity Controllers, Ph Cooling Tower Conductivity Controllers, Flush Valve Retrofit Kits, Pre-rinse Spray heads, Hospital X-Ray Processor Recirculating Systems, Steam Sterilizers, Food Steamers, Water 
Pressurized Brooms, Laminar Flow Restrictors, and Ice Making Machines. 

through MWDOC and Local Agency Conservation Programs
COMMERCIAL PLUMBING FIXTURES INSTALLED BY AGENCY[1]

Agency

Cumulative Water 
Savings across all 

Fiscal Years
FY

13/14
FY

12/13



Agency FY 15/16 FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19 FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22

Overall 
Program 

Interventions
Annual Water 

Savings[1]

Cumulativ
e Water 
Savings 

across all 
Fiscal 

Years[1]
Brea 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Buena Park 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 54 677
East Orange 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
El Toro 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 9 25
Fountain Valley 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 23 100
Garden Grove 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 7 12
Golden State 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 58 131
Huntington Beach 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 6 180 1152
Irvine Ranch 2 1 1 0 0 1 0 11 147 1047
La Habra 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2
La Palma 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Laguna Beach 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mesa Water 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Moulton Niguel 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Newport Beach 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 21 139
Orange 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 5 97 811
San Juan Capistrano 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
San Clemente 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Santa Margarita 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Seal Beach 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Serrano 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
South Coast 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 134 582
Trabuco Canyon 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tustin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Westminster 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 117 254
Yorba Linda 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 20 56

MWDOC Totals 9 5 3 3 2 1 0 36 868 4989
Anaheim 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fullerton 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 282 540
Santa Ana 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 135 799

OC Totals 10 5 3 3 3 1 0 38 1284 6328
[1] Acre feet of savings determined during a one year monitoring period.
If monitoring data is not available, the savings estimated in agreement is used.

INDUSTRIAL PROCESS/WATER SAVINGS INCENTIVE PROGRAM
Number of Projects by Agency



Res. Comm. Res. Comm. Res. Comm. Res. Comm. Res. Comm. Res. Comm. Res Comm.

Brea 8,354 479 9,853 27,234 3,180 44,733 8,244 0 3,745 0 0 0 240,986 516,940                     692.02 
Buena Park 3,741 0 4,586 0 1,230 0 7,222 0 2,688 0 0 0 108,264 18,116                     111.88 
East Orange 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48,120 0                       48.66 
El Toro 13,139 48,019 7,273 42,510 12,856 9,895 5,203 21,290 6,320 3,667 0 0 149,368 582,259                     691.05 
Fountain Valley 3,679 0 8,631 0 5,764 28,700 734 0 4,095 20,921 0 0 139,952 62,424                     166.43 
Garden Grove 11,504 0 4,487 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 287,921 117,403                     435.07 
Golden State 0 0 0 0 0 48,595 0 0 0 0 0 0 581,902 394,867                  1,020.23 
Huntington Beach 9,560 21,534 14,236 6,032 9,539 40,135 10,225 13,193 19,238 1,097 2,102 0 592,110 476,162                  1,038.53 
Irvine Ranch 231,483 46,725 86,893 61,037 55,346 203,014 23,465 30,267 14,662 18,545 0 2,329 1,510,939 3,476,460                  4,587.01 
La Habra 0 0 3,003 0 1,504 0 6,102 0 6,369 0 0 0 80,683 90,019                     163.58 
La Palma 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,141 59,760                       71.71 
Laguna Beach 3,059 0 589 0 0 0 1,217 0 0 0 0 0 76,887 48,788                     131.07 
Mesa Water 4,173 77,033 17,373 77,785 3,023 0 16,189 47,075 18,700 1,620 1,599 0 451,638 344,029                     667.52 
Moulton Niguel 220,749 0 98,271 0 106,574 0 81,778 18,951 24,164 184,371 2,419 3,510 1,767,250 3,043,376                  4,573.10 
Newport Beach 2,924 0 5,938 6,499 0 90,403 1,294 0 756 8,070 823 0 129,478 547,999                     608.60 
Orange 12,847 2,366 11,956 0 13,645 1,798 2,190 0 15,343 0 0 0 506,230 400,776                     907.01 
San Clemente 4,267 0 33,083 7,098 6,500 0 6,420 13,719 10,148 50,000 0 1,201 422,051 537,990                     873.83 
San Juan Capistrano 2,624 40,748 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40,286 0 0 365,415 387,563                     794.04 
Santa Margarita 17,010 28,094 62,706 25,000 24,616 23,198 11,357 51,999 18,645 39,873 257 0 913,956 1,309,523                  2,090.16 
Seal Beach 1,234 0 752 0 0 0 996 0 780 3,962 0 0 39,900 20,377                       56.35 
Serrano 5,450 0 555 0 4,000 0 840 0 0 0 0 0 182,940 4,403                     180.92 
South Coast 14,967 0 13,319 7,806 7,574 0 25,465 50,879 2,817 66,624 0 0 360,923 582,890                     881.19 
Trabuco Canyon 1,465 0 4,788 0 1,536 0 4,752 49,533 1,520 0 1,130 0 75,807 160,245                     202.21 
Tustin 11,173 0 16,926 0 13,189 6,894 15,343 6,936 15,919 0 2,200 0 387,922 61,329                     398.62 
Westminster 11,112 0 10,033 0 5,924 0 1,962 0 1,237 0 0 0 116,141 58,533                     159.77 
Yorba Linda 19,420 0 9,529 3,696 12,590 12,020 7,773 0 1,090 0 0 0 534,166 145,403                     642.83 

MWDOC Totals 613,934 264,998 424,780 264,697 288,590 509,385 238,771 303,842 168,236 439,036 10,530 7,040 10,086,090 13,447,634                22,193.37 

Anaheim 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0                             -   
Fullerton 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,214                       11.24 
Santa Ana 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0                             -   

Non-MWDOC Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,214 11.24

Orange County Totals 613,934 264,998 424,780 264,697 288,590 509,385 238,771 303,842 168,236 439,036 10,530 7,040 10,086,090 13,456,848 22,205

FY 21/22FY 20/21

TURF REMOVAL BY AGENCY[1]

[1]Installed device numbers are listed as square feet

through MWDOC and Local Agency Conservation Programs

 Cumulative Water 
Savings across all 

Fiscal Years 
Agency

Total ProgramFY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19 FY 19/20



P&O Tbls - Katie.xlsx Prepared by the Municipal Water District of Orange County 8/31/2021

Res Comm Res Comm Res Comm Res Comm Res Comm Res Comm Res Comm Res Comm Res Comm Res Comm Res Comm.
Brea 9 8 4 0 43 6 20 4 31 4 32 0 33 0 31 0 49 0 3 0 276 80 716.67
Buena Park 3 0 0 0 4 10 7 4 10 7 15 3 17 7 22 1 28 1 0 0 113 53 266.58
East Orange CWD RZ 2 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 11 1 6 0 1 0 1 0 5 0 0 0 38 1 42.94
El Toro WD 7 2 11 0 8 9 9 17 33 8 29 4 34 0 21 3 28 1 2 0 227 363 3,237.77
Fountain Valley 3 2 4 0 7 10 13 1 33 12 28 12 36 4 41 (2) 38 0 1 0 234 54 325.17
Garden Grove 5 2 9 0 10 14 13 11 28 0 27 2 36 3 31 0 23 0 3 0 218 43 288.83
Golden State WC 9 49 9 25 39 12 35 16 56 37 88 6 85 15 89 0 79 0 0 0 566 213 1,316.81
Huntington Beach 18 33 20 35 19 2 42 12 88 94 70 30 105 65 71 21 75 2 2 0 593 386 1,918.71
Irvine Ranch WD 414 135 71 59 67 310 239 207 344 420 416 78 379 105 292 146 1,300 104 30 1 4,156 2,719 17,080.17
La Habra 4 7 2 0 4 7 3 1 12 7 8 0 19 3 22 (2) 19 0 0 0 104 45 307.25
La Palma 1 0 2 0 2 0 3 2 1 0 5 0 7 0 6 0 14 0 1 0 43 2 14.49
Laguna Beach CWD 76 2 71 0 86 0 86 1 27 0 11 0 8 0 15 0 11 0 0 0 542 20 349.16
Mesa Water 10 2 15 2 17 28 36 12 149 41 49 0 34 55 31 3 30 2 1 0 463 214 1,222.28
Moulton Niguel WD 51 74 40 45 46 95 163 100 236 129 284 33 316 64 279 45 632 78 14 0 2,439 1,021 5,800.75
Newport Beach 242 26 168 75 11 9 28 43 30 12 24 0 21 0 11 32 16 12 3 0 1,113 453 3,645.01
Orange 20 24 13 9 18 31 51 13 69 10 61 13 93 26 99 15 95 2 0 0 633 221 1,446.65

 San Juan Capistrano 14 18 6 11 6 19 20 8 22 8 23 5 20 1 24 9 17 0 0 0 306 140 963.02
San Clemente 26 7 28 2 28 24 26 3 37 13 38 41 36 0 35 16 36 30 1 25 1,197 486 3,725.02
Santa Margarita WD 53 171 64 93 53 321 189 136 326 221 273 220 222 37 223 31 226 176 9 0 2,107 1,836 9,486.98
Seal Beach 1 0 1 36 1 12 2 2,446 2 4 5 0 6 31 10 0 6 0 2 0 36 2,533 10,238.29
Serrano WD 1 0 0 0 4 0 11 2 4 0 8 0 10 0 9 0 13 0 0 0 78 2 27.55
South Coast WD 13 16 8 4 104 73 9 11 7 0 15 2 7 7 14 0 4 3 1 0 319 224 1,640.91
Trabuco Canyon WD 6 0 2 0 6 1 16 50 13 3 20 0 33 0 35 0 38 0 1 0 230 157 1,294.78
Tustin 8 4 9 1 18 14 33 8 33 23 27 1 37 0 40 0 52 0 2 0 301 81 539.28
Westminster 1 1 2 0 13 17 7 1 17 12 22 0 24 0 20 0 17 0 1 0 149 44 304.83
Yorba Linda 20 0 12 5 32 2 61 27 72 71 68 10 74 4 111 5 134 9 2 0 727 211 1,329.70

MWDOC Totals 1,017 583 571 402 648 1,026 1,123 3,136 1,691 1,137 1,652 460 1,693 427 1,583 323 2,985 420 79 26 17,208 11,602 67,529.60

Anaheim 19 10 9 26 7 52 30 34 87 10 66 0 142 73 111 9 177 20 6 8 746 567 3,785.91
Fullerton 9 29 8 0 40 26 32 12 53 7 45 0 77 0 61 8 93 2 5 9 480 218 1,403.93
Santa Ana 8 19 7 8 9 27 22 26 15 3 16 0 24 20 19 129 34 0 1 0 176 249 787.00

Non-MWDOC Totals 36 58 24 34 56 105 84 72 155 20 127 0 243 93 191 146 304 22 12 17 1402 1034 5,976.83

Orange County Totals 1,053  641      595      436      704      1,131     1,207   3,208   1,846  1,157   1,779 460    1,936 520    1,774 469    3,289 442    91      43      18,610 12,636 73,506           

FY21/22

Agency

SMART TIMERS INSTALLED BY AGENCY
 through MWDOC and Local Agency Conservation Programs

FY20/21FY17/18
 Cumulative 

Water Savings 
across all Fiscal 

Years 

Total ProgramFY 13/14 FY16/17FY 14/15 FY 15/16 FY18/19FY 12/13 FY19/20



P&O Tbls - Katie.xlsx Prepared by Municipal Water District of Orange County 8/31/2021

Large Large Large Large Large Large Large

Res Comm. Comm. Res Comm. Comm. Res Comm. Comm. Res Comm. Comm. Res Comm. Comm. Res Comm. Comm. Res Comm. Comm.
Brea 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 572 2,749 0               101.41 
Buena Park 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 558 173 2,535            1,090.08 
East Orange 0 0 0 30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 781 0 0                 30.00 
El Toro 55 242 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 0 0 0 0 0 3,435 46,222 890            2,063.05 
Fountain Valley 0 0 0 85 0 0 0 283 0 0 0 0 124 0 0 0 0 0 919 283 0                 34.40 
Garden Grove 55 98 0 52 0 0 0 0 0 72 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,057 299 0                 51.50 
Golden State 207 6,008 0 161 -495 0 35 259 0 63 0 0 50 0 0 0 0 0 3,757 11,080 0               468.71 
Huntington Beach 149 3,362 0 -37 0 0 0 0 0 65 0 0 80 0 0 0 0 0 3,905 12,526 2,681            1,830.10 
Irvine Ranch 335 9,511 0 356 -215 0 72 0 0 157 0 0 566 0 0 30 0 0 48,318 94,346 2,004            6,905.89 
La Habra 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 0 0 0 0 0 512 1,236 900               484.36 
La Palma 0 2,385 0 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 89 2,890 0                 73.82 
Laguna Beach 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,139 2,896 0               536.16 
Mesa Water 113 0 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,116 385 343               266.00 
Moulton Niguel 153 5,872 0 893 0 0 713 38 0 687 0 0 355 0 0 35 0 0 14,557 20,553 2,945            2,513.68 
Newport Beach 0 0 0 45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46,723 21,413 0            2,629.38 
Orange 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 0 0 67 0 0 30 0 0 0 0 0 3,297 1,072 0               170.94 
San Juan Capistrano 75 123 0 59 0 0 40 1,400 0 58 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,652 10,252 0               656.16 
San Clemente 0 0 0 146 0 0 0 0 0 35 0 0 44 0 0 0 0 0 10,214 7,538 1,343            1,182.69 
Santa Margarita 15 0 0 224 0 0 30 0 0 229 0 0 30 0 0 30 0 0 16,708 6,921 611            1,200.13 
Seal Beach 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 155 7,852 0               253.87 
Serrano 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,405 0 0               139.60 
South Coast 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,130 18,870 0               890.74 
Trabuco Canyon 0 4,339 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,086 5,130 0               236.37 
Tustin 65 -341 0 30 0 0 47 0 0 55 0 0 30 0 0 0 0 0 3,533 1,058 0               182.25 
Westminster 105 0 0 50 0 0 42 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 556 0 0                 19.21 
Yorba Linda 213 0 0 0 0 0 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,115 4,359 500               656.76 

MWDOC Totals 1,556 31,599 0 2,199 -710 0 1,043 1,980 0 ### 0 0 1,370 0 0 95 0 0 199,289 280,103 14,752 24,667.25        

Anaheim 147 3,953 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 73 0 0 32 0 0 4,125 49,799 105            2,058.74 
Fullerton 65 3,034 0 0 0 0 140 0 0 75 0 0 60 0 0 50 0 0 3,235 11,309 1,484            1,048.29 
Santa Ana 0 1,106 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 893 5,752 0               225.97 

Non-MWDOC Totals 212 8,093 0 0 0 0 140 0 0 109 0 0 133 0 0 82 0 0 8,253 66,860 1,589 3,333.00          

Orange County Totals 1,768 39,692 0 2,199 -710 0 #### 1,980 0 ### 0 0 1,503 0 0 177 0 0 207,542 346,963 16,341 28,000.26        

Small
FY 16/17

Small
FY 17/18

Small Small Small
FY 19/20 FY 20/21

ROTATING NOZZLES INSTALLED BY AGENCY
 through MWDOC and Local Agency Conservation Programs

Agency

Total Program  Cumulative Water 
Savings

across all Fiscal 
Years 

FY 18/19
Small

FY 21/22
Small



Res Comm. Res Comm. Res Comm. Res Comm. Res Comm. Res Comm. Res Comm. Res Comm.
Brea 8 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 89 0                   0.86 
Buena Park 24 0 5 0 3 1 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 198 1                   1.93 
East Orange 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 44 0                   0.40 
El Toro 13 0 7 0 6 3 2 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 119 3                   1.12 
Fountain Valley 136 0 16 0 6 0 1 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 403 0                   3.93 
Garden Grove 38 0 17 0 5 0 11 0 7 0 4 0 0 0 369 0                   3.46 
Golden State 207 0 11 0 9 2 8 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 541 2                   5.23 
Huntington Beach 50 0 11 0 6 0 8 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 1,226 0                 12.08 
Irvine Ranch 82 0 24 0 19 1 9 0 27 0 2 0 0 0 1,063 1                 10.20 
La Habra 4 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 73 0                   0.72 
La Palma 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 10 0                   0.08 
Laguna Beach 7 0 1 0 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 450 0                   4.43 
Mesa Water 32 0 14 0 8 0 11 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 368 0                   3.53 
Moulton Niguel 63 0 12 0 12 0 5 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 429 0                   4.16 
Newport Beach 5 0 5 0 1 0 3 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 75 0                   0.70 
Orange 31 0 15 0 12 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 395 0                   3.83 
San Juan Capistrano 4 0 3 0 4 4 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 295 4                   2.93 
San Clemente 6 0 8 0 3 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 174 0                   1.70 
Santa Margarita 46 0 9 0 6 0 2 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 365 0                   3.54 
Seal Beach 4 0 2 0 2 0 -2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71 0                   0.71 
Serrano 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 0                   0.40 
South Coast 14 0 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 184 0                   1.83 
Trabuco Canyon 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 59 0                   0.58 
Tustin 27 0 5 0 5 2 7 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 254 2                   2.45 
Westminster 63 0 23 0 13 0 16 0 27 0 0 0 0 0 273 0                   2.30 
Yorba Linda 18 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 235 0                   2.30 

MWDOC Totals 896 0 195 0 125 13 100 0 121 0 8 0 0 0 7,802 13 75.41               

Anaheim 18 0 2 0 8 0 7 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 320 0                   3.03 
Fullerton 19 0 0 0 2 0 5 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 230 0                   2.23 
Santa Ana 31 0 2 0 0 0 7 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 254 0                   2.44 

Non-MWDOC Totals 68 0 4 0 10 0 19 0 21 0 0 0 0 0 804 0 7.70                 

Orange County Totals 964 0 199 0 135 13 119 0 142 0 8 0 0 0 8,606 13 83.11               

Small Small Small Small Small Small Small Small

RAIN BARRELS INSTALLED BY AGENCY
 through MWDOC and Local Agency Conservation Programs

Agency

FY 21/22 FY 22/23 Total Program  Cumulative 
Water Savings

across all 
Fiscal Years 

FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19 FY 19/20 FY 20/21



Agency
FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-233 Total  Cumulative Water 

Savings across all 
Fiscal Years 

Brea 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Buena Park 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
East Orange CWD RZ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
El Toro WD 10 14 3 0 0 5 11 0 0 43 5,532.09
Fountain Valley 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Garden Grove 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Golden State WC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Huntington Beach 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Irvine Ranch WD 0 3 3 2 1 1 0 0 0 10 1,201.84
Laguna Beach CWD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
La Habra 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
La Palma 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Mesa Water 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 155.28
Moulton Niguel WD 1 1 37 1 1 1 0 0 0 42 584.16
Newport Beach 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 666.71
Orange 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
San Juan Capistrano 0 0 0 4 2 0 1 0 0 7 151.84
San Clemente 1 16 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 4,073.40
Santa Margarita WD 0 17 14 4 0 0 0 0 0 35 2,271.08
Seal Beach 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Serrano WD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
South Coast WD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Trabuco Canyon WD 0 4 6 1 0 1 2 0 0 14 988.34
Tustin 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1,247.72
Westminster 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Yorba Linda WD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

MWDOC Totals 12 55 71 13 4 8 14 0 0 177 16,872.45

Anaheim 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 150.22
Fullerton 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Santa Ana 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

Non-MWDOC Totals 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 150.22

Orange County Totals 12 55 71 13 5 8 14 0 0 177 17,022.66

RECYCLED WATER ON-SITE RETROFIT PROGRAM
Number of Projects by Agency



















 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
TELECONFERENCE MEETING 

 
September 21, 2021 

10:30 a.m. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting by clicking on the link below: 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://socwa.zoom.us/ 

 
Meeting ID: 881 6056 6963 

Passcode: 881417 
 

One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,88160566963#,,,,*881417# US (San Jose) 
+13462487799,,88160566963#,,,,*881417# US (Houston) 

 
Dial by your location 

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
 

Find your local number: https://socwa.zoom.us/u/kbnA0MxX2U 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater 
Authority (SOCWA) Finance Committee was called by the Chairman to be held by Teleconference 
on September 21, 2021, located at 34156 Del Obispo Street, Dana Point, California.  This 
meeting is being conducted via Teleconference pursuant to the California Governor Executive 
Order N-29-20. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE INVITED TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS TELECONFERENCE MEETING AND MAY 
JOIN THE MEETING VIA THE TELECONFERENCE PHONE NUMBER AND ENTER THE ID CODE.  THIS IS A 
PHONE CALL MEETING AND NOT A WEB-CAST MEETING SO PLEASE REFER TO AGENDA MATERIALS AS 
POSTED WITH THE AGENDA ON THE WEB-SITE WWW.SOCWA.COM.  ON YOUR REQUEST, EVERY EFFORT 
WILL BE MADE TO ACCOMMODATE PARTICIPATION.  IF YOU REQUIRE ANY SPECIAL DISABILITY RELATED 
ACCOMMODATIONS, PLEASE CONTACT THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 
SECRETARY’S OFFICE AT (949) 234-5452 AT LEAST TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS PRIOR TO THE 
SCHEDULED MEETING TO REQUEST DISABILITY RELATED ACCOMMODATIONS.  THIS AGENDA CAN BE 
OBTAINED IN ALTERNATE FORMAT UPON REQUEST TO THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER 
AUTHORITY’S SECRETARY AT LEAST TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING.  

 
AGENDA EXHIBITS AND OTHER WRITINGS THAT ARE DISCLOSABLE PUBLIC RECORDS DISTRIBUTED TO 
ALL, OR A MAJORITY OF, THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 
FINANCE COMMITTEE IN CONNECTION WITH A MATTER SUBJECT FOR DISCUSSION OR CONSIDERATION 
AT AN OPEN MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE ARE AVAILABLE BY PHONE REQUEST MADE TO THE 
AUTHORITY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE AT 949-234-5452.  THE AUTHORITY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES ARE 
LOCATED AT 34156 DEL OBISPO STREET, DANA POINT, CA (“AUTHORITY OFFICE”).  IF SUCH WRITINGS 

https://socwa.zoom.us/j/88160566963?pwd=WXFqSFZpM1p4enB4SlJvUzhtZjZTdz09
https://socwa.zoom.us/u/kbnA0MxX2U


NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING – FINANCE COMMITTEE Page 2 of 3 
September 21, 2021 

ARE DISTRIBUTED TO MEMBERS OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE LESS THAN TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS
PRIOR TO THE MEETING, THEY WILL BE SENT TO PARTICIPANTS REQUESTING VIA EMAIL DELIVERY.  IF 
SUCH WRITINGS ARE DISTRIBUTED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO, OR DURING, THE MEETING, THEY WILL BE 
AVAILABLE IMMEDIATELY ON VERBAL REQUEST TO BE DELIVERED VIA EMAIL TO REQUESTING PARTIES. 

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Public Comments

THOSE WISHING TO ADDRESS THE FINANCE COMMITTEE ON ANY ITEM LISTED ON THE
AGENDA WILL BE REQUESTED TO IDENTIFY AT THE OPENING OF THE MEETING AND PRIOR TO
THE CLOSE OF THE MEETING.  THE AUTHORITY REQUESTS THAT YOU STATE YOUR NAME
WHEN MAKING THE REQUEST IN ORDER THAT YOUR NAME MAY BE CALLED TO SPEAK ON THE
ITEM OF INTEREST.  THE CHAIR OF THE MEETING WILL RECOGNIZE SPEAKERS FOR COMMENT
AND GENERAL MEETING DECORUM SHOULD BE OBSERVED IN ORDER THAT SPEAKERS ARE
NOT TALKING OVER EACH OTHER DURING THE CALL.

3. Approval of Minutes

• Finance Committee Meeting of August 17, 2021

Recommended Action:   Staff recommends to the Finance Committee to approve minutes 
as submitted. 

4. Financial Reports for the Month of July 2021 

The reports included are as follows: 
a. Summary of Disbursements for July 2021 (Exhibit A
b. Schedule of Funds Available for Reinvestment (Exhibit B)

 Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
c. Schedule of Cash and Investments (Exhibit C)
d. Capital Schedule (Exhibit D)

 Capital Projects – Graph (Exhibit D-1)
e. Budget vs. Actual Expenses:

 Operations and Environmental Summary (Exhibit E-1)
 Operations and Environmental by PC (E-1.2)
 Residual Engineering, after transfer to Capital (Exhibit E-2)
 Administration (Exhibit E-3)
 Information Technology (IT) (Exhibit E-4)

Recommended Action:  Staff recommends to the Board of Directors to ratify the July 2021 
disbursements for the period from July 1, 2021, through July 31, 2021, totaling $6,771,917, 
and to receive and file the July 2021 Financial Reports as submitted. 

5. Draft GASB 75, OPEB/Retiree Health, Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

Recommended Action:  Staff recommends to the Finance Committee to review the report
as an information item prior to receipt of the Annual Financial Report and the Auditor’s report
on the Annual Financial Statements Audit.



NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING – FINANCE COMMITTEE Page 3 of 3 
September 21, 2021 

6. CalPERS Pension Plan and OPEB (Retiree Health) Unfunded Termination Liabilities
Calculation for an Individual Agency-Draft Template and Assumptions

Recommended Action:    The Finance Committee to review and comment.

7. Uniform Purchasing Policy and Procedure – Nondiscretionary Spending

Recommended Action:  The Finance Committee to review the Appendix 1 and Exhibit 2 and
provide comments and recommendations for changes to the policy.

Adjournment 
I hereby certify that the foregoing Notice was personally emailed or mailed to each member of the 
SOCWA Finance Committee at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time of the Special Meeting 
referred to above. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Notice was posted at least 24 hours prior to the time of the 
above-referenced Finance Committee at the usual agenda posting location of the South Orange 
County Wastewater Authority and at www.socwa.com. 

Dated this 15th day of August 2021. 

_______________________________________________ 
Betty Burnett, General Manager/Secretary 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 



1 

WORKSHOP MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS WITH MET DIRECTORS 

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY 
18700 Ward Street, Board Room, Fountain Valley, California 

September 1, 2021, 8:30 a.m. 
 

Due to the spread of COVID-19 and as authorized by the Governor’s Executive Order, MWDOC will be holding this 
meeting via the Zoom Webinar application and will be available by either computer or telephone audio as follows: 

 
Computer Audio: You can join the Zoom meeting by clicking on the following link: 

  https://zoom.us/j/8828665300 
 
     Telephone Audio: (669) 900 9128 fees may apply 

 (877) 853 5247 Toll-free 
      Webinar ID:   882 866 5300# 

 
AGENDA 

 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION/COMMENTS 
At this time members of the public will be given an opportunity to address the Board concerning items within 
the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  Members of the public may also address the Board about a 
particular Agenda item at the time it is considered by the Board and before action is taken. 
 
The Board requests, but does not require, that members of the public who want to address the Board complete 
a voluntary “Request to be Heard” form available from the Board Secretary prior to the meeting. 
 
ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
Determine need and take action to agendize item(s), which arose subsequent to the posting of the Agenda.  
(ROLL CALL VOTE: Adoption of this recommendation requires a two-thirds vote of the Board members 
present or, if less than two-thirds of the Board members are present a unanimous vote.) 
 
ITEMS DISTRIBUTED TO THE BOARD LESS THAN 72 HOURS PRIOR TO MEETING 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open session agenda 
items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting will be 
available for public inspection in the lobby of the District’s business office located at 18700 Ward Street, 
Fountain Valley, California 92708, during regular business hours.  When practical, these public records will also 
be made available on the District’s Internet Web site, accessible at http://www.mwdoc.com. 
 

NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 2115 
 

ACTION ITEM 
 
1. H.R. 4712 (LEVIN) – DESALINATION DEVELOPMENT ACT 
 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board of Directors vote to adopt a Support 
position on H.R. 4712 (Levin). 

https://zoom.us/j/8828665300
http://www.mwdoc.com/


Workshop Board Agenda September 1, 2021 
 

2 

2. H.R. 3684 (DEFAZIO) – INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT AND JOBS ACT 
 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends the Board of Directors vote to adopt a Support 
position on H.R. 3684 (DeFazio). 

 
PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
3. LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES 

a. Federal Legislative Report (NRR) 
b. State Legislative Report (BBK) 
c. MWDOC Legislative Matrix 
d. Metropolitan Legislative Matrix 

 
Recommendation:  Review and discuss the information presented.  

 
4. INPUT OR QUESTIONS ON MET ISSUES FROM THE MEMBER AGENCIES/MET 

DIRECTOR REPORTS REGARDING MET COMMITTEE PARTICIPATION 
 

Recommendation:  Receive input and discuss the information presented. 
 
5. DISCUSSION OF COLORADO RIVER ISSUES 

a. Status on Salinity Control – Sarah Tucker 
b. Colorado River Shortage Declaration 

 
Recommendation: Review and discuss the information presented. 

 
INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
6. MET ITEMS CRITICAL TO ORANGE COUNTY (The following items are for 

informational purposes only – a write up on each item is included in the packet.  
Discussion is not necessary unless requested by a Director) 

 
a. MET’s Finance and Rate Issues    
b. MET’S Review of Equal Employment Opportunity Policies and Practices 
c. MET’s Integrated Resources Plan Update 
d. MET’s Water Supply Conditions    
e. Colorado River Issues 
f. Delta Conveyance Activities and State Water Project Issues 

 
Recommendation: Review and discuss the information presented. 

 
7. METROPOLITAN (MET) BOARD AND COMMITTEE AGENDA DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

a. Summary regarding August MET Board Meeting 
b. Review items of significance for MET Board and Committee Agendas 

 
 Recommendation: Review and discuss the information presented. 
 



Workshop Board Agenda September 1, 2021 
 

3 

CLOSED SESSION 
 
8. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

District Designated Representatives:  Joseph Byrne, Legal Counsel 
Unrepresented Employee:  General Manager 
Government Code Section 54957.6 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Note: Accommodations for the Disabled.  Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or 
accommodation needed for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Maribeth Goldsby, 
District Secretary, at (714) 963-3058, or writing to Municipal Water District of Orange County at P.O. Box 20895, Fountain 
Valley, CA 92728. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A 
telephone number or other contact information should be included so that District staff may discuss appropriate 
arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodations should make the request with adequate time 
before the meeting for the District to provide the requested accommodations. 



1 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY 

Jointly with the 
PLANNING & OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 

September 7, 2021, 8:30 a.m. 
 

Due to the spread of COVID-19 and as authorized by the Governor’s Executive Order, MWDOC will be holding 
all upcoming Board and Committee meetings by Zoom Webinar and will be available by either computer or 

telephone audio as follows: 
Computer Audio: You can join the Zoom meeting by clicking on the following link: 

https://zoom.us/j/8828665300 
 
    Telephone Audio: (669) 900 9128 fees may apply 

 (877) 853 5247 Toll-free 
    Webinar ID:   882 866 5300# 
 
 
P&O Committee:     Staff:  R. Hunter, J. Berg, V. Osborn,  
Director Yoo Schneider, Chair    H. De La Torre, T. Dubuque,  
Director Nederhood      D. Micalizzi, H. Baez, T. Baca 
Director Seckel 
 
Ex Officio Member:  Director Tamaribuchi 
 
 
MWDOC Committee meetings are noticed and held as joint meetings of the Committee and the entire Board 
of Directors and all members of the Board of Directors may attend and participate in the discussion.  Each 
Committee has designated Committee members, and other members of the Board are designated alternate 
committee members.  If less than a quorum of the full Board is in attendance, the Board meeting will be 
adjourned for lack of a quorum and the meeting will proceed as a meeting of the Committee with those 
Committee members and alternate members in attendance acting as the Committee. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS - Public comments on agenda items and items under the jurisdiction of the 
Committee should be made at this time. 
 
ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED - Determine there is a need to take immediate action 
on item(s) and that the need for action came to the attention of the District subsequent to the posting of the 
Agenda. (Requires a unanimous vote of the Committee) 
 
ITEMS DISTRIBUTED TO THE BOARD LESS THAN 72 HOURS PRIOR TO MEETING -- Pursuant to 
Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open session agenda items 
and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting will be 
available for public inspection in the lobby of the District’s business office located at 18700 Ward Street, 
Fountain Valley, California 92708, during regular business hours.  When practical, these public records 
will also be made available on the District’s Internet Web site, accessible at http://www.mwdoc.com. 
 
ACTION ITEM 
 
1. ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES (ACWA) REGION 10 

ELECTION   
 
2. APPROVAL OF THE COUNTY OF ORANGE JOINT AGREEMENT FOR THE 

800MHZ COUNTYWIDE COORDINATED COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM 
 

https://zoom.us/j/8828665300
http://www.mwdoc.com/


P&O Committee Meeting  September 7, 2021 
 

2 

  
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
3. UPDATE ON COVID-19 (ORAL REPORT) 
 
4. DISCUSSION REGARDING DROUGHT CONDITIONS, ACTIVITIES, AND PUBLIC 

MESSAGING 
 

 
INFORMATION ITEMS (The following items are for informational purposes only – 
background information is included in the packet.  Discussion is not necessary unless 
requested by a Director.) 
 
5. MWDOC LEGISLATIVE POLICY PRINCIPLES ANNUAL UPDATE  
 
6. LOCAL LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES 

a. County Legislative Report (Lewis) 
b. Legal and Regulatory Report (Ackerman) 

 
7. METROPOLITAN’S ASSESSED VALUATION FOR MWDOC AND ORANGE 

COUNTY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 
 

8. OC WATER SUMMIT UPDATE 
 

9. SEPTEMBER 30TH WATER POLICY DINNER FEATURING METROPOLITAN GM 
ADEL HAGEKHALIL  
 

10. UPDATE REGARDING CHOICE SCHOOL PROGRAM 
 

11. STATUS REPORTS 
a. Ongoing MWDOC Reliability and Engineering/Planning Projects 
b. WEROC 
c. Water Use Efficiency Projects 
d. Public and Government Affairs 

 
12. REVIEW OF ISSUES RELATED TO PLANNING OR ENGINEERING PROJECTS, 

WEROC, WATER USE EFFICIENCY, FACILITY AND EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE, WATER STORAGE, WATER QUALITY, CONJUNCTIVE USE 
PROGRAMS, EDUCATION, PUBLIC AFFAIRS PROGRAMS AND EVENTS, 
PUBLIC INFORMATION PROJECTS, PUBLIC INFORMATION CONSULTANTS, 
DISTRICT FACILITIES, and MEMBER-AGENCY RELATIONS 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE: At the discretion of the Committee, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly 

listed for action, may be deliberated, and may be subject to action by the Committee.  On those 
items designated for Board action, the Committee reviews the items and makes a 
recommendation for final action to the full Board of Directors; final action will be taken by the 
Board of Directors.  Agendas for Committee and Board meetings may be obtained from the 
District Secretary.  Members of the public are advised that the Board consideration process 



P&O Committee Meeting  September 7, 2021 
 

3 

includes consideration of each agenda item by one or more Committees indicated on the Board 
Action Sheet.  Attendance at Committee meetings and the Board meeting considering an item 
consequently is advised. 

 
 Accommodations for the Disabled.  Any person may make a request for a disability-related 

modification or accommodation needed for that person to be able to participate in the public 
meeting by telephoning Maribeth Goldsby, District Secretary, at (714) 963-3058, or writing to 
Municipal Water District of Orange County at P.O. Box 20895, Fountain Valley, CA 92728.  
Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested.  A 
telephone number or other contact information should be included so that District staff may 
discuss appropriate arrangements.  Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation 
should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the District to provide the 
requested accommodation. 



1 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY 

Jointly with the 
ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE COMMITTEE 

September 8, 2021, 8:30 a.m. 
 

Due to the spread of COVID-19 and as authorized by the Governor’s Executive Order, MWDOC will be holding 
all upcoming Board and Committee meetings by Zoom Webinar and will be available by either computer or 

telephone audio as follows: 
 

Computer Audio: You can join the Zoom meeting by clicking on the following link: 
https://zoom.us/j/8828665300 

 
    Telephone Audio: (669) 900 9128 fees may apply 

 (877) 853 5247 Toll-free 
    Webinar ID:   882 866 5300# 
 
A&F Committee:     Staff:  R. Hunter, J. Berg, H. Chumpitazi, 
Director McVicker, Chair    H. De La Torre, K. Davanaugh, C. Harris 
Director Dick 
Director Thomas 
 
Ex Officio Member:  Director Tamaribuchi 
 
 
MWDOC Committee meetings are noticed and held as joint meetings of the Committee and the entire Board 
of Directors and all members of the Board of Directors may attend and participate in the discussion.  Each 
Committee has designated Committee members, and other members of the Board are designated alternate 
committee members.  If less than a quorum of the full Board is in attendance, the Board meeting will be 
adjourned for lack of a quorum and the meeting will proceed as a meeting of the Committee with those 
Committee members and alternate members in attendance acting as the Committee. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS - Public comments on agenda items and items under the jurisdiction of the 
Committee should be made at this time. 
 
ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED - Determine there is a need to take immediate action 
on item(s) and that the need for action came to the attention of the District subsequent to the posting of the 
Agenda. (Requires a unanimous vote of the Committee) 
 
ITEMS DISTRIBUTED TO THE BOARD LESS THAN 72 HOURS PRIOR TO MEETING -- Pursuant to 
Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open session agenda items 
and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting will be 
available for public inspection in the lobby of the District’s business office located at 18700 Ward Street, 
Fountain Valley, California 92708, during regular business hours.  When practical, these public records 
will also be made available on the District’s Internet Web site, accessible at http://www.mwdoc.com. 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
1. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS TRUST & PENSION RATE 

STABILIZATION PROGRAM (PRSP) TRUST CLIENT REVIEW 

https://zoom.us/j/8828665300
http://www.mwdoc.com/


A&F Committee Meeting  September 8, 2021 
 

2 

PROPOSED BOARD CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 
 
2. TREASURER'S REPORT 

a. Revenue/Cash Receipt Report –  August 2021 
b. Disbursement Approval Report for the month of September 2021 
c. Disbursement Ratification Report for the month of August 2021 
d. GM Approved Disbursement Report for the month of August 2021 
e. Consolidated Summary of Cash and Investment – July 2021 
f. OPEB and Pension Trust Fund monthly statement 

 
3. FINANCIAL REPORT 

a. Combined Financial Statements and Budget Comparative for the Period 
Ending July 31, 2021 

 
DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEM (to be presented to the Water Facilities Corporation 
Board for action on September 15, 2021) 
 
4. MWDOC WATER FACILITIES CORPORATION ANNUAL MEETING 

a. 2021 Annual Filing of Tax Compliance Reports for the MWDOC Water 
Facilities Corporation 

b. Annual Reorganization of Board Officers for the MWDOC Water Facilities 
Corporation 

 
ACTION ITEMS 
 
5. RATIFICATION OF ATTENDANCE AT URBAN WATER INSTITUTE 

CONFERENCE, SEPTEMBER 8-9, 2021, COSTA MESA 
 
6. RATIFICATION FOR EMERGENCY EXPENSE 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS – (THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL 
PURPOSES ONLY – BACKGROUND INFORMATION IS INCLUDED IN THE PACKET.  
DISCUSSION IS NOT NECESSARY UNLESS REQUESTED BY A DIRECTOR.) 
 
7. SOLE SOURCE CONTRACT WITH ACCO RE AIR HANDLING CONTRACT 
 
8. INFORMATION RE UPDATED CENSUS DATA/MWDOC DIVISION BOUNDARIES 
 
9. DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES REPORTS 

a. Administration 
b. Finance and Information Technology 

 
10. MONTHLY WATER USAGE DATA, TIER 2 PROJECTION, AND WATER SUPPLY 

INFORMATION 
 
OTHER ITEMS 
 
11. REVIEW ISSUES REGARDING DISTRICT ORGANIZATION, PERSONNEL 

MATTERS, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FINANCE AND INSURANCE 



A&F Committee Meeting  September 8, 2021 
 

3 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE: At the discretion of the Committee, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly 

listed for action, may be deliberated, and may be subject to action by the Committee.  On those 
items designated for Board action, the Committee reviews the items and makes a 
recommendation for final action to the full Board of Directors; final action will be taken by the 
Board of Directors.  Agendas for Committee and Board meetings may be obtained from the 
District Secretary.  Members of the public are advised that the Board consideration process 
includes consideration of each agenda item by one or more Committees indicated on the Board 
Action Sheet.  Attendance at Committee meetings and the Board meeting considering an item 
consequently is advised. 

 Accommodations for the Disabled.  Any person may make a request for a disability-related 
modification or accommodation needed for that person to be able to participate in the public 
meeting by telephoning Maribeth Goldsby, District Secretary, at (714) 963-3058, or writing to 
Municipal Water District of Orange County at P.O. Box 20895, Fountain Valley, CA 92728.  
Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested.  A 
telephone number or other contact information should be included so that District staff may 
discuss appropriate arrangements.  Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation 
should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the District to provide the 
requested accommodation. 



 

REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY 
AND ANNUAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY 

WATER FACILITIES CORPORATION 
18700 Ward Street, Fountain Valley, California 

September 15, 2021, 8:30 a.m. 
 

Due to the spread of COVID-19 and as authorized by the Governor’s Executive Order, MWDOC will be 
holding all upcoming Board and Committee meetings by Zoom Webinar and will be available by either 

computer or telephone audio as follows: 
 

Computer Audio: You can join the Zoom meeting by clicking on the following link: 

https://zoom.us/j/8828665300 
 
    Telephone Audio: (669) 900 9128 fees may apply 

 (877) 853 5247 Toll-free 
    Webinar ID:   882 866 5300# 

 
 

 
AGENDA 

MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS/PARTICIPATION 
At this time, members of the public will be given an opportunity to address the Board concerning 
items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  Members of the public may also address 
the Board about a particular Agenda item at the time it is considered by the Board and before 
action is taken.  If the item is on the Consent Calendar, please inform the Board Secretary before 
action is taken on the Consent Calendar and the item will be removed for separate consideration. 
 
The Board requests, but does not require, that members of the public who want to address the 
Board complete a voluntary “Request to be Heard” form available from the Board Secretary prior to 
the meeting. 

 
ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
Determine need and take action to agendize items(s) which arose subsequent to the posting of the 
Agenda.  (ROLL CALL VOTE: Adoption of this recommendation requires a two-thirds vote of the 
Board members present, or, if less than two-thirds of the Board members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present.) 
 

ITEMS DISTRIBUTED TO THE BOARD LESS THAN 72 HOURS PRIOR TO 
MEETING Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate 

to open session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two 
(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection in the lobby of the District’s 
business office located at 18700 Ward Street, Fountain Valley, California 92708, during regular 
business hours.  When practical, these public records will also be made available on the District’s 
Internet Web site, accessible at http://www.mwdoc.com. 

https://zoom.us/j/8828665300
http://www.mwdoc.com/


Regular Meeting Agenda      September 15, 2021 

 

 
2 

 
 

EMPLOYEE SERVICE AWARDS 
 
MWDOC WATER FACILITIES CORPORATION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
WFC-1 FINANCIAL REPORT  

a. Annual Filing of Tax Compliance Reports. 
 

Recommendation: Authorize the annual filing of the tax compliance 
reports as presented. 

 
WFC-2 REORGANIZATION OF MWDOC WFC BOARD OFFICERS 
   

Recommendation: Consider reorganizing the MWDOC WFC Board 
officers 

 
ADJOURNMENT -- END MWDOC WFC AGENDA 

         
 
MWDOC AGENDA 
 

 NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 2115 
CONSENT CALENDAR (Items 1 to 8) 
(All matters under the Consent Calendar will be approved by one motion unless a 
Board member requests separate action on a specific item) 
 
1. MINUTES 

 
a. August 4, 2021 Workshop Board Meeting 
b. August 13, 2021 Special Board Meeting 
c. August 18, 2021 Regular Board Meeting 

 
Recommendation:  Approve as presented. 

 
2. COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS 

a. Planning & Operations Committee Meeting:  August 2, 2021 
b. Administration  & Finance Committee Meeting:   August 11, 2021 
c. Executive Committee Meeting:  August 19, 2021 

 
Recommendation: Receive and file as presented. 

 
3. TREASURER'S REPORTS 

a. MWDOC Revenue/Cash Receipt Register as of  August 31, 2021 
b. MWDOC Disbursement Registers (August/September) 

 
Recommendation: Ratify and approve as presented. 

  



Regular Meeting Agenda      September 15, 2021 

 

 
3 

c. Summary of Cash and Investment and Portfolio Master Summary 
Report 
(Cash and Investment report) as of July 31, 2021 

d. PARS Monthly Statement (OPEB Trust) 
 

Recommendation: Receive and file as presented. 
 
4. FINANCIAL REPORT 

a. Combined Financial Statements and Budget Comparative for the Period 
ending July 31, 2021 

 
Recommendation: Receive and file as presented. 
 

5. RATIFICATION OF ATTENDANCE AT URBAN WATER INSTITUTE 
CONFERENCE, SEPTEMBER 8-9, 2021, COSTA MESA 

 
Recommendation: Ratify attendance by Directors and such members of 

District staff as approved by the General Manager, at the 
Urban Water Institute Conference held September 8-9, 
2021 in Costa Mesa. 

 
6. RATIFICATION FOR EMERGENCY EXPENSE 

 
Recommendation: Ratify the General Manager entering in to a software 

agreement with CrowdStrike for managed monitoring of 
all endpoints for $42,562.32. 

 
7. ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES (ACWA) REGION 10 

ELECTION   
 
Recommendation: Authorize President Tamaribuchi, or his designee, to cast 

the District’s ballot for the Nominating Committee’s 
Recommended Slate of candidates for the ACWA Region 
10 Board of Directors election. 

 
8. APPROVAL OF THE COUNTY OF ORANGE JOINT AGREEMENT FOR THE 

800MHZ COUNTYWIDE COORDINATED COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM 
 
Recommendation: Approve the General Manager or Director of Emergency 

Management to execute and to sign the re-written Joint 
Agreement for the Operation, Maintenance, and Financial 
Management of the Orange County 800 Megahertz 
Countywide Coordinated Communications System.  

 
 

End Consent Calendar 
 
  



Regular Meeting Agenda      September 15, 2021 

 

 
4 

ACTION CALENDAR 
 
9-1 ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES (ACWA) COMMITTEE 

CONSIDERATION FOR 2022/23 
 

Recommendation: Determine which directors and staff would like to serve on 
Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) 
committees for 2022/23, and direct staff to submit 
completed Committee Consideration Forms by the 
September 30 deadline. 

 
9-2 CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS TO GENERAL MANAGER 

CONTRACT 
 
 Recommendation: Discuss the General Manager’s Employment Agreement 

and take action as appropriate. 
 

 
INFORMATION CALENDAR (All matters under the Information Calendar will be 
Received/Filed as presented following any discussion that may occur) 
 
10. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT, SEPTEMBER 2021 (ORAL AND 

WRITTEN) 
 

Recommendation: Receive and file report(s) as presented. 
 
11. MWDOC GENERAL INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

a. Board of Directors - Reports re: Conferences and Meetings 
b. Requests for Future Agenda Topics 

 
 Recommendation: Receive and file as presented. 
 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Note: Accommodations for the Disabled.  Any person may make a request for a disability-related 
modification or accommodation needed for that person to be able to participate in the public 
meeting by contacting Maribeth Goldsby, District Secretary, at (714) 963-3058, or writing to 
Municipal Water District of Orange County at P.O. Box 20895, Fountain Valley, CA 92728.  
Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested.  A 
telephone number or other contact information should be included so that District staff may discuss 
appropriate arrangements.  Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation should make 
the request with adequate time before the meeting for the District to provide the requested 
accommodation.  













































 

 

 
 

Street Address: 
18700 Ward Street 

Fountain Valley, California 92708 
 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 20895 

Fountain Valley, CA  92728-0895 
 

(714) 963-3058 
Fax: (714) 964-9389 

www.mwdoc.com 
 

Sat Tamaribuchi  
President 

 
Megan Yoo Schneider, P.E. 

Vice President 
  

Al Nederhood 
Director 

 
Larry D. Dick 

Director  
Bob McVicker, P.E. D.WRE  

Director 
 

Karl W. Seckel, P.E.  
Director 

 
Jeffery M. Thomas 

Director   
Robert J. Hunter 

General Manager 
 
 

MEMBER AGENCIES 
 

City of Brea 
City of Buena Park 

East Orange County Water District 
El Toro Water District 

Emerald Bay Service District 
City of Fountain Valley 

City of Garden Grove 
Golden State Water Co. 

City of Huntington Beach 
Irvine Ranch Water District 

Laguna Beach County Water District 
City of La Habra 
City of La Palma 

Mesa Water District 
Moulton Niguel Water District 

City of Newport Beach 
City of Orange 

Orange County Water District 
City of San Clemente 

City of San Juan Capistrano 
Santa Margarita Water District 

City of Seal Beach 
Serrano Water District 

South Coast Water District 
Trabuco Canyon Water District 

City of Tustin 
City of Westminster 

Yorba Linda Water District 

 

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY 
AGENCIES MANAGERS MEETING 

 
ZOOM LINK: Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/81482372449  
 
Meeting ID: 814 8237 2449 
Passcode: 563659 
Dial-in option: (669) 900-9128   
 
WHEN:  Thursday, September 16, 2021 from 10:30 am to 12:00 pm. 
 

D R A F T   A G E N D A 
 
 
1.    Opportunity to add and discuss items not already listed. 

Page #/Link 

2.    General Meeting Information/Discussion Items: 

2-1. MWDOC Draft Agendas ……………………………….………………….………….…..……. (Link) 

2-2. MWDOC’s Role and Mission: Status Update 

2-3. MET Rate Refinement:  Demand Management Funding Mechanism …….. (Link) 

2-4. Annual Update to Legislative Policy Principles ...…………………….……………… (Link) 

2-5. Reliably Study Update  

2-6. Dedicated Irrigation Meter Area Measurement Project  

2-7. Drought Update  

3.    Report Items: 

3-1. Monthly GM Report …………………………………………………………………………….… (Link) 
3-2. Legislative Reports …..……………………………………………………………………………. (Link) 
3-3. WEROC Matrix …………………………………………………………………..………………….. (Link) 
3-4. Grant Funding Opportunities ……………………………………….…………………..…… (Link)      
 

4.    Announcements: 

4-1. Water Policy Dinner ………………………………………….…………..September 30, 2021 
 
5.    Next meeting will tentatively be held October 21, 2021.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

https://zoom.us/j/81482372449
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/odxuszi9otwbnvj/AACjpFNI4MWfheRC7ibqH_G8a?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/56tkq8jjoyl7lyo/AAC9qwf5AhzX8ksGxaDzyY1Ka?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/o7rhg4b6mgpap5s/AABWDJ_cFzWNgFn0CYVdL-NQa?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/5cdc8l77tp99mr7/AAAvhZj8KMEdWb8o5WPNOgN3a?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/ykt907he93xfnjm/AADEHtHIdYN0-PJuS2bSzJkOa?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/lyh2gcqsrbx8jfe/AADMCW0v28K-n5QYPln_4tcha?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/y3nxjc3e4q9e3iu/AADhHhy6EFbgKsINqI1wBsU7a?dl=0


LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

ORANGE COUNTY 
2677 North Main Street, Suite 1050 

Santa Ana, CA 92705 

(714) 640-5100  FAX (714) 640-5139 
 

 

STRATEGIC PLANNING WORKSHOP AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, September 8, 2021 

8:00 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. 
 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

Submission of Public Comments:  

For those wishing to submit public comments at the September 8, 2021 Strategic Planning Workshop, 

comments must be submitted by email to the Commission Clerk at ccarter-benjamin@oclafco.org and 

shall be subject to the same rules as would otherwise govern speaker comments made electronically or 

in person at any regular Commission meeting.  Public comments must be received prior to the 

commencement of the Strategic Planning Workshop in order to be accepted.  Public comments 

submitted in accordance with these guidelines shall become part of the record of the Strategic Planning 

Workshop. Public comments received after the commencement of the workshop or via text or social 

media (Facebook, Twitter, etc.) will not be accepted. 

Reading of Public Comments: The Commission Clerk shall read all comments received prior to the 

commencement of the Strategic Planning Workshop, provided that the reading shall not exceed three 

(3) minutes. The Chair, at his discretion, may reduce the time allowance if warranted by the volume 

of public comments received. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING ITEMS DISTRIBUTED TO THE COMMISSION LESS THAN 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE LAFCO REGULAR 

MEETING:  

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, public records that relate to open session agenda items that are distributed 

to a majority of the Commission less than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting will be made available to the public 

on the OC LAFCO website at http://www.oclafco.org. 

NOTICE: State law requires that a participant in an OC LAFCO proceeding who has a financial interest in a decision and 

who has made a campaign contribution of more than $250 to any commissioner in the past year must disclose the 

contribution.  If you are affected, please notify the Commission’s staff before the hearing.  

OC LAFCO Agendas and supporting documentation are available on the OC LAFCO website at http://oclafco.org. 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THE SEPTEMBER 8, 2021 

STRATEGIC PLANNING WORKSHOP 
 

Due to COVID-19, this meeting will be conducted as a teleconference pursuant 

to the provisions of the Governor’s Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20, 

which suspend certain requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act.  Participation 

by Commissioners and staff will be from remote locations.  The public may 

access the Workshop telephonically by dialing in at (669) 900-6833, Meeting ID:  

749 015 0502, Passcode: 4449519.  Notwithstanding recent Executive Order N-

08-21, members of the public may not attend this meeting in person.   

 

mailto:ccarter-benjamin@oclafco.org
http://www.oclafco.org/
http://oclafco.org/


 

ORANGE COUNTY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

(LAFCO) 

STRATEGIC PLANNING WORKSHOP   

Wednesday, September 8, 2021 on Zoom 

Telephone Link for the Public: (669) 900-6833 

Meeting ID:  749 015 0502, Passcode: 4449519 

 

 

8:00am Welcome and Public Comment –Douglass Davert, LAFCO Chair 

 

Purpose of the Workshop and Introduction of the Facilitator and Recorder – 

Carolyn Emery, Executive Officer 

 

Role of the Facilitator, Recorder and Group; Strategic Planning Elements; Agenda 

– Marilyn Snider, Facilitator – Snider and Associates 

 

Introductions of the Participants  

 

Develop a Mission Statement (one sentence that states why Orange County LAFCO  

Exists and for whom) 

 

What are the Strengths and Accomplishments of Orange County LAFCO in the 

Past Year? 

 

What Are the Orange County LAFCO’s Current Internal Weaknesses/Challenges? 

 

What Are the External Factors/Trends (e.g., economic, political, technological, 

social, environmental) that Will/Might Have an Impact on Orange County LAFCO 

in the Next Three Years: 

• Positively (opportunities)? 

• Negatively (threats)? 

 

Identify Three-Year Goals (what Orange County LAFCO needs to accomplish) 

 

Identify Six-Month Strategic Objectives (how the goals will be addressed – by 

when, who will be accountable, for what specific, measurable results) for Each of 

the Three-Year Goals 

 

Next Steps/Follow-Up Process to Monitor Progress on the Goals and Objectives 

(including setting a date within 6 months to update the strategic plan) 

 

Summary of the Workshop and Closing Remarks  

  

1:30pm Adjourn 

 



 
 

            Executive Committee Meeting 
Tuesday, September 7, 2021 

7:30 a.m. 
The next meeting of the ISDOC Executive Committee will be via teleconference only.   

The MWDOC/OCWD offices are closed to the public.  Please use the information below to access the 
meeting. 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 
 

                                              https://zoom.us/j/99287384726 

  
Dial by your location 

669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
877 853 5247 US Toll-free 
888 788 0099 US Toll-free 

 

Meeting ID: 992 8738 4726 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Welcome, Introductions – 7:30 am 

[Please mute yourself when not speaking.  Please raise hand on Zoom if you have a 

question or comment.] 

 

II. Approval of Minutes – 7:35 am 

• Consider approval of the minutes for the August 3, 2021 meeting. 

 

III. Public Comments on items not on the agenda- 7:40 am 

 

IV. New Business – 7:45 am 

• Update and discussion on ISODC website, Duties 

• Discussion on important events at the CSDA Conference 

• Potential Associate Member Review and Approval 

 

V. Old Business – 8:00 am 

• ISDOC Newsletter 

 

VI. Treasurer’s Report – 8:05 am – Director Green 

• Report of accounts 

 

VII. CSDA Report – 8:10 am – Director Schafer 

• Receive, discuss and file the CSDA Report 

Mailing Address 
 

P.O. Box 20895 
Fountain Valley, CA  92728 
 
 

Meeting Location 
 

MWDOC/OCWD 
18700 Ward Street 
Fountain Valley, CA  92708 
 
 

(714) 963-3058 
(714) 964-5930 fax 
 
www.mwdoc.com/isdoc 
 
 

Executive Committee 
 
President  
Hon. Mark Monin  
El Toro Water District  
 
1st Vice President  
Hon. Arlene Schafer 
Costa Mesa Sanitary District 
 
2nd Vice President  
Hon. Bob McVicker 
Municipal Water District   
Orange County 
 
3rd Vice President  
Hon. Brooke Jones 
Yorba Linda Water District 
 
Secretary 
Hon. Greg Mills 
Serrano Water District  
 
Treasurer 
Hon. Bill Green 
South Coast Water District 

 
Immediate Past President 
Hon. Saundra Jacobs 
Santa Margarita Water District  

 
Staff Administration 
 
Heather Baez  
Municipal Water District of Orange 
County 
 
Christina Hernandez  
Municipal Water District of Orange 
County  

 

 

https://zoom.us/j/99287384726


 - 2 - 

 

VIII. LAFCO Report – 8:15 am – Director Fisler 

• Receive, discuss and file the LAFCO report 

 

IX. ACWA Report – 8:20 am – Director Jacobs 

• Receive, discuss and file the ACWA report   

 

X. OCCOG Report – 8:25 am – Director Scheafer 

•  Receive, discuss and file OCCOG report 

 

        XI. Orange County Operational Area Report - 8:30 am – Vicki Osborn 

• Receive, discuss and file OCOA report 

 

XII. Subcommittee Reports – 8:35 am  

• Programs – Director Schafer 

• Membership - Director McVicker 

• Legislative – Director Jones 

 

XIII.   Adjourn – 8:40 am 
 



 
 
 

1 
 

 
 

ISDOC Quarterly Meeting (Virtual Meeting via Zoom) 

July 29, 2021 

 

Minutes 
I. Call to Order 

• President Mark Monin called the meeting to order at 11:31 a.m.   He thanked staff for 

their assistance—remarking that it was very much appreciated.  The Pledge of 

Allegiance followed led by Steve Torelli.   

 

Mark Monin, President (ETWD) 

Arlene Schafer, 1st Vice President (CMSD) 

Bob McVicker, 2nd Vice President (MWDOC) 

Brooke Jones, 3rd Vice President (YLWD) 

Bill Green, Treasurer (SCWD)  

Greg Mills, Secretary (SWD)   

Saundra Jacobs, Immediate Past President (SMWD)  
 

Others Present: 
 

Dick Ackerman, Ackerman Consulting 

Heather Baez, MWDOC 

Raymond Barragan, OC LAFCO 

Yesenia Baltierra, Placentia Library District 

Frank Bryant, Serrano Water District  

Dennis Cafferty, El Toro Water District  

Gavin Centeno, OC LAFCO 

Jeff Coffman 

Jeanette Contreras, Placentia Library District 

Sharon Dahl, 

Tina Dubuque, MWDOC 

John Dulebohn, East Orange County Water District  

Alicia Dunkin, Orange County Water District 

Stephen Faessel, City of Anaheim  

Richard Fiore, Moulton Niguel Water District  

James Fisler, Mesa Water District  

Kathryn Freshley, El Toro Water District  



 
 
 

2 
 

Mike Gaskins, Moulton Niguel Water District  

Bernard Hartmann, Sunset Beach Sanitary District  

Kay Havens, El Toro Water District  

Laura Heflin, Serrano Water District 

Paul Mesmer, Sunset Beach Sanitary District  

Al Nederhood, MWDOC 

Bill Nelson, OC Cemetery District 

Bob  Ooten, Costa Mesa Sanitary District 

Vicki Osborn, MWDOC 

Frank Prewoznik, Irvine Ranch Water District  

Brad Reese, Serrano Water District 

Kelly Rowe, OCWD  

Mike Scheafer, Costa Mesa Sanitary District 

Steve Torelli, Orange County Great Park 

Jose Vergara, El Toro Water District  

Jerry Vilander, Serrano Water District  

Bruce Whitaker, OCWD 

Roger Yoh, OCWD 

 

II. Introductions 

 

• President Monin provided an introduction for Steve Torelli, Manager Administration and 

Operations, at Orange County Great Park.  Steve detailed his extensive and impressive 

background.  He explained that he was stepping in for Joel Belding due to a scheduling 

conflict. 

 

III. Orange County Great Park – What is Planned:  Now and for the Future – Steve Torelli, 

Manager Administration and Operations. 

 

• Steve Torelli delivered an informative presentation on the Orange County Great Park 

operations including a general overview, cultural terrace reuse plan, demolition 

required and rendering of the 360 building as well as various museums and a botanical 

garden.   A question-and-answer period followed.  Steve was thanked for his informative 

presentation. 

 

IV. Member Spotlight:  Placentia Library 

 

• Placentia Library was spotlighted as a member agency.  Director Schafer introduced 

Yesenia Baltierra, Public Services Manager of the Placentia Library, detailing her vast 

experience and education.   A brief overview of Placentia Library was presented as well 

as a current status report.  Highlights included statics pertinent to the Placentia Library 

visits, programs and services, adapting during the COVID-19 crisis, and resources to 

support vulnerable communities. Yesenia was thanked for this informative presentation. 

  



 
 
 

3 
 

V. Associate Member Spotlight:  Ackerman Consulting 

 

• Ackerman Consulting was spotlighted as a member agency.  Director Schafer introduced 

Senator Dick Ackerman, CEO of Ackerman Consulting, detailing his vast experience in 

the public sector.   A brief overview of Ackerman Consulting was presented as well as a 

current status report.  Most of his work today is in public relations and representing 

special districts.  Dick was thanked for his informative presentation. 

 

VI. Reports 

 

• WEROC - Vicki Osborn of MWDOC reported that it has been a busy quarter and some 

mutual aid work has been done to assist with the delivery of water due to construction 

delays.  The supply chain is stable.   Response time from EPA has been very fast.   The 

standardized emergency response system was discussed and how it impacts special 

districts.  A report was given on the COVID-19 status.  The State Water Control Board is 

asking for the Rescue Plan Act.   

• ACWA – Director Jacobs reported that Govern Newsom has called for a voluntary 15% 

reduction in water use. Two billion dollars in drought relief and major infrastructure, 

including debt relief, has been approved through the State.  The fall conference is in 

November.  Cathy Green will be running for the Vice President seat, and Pam Tobin is 

running for the Presidential position.  An update was given on several senate bills.  

Director Jacobs congratulated the City of Fullerton and OCWD on the completion of 

their PFAS treatment plant. 

• CSDA - Director Schafer reported that Jo MacKenzie won Seat A.  CSDA will be placing 

Form 700 training on their website.  The Board Secretary Clerk Conference will be held 

at Embassy Suites in Anaheim in October.  CSDA’s annual conference is in Monterey 

August 30 through September 2. 

• LAFCO Report – Director Fisler reported that the next LAFCO meeting is scheduled for 

August 11 at the Hall of Administration.  LAFCO has been working with Santa Margarita 

Water District and the City of San Juan Capistrano regarding the annexation agreement.  

The year end financial report will also be presented at the August meeting.  The annual 

strategic planning meeting will be held on September 8 at 8:15 a.m. at the Santa Ana 

Police Department in the community services room. 

• OCCOG Report – Director Scheafer reported that OCCOG does not meet in July.  OCCOG 

has filed suit against HCV, and they have requested postponement.  OCCOG has also 

received various requests from cities expressing interest to join in the lawsuit.  OCCOG is 

looking at various housing issues that may be viewed on the OCCOG website.  OCCOG 

General Assembly is an annual event that deals with housing and transportation issues 

scheduled for November 17 at the Grand California Hotel at the Disney resort.  OCCOG 

is currently working on partnerships with several agencies to take a look at what the 

future holds. 

 

VII. New Business 

 



 
 
 

4 
 

• President Monin said that the Silverado Modjeska Recreation and Parks is holding a free 

concert on August 21.  The bands will play between 6:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. 

• President Monin thanked Bill Nelson who has been incredibly instrumental with CSDA. 

• President Monin introduced Director Bob McVicker as ISDOC’s new 2nd Vice President.  

Director McVicker thanked Larry Dick and the Executive Committee and is looking 

forward to the new role. 

• Director Jones remarked that there was the second demonstration of the heli-hydrant 

today at Yorba Linda Water District.  President Monin reported that he is a large 

advocate for the heli-hydrant program. 

• Director Green reported the bank balance is $12,329.54 at Union Bank. 

• Director Jacobs reported that the City of Rialto was hosted at the Santa Margarita Water 

District last week to look at various facilities. 

• President Monin thanked staff again for their assistance. 

 

VIII. Adjournment  

The meeting adjourned at 12:50 p.m.  The next Executive Committee meeting is August 3, 

2021 and the next quarterly meeting is scheduled for October 28, 2021. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signed:          

ISDOC Secretary 

 

 

Date:  July 30, 2021 

 



 
 
 

1 
 

 

 
 

ISDOC Executive Committee (Virtual Meeting via Zoom) 

August 3, 2021 

 

Minutes 
I. Welcome 

President Mark Monin called the meeting to order at 7:31 a.m.   

 

Mark Monin, President (ETWD) 

Arlene Schafer, 1st Vice President (CMSD)  

Bob McVicker, 2nd Vice President (MWDOC) 

Brooke Jones, 3rd Vice President (YLWD) 

Greg Mills, Secretary (SWD) 

Bill Green, Treasurer (SCWD) - Absent 

Saundra Jacobs, Immediate Past President (SMWD) 
 

Others Present: 
 

Stacy Taylor, Water Policy Manager (Mesa WD) 

Heather Baez, Government Affairs Manager (MWDOC) 

Laura Heflin, Administrative Assistant (Serrano WD) 

Jim Fisler (Mesa WD) 

Alison Martin (YLWD) 

Paul Mesmer (Surfside Colony Community) 

Tina Dubuque (MWDOC) 

Chris Palmer (CSDA) 

Gavin Centeno (OC LAFCO) 

Sofia Style 

  



 
 
 

2 
 

 

 

II. Minutes 

 

The minutes of the July 6, 2021 meeting were reviewed and unanimously approved via roll 

call vote with a motion made by Director McVicker and seconded by Director Jones. 

 

III. Public Comments  

 

• Director Fisler requested that the meeting be adjourned in Margie Rice’s memory.  

Margie was a special district member. 

 

IV. New Business  

 

• Covid 19 – President Monin reported that we are having to wait and see when room 101 

is available.  Heather remarked that room 101 would not be available until November.  

The Board room is possibly open for the quarterly meeting.  The OCWD/MWDOC 

campus is still closed.  President Monin remarked ISDOC Executive Committee meetings 

will continue to be held virtually until room 101 is available.   

• Guest Speakers – President Monin asked Heather about coordination with guest 

speakers and asked Heather if she was would like to assist with this.  Heather 

recommended that each Director work with their own staff member.  President Monin 

thanked Heather for her input.  Director Schafer remarked that sometimes last-minute 

changes occur and agreed about working with staff. 

• Scholarship Funding – President Monin asked for input from the Board on this topic.  

Director Jacobs remarked that these scholarship funds were for special districts who 

couldn’t afford to send their members to CSDA conferences.  Placentia Library has been 

a beneficiary of these scholarships in the past.  Director Jacobs said that she is very 

supportive of this and would like to see the program continue.  Director Schafer 

concurred.  President Monin asked if CSDA had a scholarship fund.  Chris Palmer 

remarked that the Special Leadership District Foundation does have scholarships that 

are available. 

 

V. Old Business 

 

• Dues Holiday 2021-2022 - President Monin reported that the consensus was that we 

would continue with the dues holiday and requested input.  Members agreed that this 

should continue.  Director Fisler said that we should review what is going to be done 

with the $12,000 as it relates to the due’s holidays and scholarship funding.  Director 

Schafer remarked that we have not put informational booklets together in quite some 

time and suggested that this option be agendized at the next meeting.  President Monin 

responded that we may be able to put the same information on ISDOC’s website and 

discussed challenges with getting the staff to do this (putting booklets together). 



 
 
 

3 
 

• ISDOC Website – Stacy Taylor reported that the new ISDOC website is up and suggested 

all visit at www.isdocspecialdistrict.org.  It is still being fine-tuned.  There is a contact 

page which includes a form to be filled out.  Who is going to be the main contact to 

receive those submissions through the website?  The website is ADA compliant.  There is 

a privacy policy that is also connected to the website which has been reviewed by 

Streamline’s legal counsel.  Do we want our own legal counsel to review?  The Special 

District’s Dialogue newsletter is available to be placed on the website which is produced 

by OC LAFCO if so desired.  President Monin responded that he would be happy to 

receive the informational submissions on the contact page.  Chris Palmer remarked that 

CSDA’s Take Action Brief could also be included.  A newsletter for ISDOC was discussed.  

Director Schafer complimented Stacy on her hard work and the great job that she has 

done.  She also suggested that the above items be agendized at the next meeting with 

associated deadlines.  Director Jacobs discussed links to other special districts and their 

newsletters being placed on ISDOC’s websites.  Stacy remarked that this may make the 

website chunky and suggested a listing of special districts with their logo and hyperlink. 

• Quarterly Meeting Live and Potential Cost – President Monin remarked that this had 

been previously covered. 

 

VI. Treasurer’s Report – Director Green 

 

• Director Green was not available for a report. 

 

VII. CSDA Report – Director Schafer 

 

• CSDA - Director Schafer reported that Jo MacKenzie won Seat A.  CSDA will be placing 

Form 700 training on their website.  The Board Secretary Clerk Conference will be held 

at Embassy Suites in Anaheim October 25-27.  CSDA’s annual conference is in Monterey 

August 30 through September 2.  A large turnout is expected.  The Taste of the City will 

be held at the Monterey event and Director Schafer asked if anybody had donations (gift 

cards, etc.).  Stacy asked if the conference would continue in person given the variant 

and whether or not a hybrid option would be available.  Director Schafer remarked that 

things are status quo currently and Chris Palmer concurred.  A hybrid was reviewed but 

the virtual part was too difficult due to break-out sessions, etc. 

 

VIII. LAFCO Report – Director Fisler 

 

• LAFCO Report – Director Fisler reported that the next LAFCO meeting is scheduled for 

August 11 at the Hall of Administration in person.  Items will be Santa Margarita Water 

District and the City of San Juan Capistrano regarding the annexation agreement.  

Extended annexation in the City of Brea will also be reviewed.  The year-end financial 

report will also be presented at the August meeting.  The annual strategic planning 

meeting will be held in person on September 8 at 8:15 a.m. at the Santa Ana Police 

Department in the community services room. 

 



 
 
 

4 
 

 

IX. ACWA Report – Director Jacobs 

 

• Director Jacobs reported that ACWA fall conferences will be held in Pasadena 11/30 

through 12/3 in person with some hybrid options.  Spring 2022 is next May which will be 

in Sacramento.  The State Water Resources Control Board starts at 9:00 a.m. this 

morning.  ACWA reported on a comment letter regarding draft emergency regulations 

and has concerns because this could affect many agencies who use groundwater.  More 

information may be found at www.waterboards.ca.gov.  Director Jacobs reported that 

Cathy Green from OCWD is running for the Vice President seat for the ACWA Board.   

 

X. OCCOG Report – Director Scheafer 

 

• President Monin reported that the OCCOG meeting was dark this month, and Director 

Scheafer was not available to give a report. 

 

XI. Orange County Operational Area Report – Vicki Obsorn 

 

• President Monin reported that Vicki was not available to give a report but that she had 

given a lengthy report at the last quarterly meeting. 

 

XII. Subcommittee Reports 

 

• Programs – President Monin thanked Director Schafer for last month’s fantastic guest 

speakers.  Director Schafer suggested the Director of Emergency Management in 

conjunction with Vicki Osborn may give a presentation on how would Orange County 

handle emergencies.  She also suggested representation from ISO regarding rolling 

blackouts.  Additionally, Michael Rose, Ph.D., from the County of Orange (Mental Health 

Board Chair) was suggested regarding mental health in the workplace.  It was agreed 

that Director Schafer would pursue the mental health presentation. 

• Membership – Director McVicker reported that letters are being developed with the 

membership committee to be sent to associates of CSDA in order to enhance 

membership.   

• Legislative – Director Jones reported on legislation including the written legislative 

report previously submitted.   HR 4099 large scale water recycle and reuse was also 

discussed, and HR 1915 water quality and job creation act was reviewed.  HR 2467 was 

discussed regarding PFAS action.  This passed the house on July 21.  The bond issue was 

discussed which is not anticipated to move this year due to large investments through 

budget process.  Director Jones is willing to track bills of interest.  President Monin 

remarked that Director Jones was doing a great job. 

 

XIII. Adjourn:  President Monin thanked the various attendees and staff for their assistance and 

participation.    Heather reported that Tina is now full time with MWDOC and will be 

assisting with ISDOC.  Christina has transferred to WACO.  President Monin stated that the 

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/


 
 
 

5 
 

next meeting is scheduled for September 7.  Board members wished President Monin a 

happy birthday.  Director Fisler adjourned the meeting at 8:25 a.m. in memory of Margie 

Rice after serving 31 years at Mid-Way City District.  Twenty seconds of silence was 

observed to remember Margie.  

 

 

 

 

Signed:       

ISDOC Secretary 

 

Date: August 3, 2021 



 AGENDA 
 

Friday, September 10, 2021 
7:30 a.m. - 9:00 a.m.  

 
Register:  

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZEsdeGoqDsuHdNQSbzZeIGbs6
GXfTIvebWP 

1. Welcome 

• Cathy Green, Orange County Water District 
 

2. Housekeeping & Meeting Etiquette 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Program 

• Forty Years of California Water Policy: What Worked, What Didn't and 
Lessons for the Future 

o Tim Quinn, Executive Director of San Joaquin Valley Water 
Collaborative Action Program; former ACWA Executive Director 

• Water Supply Allocation Follow Up 

o Brandon Goshi, Planning & Development Manager, 
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 

5. Reports 

• Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MET) Report – 
Linda Ackerman, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 

• Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Report – Cathy 
Green, Orange County Water District 

• California Special Districts Association (CSDA) Report – Chris Palmer, 
California Special Districts Association  

• Water Emergency Response Organization of Orange County 
(WEROC) Report – Vicki Osborn, Municipal Water District of Orange 
County  

 
6. Adjourn 
 
 

………………………………………..………….. 
 

 

 

Next WACO Meeting 
 

Friday, October 1, 7:30 a.m. via Zoom 
 
Next WACO Planning Committee Meeting 
 
Tuesday, September 21, 7:30 a.m. via Zoom 

 
 
 
 

 
 

    

Mailing Address 
P.O. Box 8300 
Fountain Valley, CA  92708 
 
Meeting Location 
Via Zoom 
 
(714) 378-3200 
(714) 963-0291 fax 
 
www.ocwd.com/news-events/events/waco 
www.mwdoc.com/waco 
 
 
Officers 
 
Chair 
Hon. Cathy Green 
Orange County Water District 
 
Vice Chair 
Hon. Mark Monin 
El Toro Water District 
 
 
Staff Contacts 
 
Alicia Dunkin 
Orange County Water District 
 
Heather Baez 
Municipal Water District of Orange County 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stay Connected with WACO on  
Facebook, Twitter, and YouTube! 
 

      

  
 

  
 

/orangecountywater 
 
 

@waco_h2o 
 
 

/orangecountywater 

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZEsdeGoqDsuHdNQSbzZeIGbs6GXfTIvebWP
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZEsdeGoqDsuHdNQSbzZeIGbs6GXfTIvebWP
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Water-Advisory-Committee-of-Orange-County-WACO/111827158907574
http://www.twitter.com/WACO_H2O
http://www.youtube.com/user/orangecountywater


DATES TO REMEMBER  

SEPTEMBER/OCTOBER 2021 

 

1. Sept 24 – DISTRICT OFFICE CLOSED 

2. Sept 29 – 11:30 a.m. – Open Enrollment 

3. Sept 30 – 5:30 p.m. – MWDOC Water Policy Forum 

4. Sept 30 – 5:30 p.m. – Lake Forest Meet the Mayor 

5. Oct 1 – 7:30 a.m. – WACO Meeting 

6. Oct 1 – 12 noon – Pres/VP/GM Meeting 

7. Oct 4 – 8:30 a.m. – MWDOC Planning/Operations Meeting 

8. Oct 4 – 1;30 p.m. – SOCWMA Management Committee Meeting 

9. Oct 5 – 7:30 a.m. – ISDOC Executive Committee Meeting 

10. Oct 5 - 10:00 a.m. – RRC Meeting 

11. Oct 6 – 8:30 a.m. – MWDOC/MET Directors Workshop 

12. Oct 7 – 8:30 a.m. – SOCWA Board Meeting 

13. Oct 8 – DISTRICT OFFICE CLOSED 

14. Oct 13 – 8:15 a.m. – LAFCO 

15. Oct 13 – 8:30 a.m. – MWDOC Admin/Finance Committee 

16. Oct 14 – 8:30 a.m. – SOCWA Engineering Committee 

17. Oct 15 – 8:00 a.m. – OC Water Summit (Disneyland Grand Hotel) 

18. Oct 15 – 12 noon – Pres/VP/GM Meeting 

19. Oct 18 – 9:00 a.m. – Agenda Review 

20. Oct 19 – 7:30 a.m. – WACO Planning Committee 

21. Oct 19 – 10:30 a.m. – SOCWA Finance Committee 

22. Oct 20 – 8:30 a.m. – MWDOC Board Meeting 

23. Oct 21 – 10:30 a.m. – MWDOC Managers Meeting 

24. Oct 21 – 12 noon – WateReuse Meeting 

25. Oct 22 – DISTRICT OFFICE CLOSED 



26. Oct 25 – 7:30 a.m. – Regular Engineering/Finance Committee Meetings 

27. Oct 28 – 7:30 a.m. – Regular Board Meeting 

28. Oct 28 – 11:30 a.m. – ISDOC Quarterly Luncheon 

29. Oct 29 – 12 noon – Pres/VP/GM Meeting 

 

 

 


























	September 23, 2021 Board Agenda
	Item #1 - Consent Calendar
	Item #1 - Board Minutes
	Item #1 - Board Minutes - part 2
	Item #1 - Board Minutes - part 3
	Item #1 - Board Minutes - part 4

	Item #3 - Travel and Expense Policy
	Item #4 - ACWA Committees
	Item #5 - MWDOC Choice Program
	Item #6 - GM Evaluation Form
	Item #7 - COVID-19 Update
	Item #8 - GM report
	GM - Page 1
	GM - Potable and RW Sales Chart
	GM - Customer service activity report
	GM - Total RW Production
	GM - Wtr Savings Compared to 2013
	GM - Fluoride Charts
	Sheets and Views
	ETWDSITEMAPB-Layout 1

	Untitled
	ETWDSITEMAPC.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	ETWDSITEMAPC-Layout 1


	ETWDSITEMAPF.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	ETWDSITEMAPF-Layout 1


	ETWDSITEMAPN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	ETWDSITEMAPN-Layout 1



	GM - Monthly Potable Wtr Quality report
	GM - Collection system activity report
	GM - Weekly WQ System Status Map-20210825
	GM - Wtr Supply conditions report
	GM - MWDOC Mthly Wtr Usage Data
	tables.pdf
	Water Data Item for Sep-2021 AF mtg
	WACO 9.2021
	O.C. Water Usage 21-22
	Historical
	Precip
	OCWD
	Storage
	SWP
	Nor Cal
	CRA
	Mead
	Powell
	MEad II



	GM - WILL SERVE LOG
	GM - SPILL SUMMARY 2021

	Item #9 - Legislative reports
	Item #10 - Public Outreach
	Public Educ Outreach Report
	Public Educ Outreach Report - part 2

	Item #11 - SOCWA
	SOCWA - Sept 2, 2021
	SOCWA - Sept 9, 2021
	SOCWA - Sept 21, 2021
	0 - Agenda FCM_2021.09.21
	NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING

	3 - draft FC Minutes 2021.08.17
	4 - Board Financials July 2021
	4a - Board Financials July 2021
	Cash Disbursements
	Reinvestments
	State LAIF
	Cash and Investments
	Capital 
	Large Capital Graph
	O&M Bdgt vs Actual
	O&M Bdgt vs Actual by PC
	Eng Bdgt vs Actual
	Admin Bdgt vs Actual
	IT Bdgt vs Actual

	5 - GASB 75 Report FC Agenda
	5a - SOCWA 06302021 GASB 75 Report DRAFT 08312021 (003)
	6 - Termination Liability FC Agenda
	6a - Termination Liability 9-2-2021
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16

	7 - Staff Report Uniform Policy 
	7a - Attachments to Staff report on Uniform Purchasing Policy


	Item #12 - MWDOC
	MWDOC - Sept 1, 2021
	MWDOC - Sept 7, 2021
	MWDOC - Sept 8, 2021
	MWDOC - Sept 15, 2021
	MWDOC - Sept 15, 2021 - part 2
	MWDOC - Sept 16, 2021

	Item #13 - LAFCO - Sept 8, 2021
	Item #14 - ISDOC
	ISDOC
	ISDOC - part 2
	ISDOC - part 3

	Item #15 - WACO
	Item #16 - DATES TO REMEMBER
	ETWD Glossary of Water Terms - Acronyms

	Button 2: 
	Text Field 2: 
	Text Field 3: 
	Text Field 4: 
	Text Field 5: 
	Text Field 6: 
	Text Field 7: 
	Text Field 8: 
	Text Field 9: 
	Text Field 10: 
	Text Field 11: 
	Text Field 12: 
	Text Field 13: 
	Text Field 14: 
	Text Field 15: 
	Text Field 16: 
	Text Field 17: 
	Text Field 18: 
	Text Field 19: 
	Text Field 20: 
	Text Field 21: 
	Text Field 22: 
	Text Field 23: 
	Text Field 24: 
	Text Field 25: 
	Text Field 26: 
	Text Field 27: 
	Text Field 28: 
	Text Field 29: 
	Text Field 30: 
	Text Field 31: 
	Text Field 32: 
	Text Field 33: 
	Text Field 34: 
	Text Field 35: 
	Text Field 36: 
	Text Field 37: 
	Text Field 38: 
	Text Field 39: 
	Text Field 40: 
	Text Field 43: 
	Text Field 41: 
	Text Field 42: 


